City of Kingsville, Texas

AGENDA

CITY COMMISSION

MONDAY, FEBRUARY 10, 2025
REGULAR MEETING
CITY HALL
HELEN KLEBERG GROVES COMMUNITY ROOM
400 WEST KING AVENUE
5:00 P.M. — Regular Meeting
4:00 P.M.- Workshop
5:00 P.M. — Regular Meeting
Live Videostream: https://www.facebook.com/cityofkingsvilletx

I. Preliminary Proceedings.
OPEN MEETING

APPROVED BY:

CONVENE INTO BUDGET WORKSHOP AT 4:00 P.M.:
Executive Session: Pursuant to Section 551.074, of the Texas

Open Meetings Act, the City Commission shall convene in LTl o)
executive session to deliberate the employment and duties of the Interim City Manager
City Manager. (Mayor Fugate).

REGULAR MEETING RESUMES AT 5:00 P.M.:

INVOCATION / PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE - (Mayor Fugate)
MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING(S)

None.
Il. Public Hearing - (Required by Law)."

1. None.

lll. Reports from Commission & Staff.2

‘At this time, the City Commission and Staff will report/update on all committee
assignments which may include but is not limited to the following: Planning & Zoning
Commission, Zoning Board of Adjustments, Historical Board, Housing Authority Board,
Library Board, Health Board, Tourism, Chamber of Commerce, Coastal Bend Council of
Governments, Conner Museum, Keep Kingsville Beautiful and Texas Municipal
League. Staffreports include the following: Building & Development , Code Enforcement,
Proposed Development Report; Accounting & Finance — Financial Services - Information,
Investment Report, Quarterly Budget Report, Monthly Financial Reports; Police & Fire
Department — Grant Update, Police & Fire Reports; Street Updates; Public Works-
Building Maintenance, Construction Updates; Park Services - grant(s) update,
miscellaneous park projects, Administration —-Workshop Schedule, Interlocal Agreements,
Public Information, Hotel Occupancy Report, Quiet Zone, Proclamations, Health Plan
Update, Tax Increment Zone Presentation, Main Street Downtown, Chapter 59 project,
Page 1 of4

AGENDA - KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION
February 10, 2025



Financial Advisor, Water And Wastewater Rate Study Presentation. No formal action can
be taken on these items at this time.”

IV. Public Comment on Agenda ltems.®

1. Comments on all agenda and non-agenda items.

V. Consent Agenda
Notice to the Public

The following items are of a routine or administrative nature. The Commission has been
furnished with background and support material on each item, and/or it has been
discussed at a previous meeting. All items will be acted upon by one vote without being
discussed separately unless requested by a Commission Member in which event the item
or items will immediately be withdrawn for individual consideration in its normal sequence
after the items not requiring separate discussion have been acted upon. The remaining
items will be adopted by one vote.

CONSENT MOTIONS, RESOLUTIONS, ORDINANCES AND ORDINANCES FROM
PREVIOUS MEETINGS:

(At this point the Commission will vote on all motions, resolutions, and ordinances
not removed for individual consideration)

1. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance of the City Commission of the City of

Kingsville, Texas, approving a Project and Financing Plan for Tax Increment Reinvestment

Zone Number Three, City of Kingsville, Texas, established pursuant to Chapter 311 of the
' Texas Tax Code. (Economic Development Director).

2. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the zoning ordinance by
granting a Special Use Permit for daycare use in R1 (Single Family District) at 1515 Lewis
St., Kingsville, Texas, also known as Anglewood, Block 3, Lot 12; amending the
comprehensive plan to account for any deviations from the existing comprehensive plan.
(Director of Planning and Development Services).

3. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2024-2025
Budget to appropriate funding for TIRZ #2 and TIRZ #3. (Finance Director).

4. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2024-2025
Budget to appropriate funding for the Interim City Manager stipend. (Finance Director).

5. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the City of Kingsville Code
of Ordinances Chapter IX-General Regulations, Article 8-Parks and Recreation, Section
41-Golf Course Fees, providing for revised monthly membership fees for the L.E. Ramey
Golf Course. (Parks Director).

6. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2024-2025
Budget to accept and expend grant funds from the Stonegarden Grant #3194310. (Police
Chief).

7. Motion to approve reappointment to the City of Kingsville Park Advisory Board of
Sandra Seymore and Clarice Willams to one-year terms effective February 10, 2025-
February 9, 2026, Max Segovia to a two-year term effective February 10, 2025-February
9, 2027; and Sally Macias to a two-year term effective February 10, 2025-February 9, 2027.
(Parks Director).

REGULAR AGENDA
CONSIDERATION OF MOTIONS, RESOLUTIONS, AND ORDINANCES:

Page 2 of 4
AGENDA - KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION
February 10, 2025



VI. Items for consideration by Commissioners.*

8. Consideration and award of Bid #25-10 for 2024 Generator for Pumphouse at Water
Well No. 14; FEMA-DR-4586 (Texas Winter Storm), as per staff recommendation. (City
Engineer).

9. Consideration and approval of a resolution authorizing the Interim City Manager to
execute the Construction Contract with D&J Utility Services LLC for the FEMA-DR-4586
(Texas Winter Storm) Program for Project 2024 Generator for Pumphouse at Water Well
No. 14. (Bid #25-10 awarded 2/10/25). (City Engineer).

10. Consideration and approval of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2024-2025
Budget to receive and expend grant funds for the Texas Severe Winter Storm Grant-backup
generator Water Well No. 14 Pumphouse. (FEMA-DR-4586). (City Engineer).

11. Consideration and approval of a resolution authorizing the Mayor to execute Change
Order No.2 to the Construction Contract with PM Construction & Rehab LLC for the GLO
CBDG-MIT Contract No. 22-082-016-D218 Project 6: 10" Street Sanitary Sewer
Improvements Project. (Bid No. 24-04; contract approved 5/28/24). (City Engineer).

12. Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the City of Kingsville Code of
Ordinances Chapter V-Public Works, Article 3- Water, by adopting Sections 82 & 83,
providing required statutory language in Water Supply Contracts and the Drought
Contingency Plan. (Public Works Director).

13. Consideration and approval of a resolution authorizing application to, administration of,
and acceptance of Office of the Governor, Bullet-Resistant Shield Grant Program, FY2026;
authorizing the Chief of Police to act on the City’s behalf with such program. (Police Chief).

14. Consideration and approval of a resolution authorizing application to, administration of,
and acceptance of Office of the Governor, Public Safety Office, Criminal Justice Division’s
Body-Worn Camera Grant Program, FY2026; authorizing the Chief of Police to act on the
City’s behalf with such program. (Police Chief).

15. Consideration and approval of a resolution amending the City of Kingsville
Administrative Policies and Procedures Manual for Policy 890.05-Firearms and Other
Weapons. (Human Resources Director).

16. Discuss and consider city manager position preferences to develop recruitment tools
with Clear Career Professionals. (Mayor Fugate/Human Resources Director).

VIl. Adjournment.

No person's comments shall exceed 5 minutes. Cannot be extended by Commission.
No person's comments shall exceed 5 minutes without permission of majority of Commission.

Comments are limited to 3 minutes per person. May be extended or permitted at other times in the
meeting only with 5 affirmative Commission votes. The speaker must identify himself by name and
address.

ltems being considered by the Commission for action except citizen’s comments to the Mayor and
Commission, no comment at this point without 5 affirmative votes of the Commission.

NOTICE

This City of Kingsville and Commission Chambers are wheelchair accessible and accessible
parking spaces are available. Requests for accommodations or interpretive services must
be made 48 hours prior to this meeting. Please contact the City Secretary's office at
361/595-8002 or FAX 361/595-8024 or E-Mail mvalenzuela@cityofkingsville.com for further
information. Braille Is Not Available. The City Commission reserves the right to adjourn
into executive session at any time during the course of this meeting to discuss any of
the matters listed above, as authorized by the Texas Government Code, Section 551-071
(Consultation with Attorney), 551-072 (Deliberations about Real Property), 551-073
Page 3 of 4

AGENDA - KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION
February 10, 2025




Deliberations about Gifts and Donations), 551-074 (Personnel Matters), 551.076
(Deliberations about Security Devices), 551-086 (Certain Public Power Utilities:
Competitive Matters), and 551-087 (Economic Development) .

I, the undersigned authority do hereby certify that the Notice of Meeting was posted on the bulletin
board at City Hall, City of Kingsville, 400 West King Avenue, Kingsville, Texas, a place convenient
and readily accessible to the general public at all times and said Notice was posted on the
following date and time:

February 6, 2024, at 4:00 P.M. and remained so posted continuously for at least 72 hours
proceeding the scheduled time of said meeting.

MAW \; Gl

Mary Valenzuela, TR C, City Sécretary
City of Kingsville, Texas

This public notice was removed from the official posting board at the Kingsville City Hall on the
following date and time:

By:
City Secretary’s Office
City of Kingsville, Texas

Page 4 of 4
AGENDA - KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION
February 10, 2025



MINUTES OF PREVIOUS
MEETING(S)



PUBLIC HEARING(S)



CONSENT AGENDA



AGENDA ITEM #1



CITY OF KINGSVILLE, TEXAS
ORDINANCE NO. 2025-

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE,
TEXAS, APPROVING A PROJECT AND FINANCING PLAN FOR TAX
INCREMENT REINVESTMENT ZONE NUMBER THREE, CITY OF
KINGSVILLE, TEXAS, ESTABLISHED PURSUANT TO CHAPTER 311 OF THE
TEXAS TAX CODE

WHEREAS, the City of Kingsville, Texas (the “City”), pursuant to Chapter 311 of
the Texas Tax Code, as amended (the “Act”), may designate a geographic area within
the City or in the City’s extraterritorial jurisdiction or in both as a tax
increment reinvestment zone if the area satisfies the requirements of the Act; and

WHEREAS, the Act provides that the governing body of a municipality by
ordinance may designate a noncontiguous geographic area that is in the corporate limits of
the municipality or in the extraterritorial jurisdiction of the municipality or both to be a
reinvestment zone if the governing body determines that development or redevelopment
would not occur solely through private investment in the reasonably foreseeable future; and

WHEREAS, the City Commission desires to promote the development of a certain
noncontiguous geographic area in the City, through the creation of a reinvestment zone as
authorized by and in accordance with the Tax Increment Financing Act, codified at Chapter
311 of the Texas Tax Code; and

WHEREAS, on December 9, 2024, the City Commission of the City of Kingsville,
Texas, pursuant to Chapter 311 of the Texas Tax Code, approved Ordinance No. 24-91

designating a noncontiguous geographic area within the City as Reinvestment Zone Number
Three, City of Kingsville, Texas (the “Zone™); and

WHEREAS, as authorized by Section 311.011(e), and 311.008, of the Act, on
January 27, 2024, the Board of Directors of the City of Kingsville Tax Increment Financing
District #3 recommended that the Plan in Exhibit “A”, be approved by the City Commission:

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF
THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE, TEXAS, THAT:

SECTION 1. RECITALS INCORPORATED.

The facts and recitations contained in the preamble of this Ordinance are hereby
found and declared to be true and correct.

SECTION 2. FINDINGS.

That the City Commission hereby makes the following findings of fact:

1



i.  That the Plan includes all information required by Sections 311.011(b) and (c) of the
Act.

ii.  That the Plan is feasible and the project plan conforms to the City’s master plan.
SECTION 3. APPROVAL OF PLAN.

That based on the findings set forth in Section 2 of this Ordinance, the Plan in Exhibit
“A” is hereby approved.

SECTION 4. POWERS OF THE BOARD.

Pursuant to Section 311.010(h) of the Act and Article III, Section 52-a of the Texas
Constitution, the City Commission hereby authorizes the Board, as necessary or
convenient to implement the Project and Finance Plan and achieve its purposes, to
establish and provide for the administration of one or more programs for the public
purposes of developing and diversifying the economy of the Zone, eliminating
unemployment and underemployment in the Zone, and developing or expanding
transportation, business, and commercial activity in the Zone, including programs to make
grants of land and buildings and make grants from the TIRZ Fund for activities that benefit
the Zone and stimulate business and commercial activity in the Zone. In addition, the City
Commission hereby authorizes the Board to exercise all of the powers of the City under
Chapter 380, Texas Local Government Code, as amended.

SECTION 5. SEVERABILITY CLAUSE.

Should any section, subsection, sentence, clause or phrase of this Ordinance be declared
unconstitutional or invalid by a court of competent jurisdiction, it is expressly provided
that any and all remaining portions of this Ordinance shall remain in full force and
effect. The City hereby declares that it would have passed this Ordinance, and each
section, subsection, clause or phrase thereof irrespective of the fact that any one or
more sections, subsections, sentences, clauses and phrases be declared unconstitutional
or invalid.

SECTION 6. OPEN MEETINGS.

It is hereby found, determined, and declared that sufficient written notice of the date,
hour, place and subject of the meeting of the City Commission at which this Ordinance
was adopted was posted at a place convenient and readily accessible at all times to the
general public at the City Hall of the City for the time required by law preceding its
meeting, as required by Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code, and that this meeting
has been open to the public as required by law at all times during which this Ordinance
and the subject matter hereof has been discussed, considered and formally acted upon.
The City Commission further ratifies, approves and confirms such written notice and the
contents and posting thereof. '



SECTION 7. EFFECTIVE DATE.

This Ordinance shall take effect immediately upon its adoption and publication in
accordance with and as provided by law.

INTRODUCED on the 27th day of January, 2025.

PASSED AND APPROVED by the City Commission of the City of Kingsville, Texas, this
the 10™ day of February, 2025.

- CITY OF KINGSVILLE

Sam Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela
City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez
City Attorney



PROJECT AND FINANCING PLAN

Tax Increment Reinvestment Zone #3 MR
City of Kingsville, Texas

Project and Financing Plan, TIRZ #3 a DAVID PETTIT
Econarmic Development



Foreword

Table of Contents

Introduction

TIRZ Boundary

Current Conditions 3

Proposed Development 5

Project Costs ..
Financial Feasibility Analysis 8

Terms and Conditions

Appendix A

DISCLAIMER

Our conclusions and recommendations are based on current market
conditions and the expected performance of the national, and/or local
economy and real estate market. Given that economic conditions can
change and real estate markets are cyclical, it is critical to monitor the
economy and real estate market continuously, and to revisit key project
assumptions periodically to ensure that they are still justified.

The future is difficult to predict, particularly given that the economy and
housing markets can be cyclical, as well as subject to changing consumer
and market psychology. There will usually be differences between projected
and actual results because events and circumstances frequently do not
occur as expected, and the differences may be material.

w

Project and Financing Plan, TIRZ #3

Kingsville, TX, located in Kleberg County, is positioned
between the Texas Gulf Coast on the east and the
Brush Country on the west. Kingsville is home to nearly
25,000 people and is also home to a leading publ
research university, Texas A&M Kingsville, a Naval Air
Station and several Fortune 500 industrial companies.

Kingsville’s proximity to major highways is a plus for
this community that promotes itself as “A Main Street
Community.” The city sits just off U.S. Highway 77,
which is a major corridor from Texas to Mexico. Highway
77, soon to become a part of the I-69 corridor, is a busy
road. Both local and national truck carriers provide
inbound and outbound service through connecting
lines from San Antonio, Houston and Dallas. Shipments
to and from the Ports of Corpus Christi and Houston
are convenient to Kingsville by truck. The city is also
served with incoming and outgoing rail service by the
Union Pacific Railroad. Kingsville is located 38 miles
southwest of Corpus Christi International Airport, and
is served by American, Southwest and United Airlines.
Kingsville is also immediately accessible when you fly
into Kleberg County Airport.

Kingsville proudly offers a diverse selection of outdoor
activities, restaurants, and retail establishments for
visitors and locals alike. Tour one of our many historic
museums, exciting planned events, or local attractions
and enjoy an unforgettable excursion off the beaten
path.

DAVID PETTIT

Feonamic Devel




Introduction

Tax Increment Reinvestment Zone #3, City of Kingsville

Tax Increment Financing (TIF) is a tool used to promote both new development and redevelopment within a specified geographic area. A city may designate a geographic area targeted for new development and redevelopment that

would not occur but for the designation of the geographic area as a Tax Increment Reinvestment Zone (TIRZ).

On December 9, 2024 the City Commission of the City of Kingsville, Texas (the “Commission”), pursuant to Chapter 311 of the Texas Tax Code, approved Ordinance 24-91 designating a contiguous geographic area within the City
limits and within the limits of the City’s extraterritorial jurisdiction(“ETJ") as Reinvestment Zone Number Three, City of Kingsville, Texas. The goal of Tax Increment Reinvestment Zone #3 (TIRZ #3) is to fund the construction of needed

public infrastructure and to encourage private development that will yield additional tax revenue to all local taxing jurisdictions.

This project and financing plan outlines the funding of $11,682,345 in public improvements related to water, sanitary sewer, and storm water facilites, as well as street and intersection improvements, open space and park fac
es and street lighting, and economic development grants. The TIRZ can fund these improvements through ad valorem participation of eligible taxing jurisdictions, including the City of Kingsville. Without the implementation of

the TIRZ, the specified property would continue to impair the sound growth of the municipality.

1 - 1Rz Boundary

Project and Financing Plan, TIRZ #3
1

DAVID PETTIT

LCOM

Development




TIRZ Boundary

Boundary Description

TIRZ #3 consists of approximately 200 acres. The TIRZ is non-contiguous and consists of two areas, further described below. Area #1 is located within the City limits, and Area #2 is located within the Clty's ET).

Legal Description TIRZ #3
Area #1

Beginning at the point where the eastern right of way boundary of Highway 77 meets the northwest corner
of Property ID 33335, thence

East along the northern boundary of Property ID 33335, continuing south and then west along the boundary

of Property ID 33335 to the point where the southeast corner of Property ID 10621 meets the northeast
corner of Property ID 22312, thence

South along the eastern boundary of Property ID 22312 to the point it meets the northeast corner of Property
ID 12190, thence

South along the eastern boundary of Property ID 12190 to the point it meets the northern right of way
boundary of Trant Road, thence

South across Trant Road to the southern right of way boundary of Trant Road, thence

West along the southern right of way boundary of Trant Road to the point it meets the northeast corner of
Property ID 42561, thence

South along the eastern boundary of Property ID 42561, continuing west along the southern boundary of
Property ID 42561 to the point it meets the southeast corner of Property ID 17015, thence

West along the southern boundary of Property ID 17015 to the point it meets the eastern right of way boundary
of FM 1717, thence

North along the eastern right of way of FM 1717/Brahma Boulevard to the point it meets the northwest corner
of Property ID 13841, thence

West along the northern boundary of Property ID 138441 to the point it meets the southwest corner of 30949,
thence

North along the western boundary of Property ID 30949 to the point it meets the southern boundary of
Property ID 19114, thence

West along the southern boundary of Property ID 19114, continuing along the boundary of Property ID 19114
to the point it meets the southern boundary of Property ID 10621, thence

West along the southern boundary of Property ID 10621, continuing along the boundary of Property ID
10621to the point it meets the northwest corner of Property ID 46276, thence

Project and Financing Plan, TIRZ #3

East along the northern boundary of Property ID 46276 to the point the northeast corner of Property ID
46276 meets the western right of way boundary of Highway 77, thence

East across Highway 77 to the point where the eastern right of way boundary of Highway 77 meets the
northwest corner of Property ID 33335, which is the point of beginning.
Area #2

Consisting of Property ID 16494, within the City's ETJ, and legally described as KT & | CO, BLOCK 30, LOT PT
5.

3 y 4 ot
& 7 3;\
& Point of
m 2 Beginning

Genaral Cavazos Blvd £ General Cavazos Bivd

Bralima Biv U,

Golf Course Rd

1y eomyd

42561

o

Alten Dr

2
-

N County Road 1042

Jamtie_,
%

£ Escondido Rd

Masters T

-

-

3
B
<O,
o

C

DAVID PETTIT

Econa

D
2




Current Conditions

Land Use

The land within Area #1 of the zone is primarily vacant land that is well positioned for future development. There is also a hotel property within the zone. Area #2 is improved with a waste water plant. Less than 30 percent of
the property in the zone, excluding property that is publicly owned, is used for residential purposes.

Zoning
The land within the TIRZ that is within the City

its is zoned AG: Agricultural District (shaded in yellow), C2: Retail District (shaded in red), and C4: Commercial District (shaded in green). The land within the TIRZ that is in the

ETJ is not zoned. The property may need to be rezoned to accomodate any future development. It is not anticipated there will be any changes to the City of Kingsville zoning ordinance, master plan, building codes, subdivision
rules and regulations or other municipal ordinances as a result of the TIRZ.

Andy
09 9

E General Cavazos Bivd E General Cavazos Blvd
G al Cavazos

o
2
o
=
£ x
£ Margaret Ln 5
&, B

rookLn 8
=

Paulson Falls Bivd

=
=4
<

Trant Rd

o
1
C
«
]
z

<! FM 209¢C

8ranma By,

Masters Dr

Project and Financing Plan, TIRZ #3

X — DAVID PETTIT

Economic Developr




Current Conditions

Method of Relocating Persons to be Displaced

It is not anticipated that any persons will be displaced or need to be relocated as result of the implementation of the TIRZ.
Current Ownership

There are currently 16 parcels within Tax Increment Reinvestment Zone #3. The estimated taxable base value of the property within the TIRZ is $4,134,464. The 2024 base value will need to be verified by Kleberg County
Appraisal District when the final 2024 taxable values are available. For further details of parcels included within the TIRZ see Appendix A.

e

Project and Financing Plan, TIRZ #3

. - DAVID PETTIT

Econamic Develog




Proposed Development

Anticipated Development

The land within the zone is well positioned for future development and redevelopment. The table below provides an overview of the scope and timing of potential development that DPED projects could occur during the life of
the TIRZ, based on market trends, known planned development, and input from City staff. It is anticipated that the development that occurs within the TIRZ could be financed in part by incremental real property tax generated
within the TIRZ.

Projected - RETaxable
Completion Date Units/SF <m_.:m per Incremental Value | Sales/SF Incremental Sales
Unit/SE

TIRZ #3

Retail 2028 22,000 $ 200 $ 4,400,000 | $ 200 $ 4,400,000
Retail 2028 5,000 $ 200 $ 1,000,000 | $ 200 $ 1,000,000
Retail 2028 25,000 $ 200 $ 5,000,000 | $ 200 $ 5,000,000
Retail 2028 25,000 $ 200 $ 5,000,000 | $ 200 % 5,000,000
Retail 2028 62,365 $ 200 $ 12,473,000 | $ 200 $ 12,473,000
Retail 2028 5,700 $ 200 $ 1,140,000 | $ 200 $ 1,140,000
Retail 2028 16,385 $ 200 §$ 3,277,000 | $ 200 $ 3,277,000
Retail 2028 10,000 $ 200 § 2,000,000 | $ 200 $ 2,000,000
Retail 2028 12,860 $ 200 $ 2,572,000 | $ 200 $ 2,572,000
Retail 2028 10,000 $ 200 $ 2,000,000 | $ 200 $ 2,000,000
Retail 2028 16,445 $ 200 $ 3,289,000 | $ 200 $ 3,289,000
Retail 2028 11,970 $ 200 $ 2,394,000 | $ 200 $ 2,394,000
Retail 2030 4,550 $ 200 $ 910,000 | $ 200 $ 910,000
Retail 2032 15,200 $ 200 $ 3,040,000 | $ 200 $ 3,040,000
Retail 2034 14,500 $ 200 $ 2,900,000 | $ 200 $ 2,900,000
Restaurant 2028 6,500 $ 200 $ 1,300,000 | $ 200 $ 1,300,000
Restaurant 2030 6,400 $ 200 $ 1,280,000 | $ 200 $ 1,280,000
Restaurant 2032 6,635 $ 200 $ 1,327,000 | $ 200 $ 1,327,000
Restaurant 2034 5,525 $ 200 $ 1,105,000 | $ 200 $ 1,105,000
Hotel 2030 80 $ 70,000 $ 5,600,000 | $ -3 =
Retail 2030 30,000 $ 200 $ 6,000,000 | $ 200 $ 6,000,000
Total 312,115 $ 68,007,000 $ 62,407,000

*$68,007,000 represents the estimated 2024 taxable value of the Anticipated Development. The Anticipated Development is projected to
generate $11,682,345 in TIRZ Revenue to fund the Project Costs outlined on Page 6.

Project and Financing Plan, TIRZ #3 DAVID PETTIT

m Econamic Deve



Project Costs

Project Costs of the Zone

There are a number of improvements within Tax Increment Reinvestment Zone #3 that will be
financed in part by incremental real property tax generated within the TIRZ.

Proposed Project Costs - TIRZ #3
Public Utilities $ 1,752,352 15%
Water Facilities and Improvements, Sanitary Sewer Facilities and Improvements, Storm

Water Facilities and Improvements

Parking and Transit Improvements S 1,752,352 15%
Street and Intersection Improvements S 1,752,352 15%
Pedestrian Enhancements $ 1,401,881 12%

Streetscape, lighting, public art, and other amenities that enhance the pedestrian experience

Open Space, Park and Recreation Facilities and

o - e it $ 1,168,234 10%
Improvements, Public Facilities and Improvements
Economic Development Grants S 3,504,703 30%
Administrative Costs $ 350,470 3.0%
Total S 11,682,345 100%

The categories listed in the table above outline various public improvements, and are meant

to include all projects eligible under Chapter 311, Section 311.002 of the Texas Tax Code. The
project costs listed above are estimates and may be revised. Savings from one line item may be
applied to a cost increase in another line item. The $11,682,345 project cost total amount shall be
considered a cap on expenditures that shall not be exceeded without an amendment to the project
and financing plan.

Economic Development Grants may include grants, loans, and services for public and private
development. Chapter 380 of the Local Government Code grants municipalities in Texas the
authority to offer grants and loans of public funds to stimulate economic development. Section
311.010 (h) of the Texas Tax Code details the authority of Chapter 380 within a project and
financing plan and limits the aggregate amount not to exceed the amount of tax increment
produced by the municipality and paid into the tax increment fund for the zone for activities that
benefit the zone and stimulate business and commercial activity in the zone.

The project costs are anticipated to be incurred over the term of the TIRZ, subject to demand for
development driven by market conditions. It is anticipated that the individual TIRZ project costs will
be evaluated on a case-by-case basis consistent with Chapter 311, Section 311.002, and brought
forward to the TIRZ Board and City Commission for consideration.

Project and Financing Plan, TIRZ #3

Chapter 311 of the Texas Tax Code
Sec. 311.002.

(1) “Project costs” means the expenditures made or estimated to be made and monetary obligations incurred
or estimated to be incurred by the municipality or county designating a reinvestment zone that are listed in the
project plan as costs of public works, public improvements, programs, or other projects benefiting the zone, plus
other costs incidental to those expenditures and obligations. “Project costs” include:

(A) capital costs, including the actual costs of the acquisition and construction of public works, public
improvements, new buildings, structures, and fixtures; the actual costs of the acquisition, demolition, alteration,
remodeling, repair, or reconstruction of existing buildings, structures, and fixtures; the actual costs of the
remediation of conditions that contaminate public or private land or buildings; the actual costs of the preservation
of the facade of a public or private building; the actual costs of the demolition of public or private buildings; and
the actual costs of the acquisition of land and equipment and the clearing and grading of land;

(B) financing costs, including all interest paid to holders of evidences of indebtedness or other obligations
issued to pay for project costs and any premium paid over the principal amount of the obligations because of the
redemption of the obligations before maturity;

(C) real property assembly costs;

(D) professional service costs, including those incurred for architectural, planning, engineering, and legal advice
and services;

(E) imputed administrative costs, including reasonable charges for the time spent by employees of the
municipality or county in connection with the implementation of a project plan;

(F) relocation costs;

(G) organizational costs, including the costs of conducting environmental impact studies or other studies, the cost
of publicizing the creation of the zone, and the cost of implementing the project plan for the zone;

(H) interest before and during construction and for one year after completion of construction, whether or not
capitalized;

() the cost of operating the reinvestment zone and project fa

es;
(J) the amount of any contributions made by the municipality or county from general revenue for the
implementation of the project plan;

(K) the costs of school buildings, other educational buildings, other educational facilities, or other buildings owned
by or on behalf of a school district, community college district, or other political subdivision of this state; and

(L) payments made at the discretion of the governing body of the municipality or county that the governing body
finds necessary or convenient to the creation of the zone or to the implementation of the project plans for the
zone.

DAVID PETTIT

6 Feonamic Deve




Project Costs

Public Utilities includes but is not limited to:

Water Fa es and Improvements: This category includes TIRZ eligible expenditures for design,
engineering and construction of water fa es and improvements that support the development and
redevelopment of the TIRZ.

Sanitary Sewer Facilities and Improvements: This category includes TIRZ eligible expenditures for design,
engineering and construction of structures or systems designed for the collection, transmission, treatment,
or disposal of sewage, and includes trunk mains, interceptors, treatment plants and disposal systems.

Storm Water Facilities and Improvements: Many areas within the TIRZ have an aging infrastructure,
making proper utility drainage an important component of the project plan. Utility drainage encompasses
the physical provisions to accommodate and regulate stormwater runoff to preclude excessive erosion and
sedimentation and to control and regulate the rate of flow. Facilities/systems can include natural features
and conduits, channels, ditches, swales, pipes, detention devices or other devices designed or intended to
carry, direct, detain or otherwise control stormwater.

Parking and Transit Improvements: Parking structures, whether newly constructed or existing, may be
utilized to encourage denser development and support public access to commercial, residential, and retail
developments at future mixed-use or transit-oriented developments. Parking includes, but is not limited
to, parking garages; surface parking; parking lighting; parking signage and wayfinding, parking meters/
kiosks and electrical charging stations. The goal is to create compact, walkable, pedestrian-centered
developments to enhance and act as a catalyst to spur additional development and redevelopment in the
district.

Street and Intersection Improvements and Pedestrian Enhancements: The TIRZ will encourage the
construction of multi-functional, pedestrian-oriented, aesthetically-pleasing, safe, and inviting streets for
residents and visitors. Creating a pleasing public realm supports and encourages a wide variety of new
development and investment. Elements of complete streets include the building to building improvements
which may encompass: sidewalks, shared travel lanes (e.g. bus and bicycle), parallel and angled parking,
pedestrian crosswalks, pedestrian and emergency bulb (American with Disa es Act (ADA) accessibility),
awnings, street improvements, planters, pedestrian street furniture, bike racks and pedestrian lighting. This
includes public art and other amenities that enhance the pedestrian experience.

Project and Financing Plan, TIRZ #3

Open Space, Park and Recreation Fac s and Improvements, Public Fac s and Improvements: In
accordance with Sec. 311.008(4B), TIRZ funds may be used to acquire, construct, reconstruct, or install public
works, facilities, or sites or other public improvements. Costs of design, improvements, and land acquisition are
TIRZ eligible expenses and can be funded from this category.

Economic Development Grants: This may include grants, loans, and services for public and private development.
Eligible TIRZ project costs are not limited to public uses and may also include projects that involve: historic
preservation, demolition, environmental remediation and economic development grants. Chapter 380 of the Local
Government Code grants municipalities in Texas the authority to offer grants and loans of public funds to stimulate
economic development. Section 311.010 (h) of the Texas Tax Code details the authority of Chapter 380 within a
project and financing plan and limits the aggregate amount not to exceed the amount of tax increment produced
by the municipality and paid into the tax increment fund for the zone for activities that benefit the zone and
simulate business and commercial activity in the zone.

Administrative Costs: Administrative costs, including reasonable charges for the time spent by employees of

the City, to assist with implementation within the TIRZ will be eligible for reimbursement as project costs, upon
approval by the Board of Directors and in connection with the implementation of the Project and Financing Plan.
Other related administrative expenses including legal fees and consulting fees of the City, management expenses,
meeting expenditures and equipment are included in this category.

DAVID PETTIT

7 Economic De

e,



Financial Feasibility Analysis

Method of Financing

To fund the public improvements outlined on the previous page, the City of Kingsville will contribute 50% of the
real property increment within the Zone.

Debt Service

It is not anticipated at this time that the TIRZ will incur any bonded indebtedness.

Economic Feasibility Study

A taxable value analysis was developed as part of the project and financing plan to determine the economic
feasibility of the project. The study examined the expected tax revenue the TIRZ would receive based on the
previously outlined developments. A summary overview of the anticipated development square footages, the
anticipated sales per square foot and the anticipated taxable value per square foot can be found on the
following pages.

The following pages show the estimated captured appraised value of the zone during each year of its existence
and the net benefits of the zone to each of the local taxing jurisdictions as well as the method of financing and
debt service.

Utilizing the information outlined in this feasibility study, DPED has found that the TIRZ is economically feasible
and will provide the City and other taxing jurisdictions with economic benefits that would not occur without its
implementation.

Project and Financing Plan, TIRZ #3

8

TIRZ #3 |Real Property Tax - 2024 Rates Participation
City of Kingsville 0.77000000 50% 0.3850000
Kleberg County 0.77187000 0% 0.0000000
Kingsville ISD 1.41040000 0% 0.0000000
South Texas Water Authority 0.06569500 0% 0.0000000
3.01796500 0.38500000

Personal Property Tax Participation
City of Kingsville 0.77000000 0% 0.0000000
Kleberg County 0.77187000 0% 0.0000000
Kingsville ISD 1.41040000 0% 0.0000000
South Texas Water Authority 0.06569500 0% 0.0000000
3.01796500 0.00000000

Sales Tax Participation
City of Kingsville 0.01500000 0% 0.0000000
Kleberg County 0.00500000 0% 0.0000000
0.02000000 0.0000000

J— DAVID PETTI

Eeonamic Develop

T

ment



Financial Feasibility Analysis - Development Input

» INPUT
[INFLATION RATE I 3.00%)]
DISCOUNT RATE |
REAL PROPERTY TAX PARTICIPATION
City of Kings: 0.77000000 50% 0.3850000
Kleberg County 0.77187000 0% 0.0000000
Kingsville ISD 1.41040000 0% 0.0000000
South Texas Water Authority 0.06569500 0% 0.0000000
1 3.01796500 0.3850000
PERSONAL PROPERTY TAX PARTICIPATION
City of Kingsville 0.77000000 0% 0.0000000
Kleberg County 0.77187000 0% 0.0000000
Kingsville ISD 1.41040000 0% 0.0000000|
South Texas Water Authority 0.06569500 0% 0.0000000
0.0000000)
_|_< of Kingsville 0.0150000
Kleberg County
'SONAL PROPERTY. SALES
Year SEIUNITS SIS TAXVALUE SISF TAX VALUE $1SF TAXVALUE
2028 22,000 | $ 20000 | § 4,400,000 | § - s & S 200.00 | § 4,400,000
2028 5000 |$ 200.00 | § 1,000,000 | § - s - s 200.00 | § 1,000,000
2028 25000 | § 200.00 | § 5,000,000 | § - s = s 200.00 | § 5,000,000
2028 25000 | S 200.00 | § 5,000,000 | § - s - s 200.00 | § 5,000,000
2028 62365 | § 20000 | $ 12,473,000 | § - s - ) 200.00 | § 12,473,000
2028 5700 | § 20000 (S 1,140,000 | § = s =i s 200.00 | § 1,140,000
2028 16385 | § 20000 [$ 3,277,000 | § - S - s 20000 | § 3,277,000
2028 10,000 | § 200.00 | § 2,000,000 [ $ - S - s 20000 | § 2,000,000
2028 12,860 | § 200.00 | § 2,572,000 | § - S = s 200.00 | § 2,572,000
2028 10,000 | § 200.00 | § 2,000,000 | $ - 3 s s 200.00 | § 2,000,000
2028 16445 | $ 200.00 | § 3,289,000 | § - S - s 200.00 | § 3,289,000
2028 11870 [ § 20000 | § 2,334,000 | § - s - s 200.00 | § 2,394,000
2030 4550 | § 200.00 | § 810,000 | § - S - s 200.00 | § 910,000
2032 15,200 | § 200.00 | § 3,040,000 | § - s . 3 200.00 | $ 3,040,000
2034 14500 | § 20000 | § 2,800,000 | § - s - s 200.00 | § 2,800,000
RetaillR 2028 6500 |$ 20000 | § 1,300,000 | § - S = s 200.00 | § 1,300,000
Retail/Restaurant 2030 6400 | S 200.00 | S 1,280,000 | § - s - s 200.00 | § 1,280,000
Retail/Restaurant| 2032 6635|$ 200.00 | § 1,327,000 | § - S - s 20000 | § 1,327,000
RetaillRestaurant| 2034 5525 | § 200.00 | § 1,105,000 | § - S 3 S 200.00 | § 1,105,000
Hotel 2030 80[$ 70000008 5,600,000 | § K s : s = S =
Retail 2030 30,000 | § 200.00 | § 6,000,000 | § = s - s 200.00 | § 6,000,000
TOTAL — = = —_ 68,007,000 —_— — 62407.000
» OUTPUT
[TGTAL TAX REVENUE TOTAL REAL PROPERTY. PERSONAL PROPERTY. SALES
City of Kingsville 44.3% $ 63,540,296 b $ 22,759,732 + $ - + $ 40,780,563
Kleberg County 25.4% $ 36,408,527 = $ 22,815,006 ¥ $ - * s 13,593,521
Kingsville ISD 29.0% § 41688736 = s 41688736 + s z + s :
South Texas Water Authority 1.4% s 1941819 = s 1,941,819 + s - + s -
143,579,378 $ 89,205,294 S x S 54,374,084
100.0% 62.1% 0.0% 37.9%
[TOTAL PARTICIPATION TOTAL REAL PROPERTY PERSONAL PROPERTY" SALES
City of Kingsville 100.0% $ 11,379,866 = $ 11,379,866 ¥ $ 3 + $ 2
Kleberg County 0.0% s - = s - + s - + s -
Kingsville ISD 0.0% s o it $ - + s - *: $ L]
South Texas Water Authority 0.0% $ - = $ - + $ - L $ J
[CZ 11379866 | s 11,375,866 S - s -
100.0% 100.0% 0.0% 0.0%
INET BENEFIT TOTAL REAL PROPERTY PERSONAL PROPERTY SALES
City of Kingsville 39.5% s 62,160,429 ud $ 11,379,866 + s - + $ 40,780,563
Kleberg County 27.5% $ 36,408,527 bl $ 22,815,006 L $ - + $ 13,593,621
Kingsville ISD 31.5% $ 41,688,736 = s 41,688,736 + s - + s =
South Texas Water Authority 1.5% S 1941819 £ $ 1,941,819 + $ - + $ -
[ 132,199,511 | S 77.825407 s - s 54,374,084
100.0% 58.9% , 0.0% 41.1%
Project and Financing Plan, TIRZ #3 DAVID PETTIT

9 Economic Development



Financial Feasibility Analysis - Development Worksheet

Tax Revenue Projections

TOTAL TAX REVENUE

REALPROPERTY 0 ) ) B 204 095 o B ) o £ 2001 £ £ oa £ ET) st ET) 05 £
RetatRestaurant 2 26 B 61 225 e 225 254 309 2 1 21 243 5 o an ar s P art
22 210175 210175 22000 2200 312005 20 312038 312008 212008 312008 312008 212008 312008 12008 srz0s 312005 312005
LM SN @ ORI Tanee SRS samiao  sneenm)  sosew  srzmon MOSTANS  iaesen  upeses: 00663 04SN 0S@1s) 10700 14kt
ot e s 151 s 146564 150361 155450 60155 54360 65,508
o 0
- e 50260
10026250 _t6s0r039
CoyetKogate - & - G a st s seares sor st w0 Tusse s w207 10ATSONATE osam 109041s
Kiebera Cerey ooT210 : - : : 2 0225 prerey sas 7 583100 nse2 Tasats Ta3ser w2 ossss  ioeoss  iowon
Kogaube 50 i p : 5 2 P T aomen om0 Ve s resoen
Sem 21506 - : : " . 24315 ) a0 i i 50 i o7 ;2 2
Tour 2 : B & : neorsss  uesaor 2wz 2ams o0 aman seuss  aedsr  uwnes e osen  womie st
FERSGRALPRGPERTY ) 2 o TeT o T o3 7o T o Y 7o T o o ) i Tou7 o Tour =
Tarabl Vabe Por S
Cumtatie SF
7o 575 o ToT o o % o £ o7y ) T35 o o7 o 7o = 7o 7T Torr o o —%w =T o £Z0 P — T 57
Suecparst 0 E m 21 E m ) 2 = 261 % Eg 25 24 0 a2 ] Y ) 351 361 n ) »s o1 . ar ] - ar

Cumstve SF 8 - < 5 - 22925 2225 270,175 20175 202010 22010 312015 312035 312035 312035 31205 312005 312035 312035 312035 312035 31205 312035 312035 312008 312035 312005 12015 372035 312035
- - SLIEO0 SIS G6ASKS 6149921 TEOLIO  TEAVAGS  ENSES)  SEOTIAE  SLGIGTE)  SAIAIT  ST2MOTI 100164915 TOLIOJE 106201740 109401052 112702984 110ISA) 119570265 12065613 IGREOSI2 1066639 14SIAINT 1362298 147066184

aross

Copertngnte i 3 . 5 ; . mme mm mesw gers mes s gsme e o e v usmmn usvee s teoro e e goss s gmos owme 20w swsan aann [Camess
Khbers Cary : : : : B 265735 213707 2280 370 281007 nior sz P o St 1i0 “0073 Sis7as w12 P im0 ss0.77 wras1 ez 3130 €702 erzsn 3120 Tasant S3s0y571
Tou 35125195 = : 3 : : 1RO oME A0S GG SMon  1se0a 4L 7S Al St aconmt jomas M5 amel 20 2w 209056 adba2 28w aenam e oo 2301324 0,56 IREEIZEEN
, e s e o o wn o st wn o e s e o o o 0 na 60 nu nes o o na na o o o s )
STy T
. . - . . osas e s 200sE 20020 200008 26006 23T 23Ma4es 24238 e assess 2eman aniss 2087200 saeass sucor
: : . s 7550 P 0ME  Lrse 1906 1205 tMess 10067 13007  1aus  jadss  jeres Vs on 1701268 Vasn s
z : Tesn mom VI UMW 13 A0S vas0ez  lasey  seaw isesa  teasd s 1784340 Vsis7r 2056 Z26038
& i : 5 s 20315 ) <5506 oru o263 510 57578 50 7rea 73 75060 832 sin w817 w0820 6a201 Tos 20
: 2eskess 27601 GIES@0 ASEIST ATONNN 4S5 4mned SIGAT Sk SASSDS Semess  STirses reoon s eronan Tatse s imen
PARTICIPATION
REAL PROPERTY s 2 - . S SIS S TI0S TSSNAM MSN0R BONNE  SINSI  SESLIN SMTOSTZ  I2SEES  0SISEW SN 108 USTIINS  1B0SN eI IESDOS  1OMNMS 126N RIMID LAWISE  EONZ IS0 SSHA0N 0N 16307081
3 i . " 00016 210754 2am w08 221508 e se2030 ™ seasoz sweon wrsn s e wszer asnsns s awnons <oreas s16mm 20 o207 sonsst e o aron
5 st 21075t wn 08 nuist se20 s neior p] wnsm aoiss o6 wsin a7 arrs same 02100 sanz0r seqist s sanur won
PERSONAL PROPERTY Taxssie Vake . 2 E < z = s = 2 s g 5 2 3 3 . . ) 7 . . . . : 2 . . . . .
e cross
Cyotimte s . 5 : g = F . - . . . " " _ =
SALES TAY 3 5 5 3 e s cousme  anwssn e il mowss sesniso e worasss sz ocaame  sares  maimse 6osie) MESEN mestos  TOE6  1ASEBY e waneir  wisens 1517816
Clysingurte 2 5 : : : 2 & . ! 5 : v 4 s > 4 t 2 5 3 . < . 2 s . & YT
Kleberg Courty - F < - . - - v o » - . * & - pe = - 5 - . e . . - - 5 . - - .|
Sumary
cross
Coyorigrte s . - - P o7 mn et s e sz 330 seasor s wrs s P wsres wrons <oness swoz07 st sorsm ssou o aasen [ amaE
ter Auronty N N - b " - - 3 & z : i = N 3 = 2 2 L 3 2 3 3 2 = 2 : =
- 204618 210,754 2231 290844 221,508 1,151 160200 e 502 296037 s 420,155 Q1760 s e ar2319 “rors sor.68 s1e73 532.040 48207 Seqese s21.59) Sen.041 17,012 o552 !Eul

- - 1031878 1218218 1707985 1755203 1811530 2055399 2100881 2163598 2228508 2205381 2438148 2508200 2583450 2800953 2740782 2623005
Kieberg Caursy - - 15500 s e 398 925350 1193308 1229105 126578 1303557 133076 1383368 14208 1467516 5118 1550983 1803708 1701389 1752410 1804582 %5 1972363
Kirgedde 5D : : 5 Tag s mion om0 1085470 1367548 1408575 1asoss2 145387 153,87 188630 vz taet12 1732368 1784340 e vt 2008291 2068538 226039
o Terae Water Ausonty - e < : 34915 3982 818 5520 1 s 3659 45 810 7578 85000 7160 785 75080 78302 0552 811 500 0820 0504 46350 105285
Tout : : 2402218 2536547 3200234 3358000 718 <2068 aamsir a3 4596368 ar34259 asreane 502575 sman samas0 488,203 ses2952 sozse s99117 i e ess1321 B wssiann n1603991

Project and Financing Plan, TIRZ #3 DAVID PETTIT

10 Feonami Dev




Financial Feasibility Analysis - Hotel Occupancy Tax

11

Fconamic Dev

HOT Generated
0 4 2 3 4 5 3 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14
Revenue Year 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 2030 2031 2032 2033 2034 2035 2036 2037 2038
Hotel Rooms 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 80 80 80 80 80 80 80
Occupancy 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 70% 70% 70% 70% 70% 70% 70%
Hotel Occupancy Tax
# of Available Rooms - - - = o = = - 29,200 29,200 29,200 29,200 29,200 29,200 29,200
# of Occupied Rooms - - - 0 0 0 0 0 20,440 20,440 20,440 20,440 20,440 20,440 20,440
Average Daily Rate $ 125 8 129§ 133§ 137§ 141 8 145§ 149 154§ 158§ 163 168§ 173 8 178§ 184§ 189
Annual Taxable Revenue $ -8 -8 - 8 -8 -8 -8 -8 - $ 3236598 $ 3333695 $ 3433706 $ 3,536,718 $ 3,642,819 $ 3,752,104 $ 3,864,667
City Tax Rate 7% $ -8 -3 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 - $§ 226562 $ 233359 $ 240,359 $ 247,570 $ 254,997 § 262,647 $ 270,527
State Tax Rate 6% $ -8 - 8 -8 -3 - 8 ) -8 - $ 194196 $ 200022 $ 206022 $ 212203 $ 218569 $ 225126 $ 231,880
$ -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 - § 420758 $ 433380 $ 446382 $ 459,773 $ 473,566 $ 487,773 $ 502,407
15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30
2039 2040 2041 2042 2043 2044 2045 2046 2047 2048 2049 2050 2051 2052 2053 2054
80 80 80 80 80 80 80 80 80 80 80 80 80 80 80 80
70% 70% 70% 70% 70% 70% 70% 70% 70% 70% 70% 70% 70% 70% 70% 70%
29,200 29,200 29,200 29,200 29,200 29,200 29,200 29,200 29,200 29,200 29,200 29,200 29,200 29,200 29,200 29,200
20,440 20,440 20,440 20,440 20,440 20,440 20,440 20,440 20,440 20,440 20,440 20,440 20,440 20,440 20,440 20,440
$ 195§ 201 207 213 219 226 $ 233 § 240§ 247§ 254§ 262 $ 270§ 278§ 286 $ 295 § 303
$ 3,980,607 $ 4,100,025 4,223,026 4,349,716 4,480,208 4614614 $ 4753053 $ 4895644 $ 5042514 $ 5193,789 $ 5349603 $ 5510091 $§ 5675393 $ 5845655 $ 6,021,025 $ 6,201,656
$ 278642 $ 287,002 295,612 304,480 313615 $ 323023 $ 332,714 § 342695 $ 352,976 $ 363,565 $ 374,472 $ 385,706 $ 397,278 $ 409,196 $ 421,472 $ 434,116 $7,352,585
$ 238,836 $ 246,001 253,382 260,983 268,812 $ 276,877 _$ 285,183 § 293739 § 302,551 $ 311,627 § 320,976 $ 330,605 $ 340,524 $ 350,739 § 361,261 372,099 $6,302,215
$ 517,479 § 533,003 548,993 565,463 582,427 $ 599,900 $ 617,897 $ 636,434 $ 655,527 $ 675,193 §$ 695,448 $ 716,312 § 737,801 § 759,935 § 782,733 §$ 806,215 $13,654,800
Project and Financing Plan, TIRZ #3 DAVID PETTIT
e




Financial Feasibility Analysis - Anticipated TIRZ Revenue

ESTIMATE OF GENERAL IMPACT OF PROPOSED PROPERTY VALUES AND TAX REVENUES, INCENTIVE BASED ON PROPOSED PARTICIPATION

‘TAXABLE BASE YEAR GROWTH 3.00%
DISCOUNT RATE 6.00%
Cavof Knasile 0.3850000.
Hevero Couny 3 X
Kingsvile ISD X
Soush Texas Water Auorite
30179650 03850000 30179650 0.0000000
TAX BASE YEAR 1 2 dasesse 4 5 6 7 8 s 10 n 12 13 1 15 16 17 18 19 20 2 22 2 2 25 2 27 28 29 30
REVENUE YEAR 2024 2025 2026 2021 2028 2029 2030 2001 2032 2033 204 2038 2036 2037 2038 203 2080 2081 2002 2003 2084 2045 2046 2087 2008 2009 2050 2051 2052 2083 208 ToTALS
¥ BASE YEAR
] Cay of Kngevtle 4134450 4134468 a13es68 4134460 4134464 4134464 4134464 4134454 4136460 4134464 4134464 4134468 4138450 a13e46s  a13edse  413ae4 4134468 4136454 4136458 4136468 4130468 4130454 4134454
Hoberg County| 4134454 4134468 4134468 4134468 4138460 4134460 4134464 4134464 4134464 4134464 4134464 si3edse 413454 4134460 4134486 4134464 4136468 4136468 4136468 &13e64 413ee6e 4134468 4134450
Kingslle 15D| 4,134 454 a13a46a 413658 133468 6134468 4134464 4134464 413464 4134464 4136464 4134468 41346 4138480 a134e6e  413ed6¢ 4136464 s13eese 13454 a13eess  413ad6d 4134454 4134454 4136454
Soutn Texes Vater Aumonty| 4,134,454 4136468 4136464 4134456 4138464 4138464 4134464 6134464 4134454 4136464 4134460 41345 4138460 4136458 4134464 4138464 4130488 4136468 413646 4130468 4136468 4130464 4136454 413468
TAXABLE VALUE
Cay of Kngswlle 4256498 4386253 4517840 4653376 4792977 4936766 5084869 5394538 5556374 5723065 5834757 6071600 6253748 6441360 6534601 6833630 703668 7.467.302 7922061 8159722 8404514 8856649 183838 ©59355 9743135 10036429
Hoberg Courty| 4256458 4385253 4517840 4653376 4792977 4936766 5084869 5394538 5723065 5834757 6071800 6253748 6441360 6534601 63363 7.036648 7.467.302 7922051 6159722 8408514 556649 5163833 959365 9763135 10036428
Kingsvle 15D| 4256498 4385253 4517840 4653376 4792077 4936766 5084869 5394538 5723085 5834757 6071600 5263748 6441350 6634601 6833533 7036648 71467302 7922051 8158722 8404514 8656640 8916349 9163839 0458366 9743135 10035429
Soutn Texas Water Authonty| 4256498 4385250 4517840 4653376 4792877 4936766 5084869 5394538 5723085 5894757 6071600 6263748 6441360 6834601 5833538 7036648 7467302 7691321 7822081 159722 6404514 8656649 8916349 918339 9458355 9743135 10035428
TAXABLE VALUE INCREMENT
Cayof Kngsle 124034 251788 383376 s18e12  es5513 802302 950,405 1260074 1565601 1760293 2305896 2500137 2699175 2904184 3332638 3556857 3767597 4025258 4270050 4522185 4781885 5040375 5324891 5608671 5800955
Kaeberg County 124034 /1788 383376 518912 656513 802302 950405 1260074 11588601 2306896 2500137 2699175 3332638 3556857 3767567 4025258 4270050 4522185 5049375 5324691 5606671 5300965
Kingsvile 15D 124,034 281788 383376 s1e12 656513 802302 950405 1260074 1586,601 2306885 2500137 2698175 3332638 3596857 3767597 4025258 4270050 4522185 5049375 5320891 5606671 5900955
Sou Texas viater Auorty| 124,034 281789 382376 s18912 658513 802302 950405 1260074 1,588,601 230589 2500137 2698175 3332638 3556857 3767597 4025258 4270050 4522185 5049375 5324891 5608671 5300955
REVENUE A
TAXABLE VALUE GROWTH
Cay of Kngsvile a7 59 1478 1998 2535 3089 3659 25 4851 5474 6115 6777 7458 [3E3 8882 626 10302 181 11,998 12831 13698 14582 15487 16.440 17410 18410 19,420 20501 21883 2718 302479 Cityof Kingsw
Heverg County| o [ o o 0 o o o [ [ o ° o o ] o o [ [ ] o ] o o o o [ o o [ [}
Kingsvile 1SD| o o o 0 o o [ o o 0 o o o 0 o o 0 0 0 0 o 0 o 0 0 0 o ) o o o
Soutn Texes Water Autrorty| o o o ] o 0 o ° o 0 o ° o o o o o o o o o o o o o o o o o o o

ey of Kngslle
Haeberg County|

[Runnina Total

REAL PROPERTY TAX [ T ] 0 S31%E20 54741328 7343520  T6S43534  E350808 8H01III 94137693 €696 9570572 102566689 103952550 TI2405209 116777365 119250685 122826207 130308445 1217696 195214229 14236155 145663302 161,069201 165535067 160262950 165,010,639
BUSINESS PERSONAL PROPERTY | ] o 0 a L] L] £ ) o 9 o 3 o £} o o o 0 o o o o o L] o I3 [}
oy of Kngsale 204618 210754 262373 290884 21508 331151 62430 373303 4502 395037 407918 420185 432760 445743 459115 472889 501588 516738 532240 548207 564,650 581593 599041 617012 6523

o ) ° o o o o o [ o [ o o o o o ] [ o o ] ] o

Cay of Kingsvile
Keberg Courty

Cay of Kingswile
Kicberg County

ity of Kingswle

2026 2027 208 2020 200 201 202 2033 204 2035 2038 2037 208 203 2080 2081 202 2083 2088 2088 2086 2047 2038 2089 2050 2081 2082 2083 2088
Cay of Kngstle s 78 s 969 S 1476 S 1998 S 207151 § 213843 § 286032 § 295030 § 326357 $3IE26 I 66546 I 80080 S 39190 § 404196 § 416798 S 426781 S 443152 S 456924 S 471005 S 485720 5 500759 § 516270 § 532235 § 54860 S 565618 S 583064 S 601033 S 619542
Weberg County s -8 = 8 - s - s - s z Ss - - s - s .8 - s =5 - s H - s - s - s - s - s - s - s -8 - s ERS S s -s 5
Kingsvile ISD s - s - s - s - s - - - - s -5 -5 - s - s - s - s - s - s -5 - -8 - s - s
‘Soun Texas Water Autonty H - - s - s - s - - - - - s - -5 - s -5 - s - s - s - s - s - s - s -5 - -8 - - - - -
an 969 1476 1998 207.151 23843 286032 205080 326357 336626 366546 380080 391960 404196 416799 420781 443152 456924 471008 485720 S007ee 516270 532238 s48.680 565,618 583,054 601,033 619502

Project and Financing Plan, TIRZ #3

12

DAVID PETTIT

Econamic Development



Financial Feasibility Analysis - All Revenue Generated

ESTIMATE OF GENERAL IMPACT OF PROPOSED PROPERTY VALUES AND TAX REVENUES, INCENTIVE BASED ON PROPOSED PARTICIPATION
TAXABLE BASE YEAR GROWTH 3004
DISCOUNT RATE 6.00%

Citv of Kinasvile
Kiebera County
Kingswle 1SD
‘Soum Texas Water AuomY o
30179650 30179650 30179650
TAX BASE YEAR 1 2 3459885 4 s 5 7 ] 9 10 1 12 13 " 15 16 17 13 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30
REVENUE YEAR 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 2030 2031 2002 2003 2034 2035 2036 2037 2038 2039 2040 2041 2042 2043 2084 2085 2046 2047 2048 2049 2050 2081 2082 2053 2054 TOTALS.
1 BASE YEAR
| ity of Kingsvile 4,134,454 4136466 4134456 4134454 4136454 4134464 4138464 4134466 4134464 4138464 4134464 4134454 4134464 4134468 4138464 4134468 4134464 4134464 4136464 4134464 4138464 4134464 4138464
Kieberg County| 4134464 4136464 4134464 4134454 4,134,464 4134464 464 34464 4.134.464 64 413454 4136454 4134454 4138464 4134468 4134464 4134464 4134464 4134464 4134464 4134454 4134464
Kingswle 1SD 4,134,464 4136454 4134458 4138458 4134464 4134464 464 4134468 4138464 64 4134464 4134454 4136464 4134468 4134468 4134464 4134464 4134458 4138464 4134464 4134464 4134464
| ‘South Texas Water Aumonty 4136464 4136468 4134454 4134458 4132458 4138464 464 4134464 4134468 464 4136464 4134454 4136454 4134464 4134464 4734464 4134454 4138488 4138464 4134464 4134466 4134464
|
| TAXABLE VALUE
., ity of Kingsvile 4258496 4386253 4517840 4853376 4792977 4536766 5084869 5237415 5394538 5556374 5723065 5894757 6071600 6253748 6441350 6634601 6833639 7038648 7249808  7.467302 8159722 6404514 6656549 9183839 5459355 5743135 10035429
Kleberg County 4258498 4386253 4517640 4653376 4792677 4936766 5084869 5237415 5334538 5556374 5723065 5804757 5071600 6253748 6634601 6833639 7038648 7249808  7.467302 8159722  BAD4S14 6656649 5183830 9450355 9743135 10036429
Kingswle 1SD 4256498 4366253 4517840 4653376 4792977 4836766 5084869 5237415 5394538 5723065 5894757 6071600 6253748 6441360 6634601 6833639 7038648 7243808 7467302 £159722 8404514 6656649 8, 9 9183833 9450365 9743135 10035429
Soum Texas Water Aumormy 4256498 4386253 4517840 4652376 4792577 4936766 5084869 5237415 5394538 5723085 5894757 6071600 6253748 6441350 6534501 6833630 7038648 7248808 7467302 8159722 8404514 6556649 8916349 5183839 5459355 9743135 10035429
TAXABLE VALUE INCREMENT
City of Kingsvile 124034 251,788 383376 658,513 802302 850405 1260074 1760293 1837136 230589 2699175 2504184 3332838 3556857 3767597 4025258 4270050 4522185 4781885 5049375 5324891 5608671 5900965
Kleberg County 124,034 251,789 383376 658513 802302 50,405 1260074 1760293 1937.136 2305696 2899175 2504184 3332838 3556857 3787597 4025258 4270050 4522185 4781865 5045375 5324891 5608671 5900965
Kingswle 1SD| 124034 251,769 383376 658513 802302 950405 1260074 1760293 1.937.136 230585 2699175 3332838 3556857 3767597 4025258 4270050 4522185 4781885 5049375 5324891 5608671 5900965
‘South Texas Water Aumorty 124034 251789 383376 558,513 802302 850,405 1260074 1760263 1937136 230589 2699175 3332638 3556857  377.597 4025258 4270050 4522185 4761885 5049375 5324891 5608671 5900965
REVENUE A
TAXABLE VALUE GROWTH
ity of Kingsvile 955 1939 2952 2996 5071 6178 1318 8433 9703 10849 12232 13554 14316 16318 17763 18251 20784 27388 29164 30554 32879 33821 36821 368,880 41,002 43187 45437 604957 Ciyof Kingswle
Kleberg County 957 1843 2959 4005 5083 6,193 7336 8513 9726 10875 12262 13587 14952 16358 17,806 15298 20834 X 27454 29235 31070 32959 34505 36910 38975 41,101 43292 45548 605427 Kleberg Couy
Kingswle 1SD| 1749 3551 5.407 7319 9.288 1316 13405 15556 712 20055 22406 20827 27321 29890 3253 35262 38,069 50166 53420 56772 £0.225 53781 67444 75,102 78,105 83227 1,108093  KngswlleISD
‘Soum Texas Water Authorty 81 185 252 341 433 521 624 725 €28 s34 1044 1156 1273 1382 1518 1642 173 ¥ X X 2337 2,488 2644 2805 2571 3141 3.438 3685 3877 51614 Soum s Watar Aumonty

“REAL PROPERTY.

REAL PROPERTY TAX ) 0 3 T $4731325 70743520 76545830 83508093 35015306 94137883  S6G61701  GGE70672 102806669 0SO%IE90 109131271 112405200 115777365 119250686 122826207 126615053 130306435 104217606 136243220 142081855 145853300 151063201 155595097 160250850 165070439
PROPERTY! o o o o o o o o o o F) o o o o ) fil o o I3 o 5 o o [ [ o o o
ity of Kingsvlle o [ o o 421508 564,745 581688 643012 662303 724859 746605 769003 792074 81583 820311 865520 B91486 918230 645777 74151 1003375 1033476 1054481 1096416 1129307 1163167 1196082 1236025 1271045 22750732  CiyofKingswle
Keberg County| 0 0 o 0 422532 566117 583100 644574 126620 748418 770871 793997 sa2352  esT22 893651 520360 828074 976516 1005812 1067066 1095078 1132050 1166012 1200992 1237022 1274132 22815006  Kleberg Courty
Kingswle 1SD! 0 0 0 0 772072 1034437 1065470 1177798 1327717 1367548 1408575 145032 153187 1585363 1532824 1681912 1732363 1784340 1637670 1849797 2008201 2088539 2130595 2194513 2260343 2326158 41688735  KngswleISD
Soum Texas Water Aumorty o o o o 35962 6183 20629 54861 61844 63699 65610 67578 5 71694 73845 76,050 78342 80692 83113 £5.605 0,620 93544 5350 58241 105265 108483 1941818 Soum Teemc Water Aumonty
T R [ S ATy SR Y
sares T 3 [} )
ity of Kingsvlle ] 0 o 0 787206 821120 986Ba4 1026748 1343020 1177311 1296788 1334662 1374702 1415043 1456421 1502174 1547230 1593656 1641466 1690710 1741431 1783674 1847484 1902908 1959996 2018795 2078360 2141741 2205983 2272473 40780563  CityofKigswle
Kieberg County| o o o o 2575 273707 332261 322250 381007 32437 431929 saase7 45823 471,981 465140 500725 515746 531219 547155 563570 580477 597,891 615628 634303 653332 672932 693120 735331 757391 13503521  Keberg Courty
TAX
) T Gl ) [} [ T
ity of Kingsvlle o o o [ o [ 0 226562 233368 240359 27870 284907 62647 270827 78642 287002 205612 304480 313615 323023 332714 342695 352976 3565 7412 385708 7278 409196 421472 438116 7352585 CiyofKingswle
[REVERUEA T,
[Rnnina Total
[GROSS 145950465
2025 2028 2027 208 2029 2050 201 202 20 2004 2035 203 2037 2038 2038 2060 2081 202 2063 2088 2085 2088 2087 2088 2080 2050 2081 2082 2083 2058
Cityof Kingsvile s 955 S 1838 S 2952 S 3995 S 1211506 § 1248806 § 1568307 § 1843491 R § 2260450 S 2349818 S 2848737 § 2729154 § 2811984 § 2697299 S 2985173 S 3075663 § 3168909 S 3264931 § 363634 S 3465704 S 3570630 704 S 3790020 § 3904676 71497636 | City of Kingswile
Keberg County s 957 5 1383 5 2959 s S 581043 5 702431 § 90573 § 933863 AR S 1170811 S 1206893 § 1362378 § 1402203 S 1447286 § 1491662 § 1537369 § 1584448 § 1632938 § 1682884 § 1736328 § 1787315 § 1841892 37014954 | Klederg Courty
Kingsville 1SD s 1749 S 3551 S 5407 S s 758872 S 783387 S 1047842 § 1081025 e S 1350122 § 1392375 $ 1574449 S 1623432 S 1673885 § 1725850 § 1779375 § 1634506 § 1691291 § 1945779 § 2010021 § 2072071 S 2135983 42796829 | Kingsvlle 1SD
‘Sout Texns Water Auhorty s 81 s 85 S 252 s S 35387 S 36489 S 6807 § 50363 s 57441 S 62887 S Gagss § 7333 S 75618 S 77968 S 60386 S 82881 S 65449 S 65034 S 90619 S 93625 S 95515 § 99492 108959 § 112 1993 433 | Soum Texns Weter Aumonty
3743 7599 1570 2686768 2771114 3571.2%0 3808733 4315660 4448873 4864271 5013842 5168104 5326830 5450440 5656837 5832407 6011123 6195200 6384799 6560086 676122 6990412 7201808 7421605  7.647.857

Project and Financing Plan, TIRZ #3 DAVID PETTIT

13 Feonomic Devel




Financial Feasibility Analysis - Summary

Revenue Summary

; A Total Taxes TIRZ
Taxing Jurisdictions Generated Participation Net Benefit
City of Kingsville $71,497,838 $11,682,345 $59,815,493
Kleberg County $37,014,954 $0 $37,014,954
Kingsville ISD $42,796,829 $0 $42,796,829
South Texas Water Authority $1,993,433 $0 $1,993,433
Total $153,303,053 $11,682,345 $141,620,708

Taxing Jurisdictions
City of Kingsville

Participation

$11,682,345
Real Property $11,682,345
Hotel Occupancy Tax $0
Sales 30
Total Taxes Generated
$71,497,838

m City of Kingsville

® Kleberg County

= Kingsville ISD

M South Texas Water Authority

Net Benefit

mnhmmﬂhww

$42,796,829

$37,014,954

$59,815,493

m City of Kingsville

 Kleberg County

= Kingsville ISD

® South Texas Water
Authority

Project and Financing Plan, TIRZ #3
14

DAVID PETTIT
Economic Develg,

0t



Terms and Conditions

Length of TIRZ #3 in Years:

The TIRZ has a 30 year term and is scheduled to end on
December 31, 2054 (with the final year's tax increment to be
collected by September 1, 2055).

Powers and Duties of Board of Directors:

The Board shall have all powers granted to it by Chapter 311 of
the Texas Tax Code, including powers of a municipality under
Chapter 380, Local Government Code. The Board shall not be
authorized to:

issue bonds;
impose taxes or fees;
exercise the power of eminent domain; or

give final approval to the Zone's project and financing plan.

Project and Financing Plan, TIRZ #3 DAVID PETTIT
15 Econamig Devel




APPENDIX A - CURRENT PROPERTY OWNERSHIP

Property ID |[Owner Name Acres Legal Description Estimated Taxable Value

10621 WEST PAULM 29.361 KT&ICO, BLOCK 22, LOTPT 3, 4, ACRES 29.361 $ 11,100
12190 SMITH & SULLIVAN INC 1.99 KT&ICO, BLOCK 22, LOTPT®, (S/E COR 140 X 620), ACRES 1.99 $ 6,370
13841 TEXAN STORE PROPERTIES LLC 28.53 KT&ICO, BLOCK 22, LOTPT 12-13, ACRES 28.530 $ 1,626,210
16494 CITY OF KINGSVILLE 5 KT&ICO, BLOCK 30, LOTPTS5, (EXEMPT), (WASTE WATER SOUTH PLANT) $ -

17015 TEXAN STORE PROPERTIES LLC 24.36 KT&I1CO, BLOCK 22, LOTPT 12-13, ACRES 24.36 $ 2,940
19114 T&RTRUST 22.01 KT&1CO, BLOCK 22, LOTPT5, 6, ACRES 22.01 $ 8,320
21463 TEXAS STORE PROPERTIES LLC 9.299 KT&I1CO, BLOCK 22, LOTPT 11, ACRES 9.299 $ 3,520
22312 J L BARTH COMPANY 6.643 KT&ICO, BLOCK 22, LOT6.643 ACS OF PT6, ACRES 6.643 $ 2,510
30949 WESTERN KINGSVILLE LTD 5.659 HUNTERS COVE, LOT 2, ACRES 5.659 $ 331,720
33335 HENNESSEY KINGSVILLE INVESTMENT LLC 12.816 KT&ICO, BLOCK22, LOTPT1, PT2, ACRES 12.816 $ 4,950
41227 LAKSHMI LTD 5.7041 ABINCO IND PARK 1 (AMENDED REPLAT), LOT 2, (HWY 77 ONE STOP & 77 RV PARK), ACRES 5.7041 $ 1,386,580
41228 DATTA MANGLAM HOSPITALITY LLC 3.5279 ABINCO IND PARK 1 (AMENDED REPLAT), LOT 1, (KNIGHTS INN), ACRES 3.5279 $ 699,264
42561 PRAKRUTHILLC 40.33 KT&ICO, BLOCK 22, LOTPT 11, 14, ACRES 40.33 $ 14,240
45169 TEXAS DEPT OF TRANSPORTATION 3.896 KT&ICO, BLOCK22, LOTPT 3, PT6, PT 11-13, (ROW), (FOR INFO ONLY), ACRES 3.896 $ -

45295 TEXAS DEPT OF TRANSPORTATION 0.026 KT&ICO, BLOCK 22, LOT PT 12-13, (ROW), (FOR INFO ONLY), ACRES 0.026 $ -

46276 BRAZOS DE SANTOS PARTNERS LTD 1.148 BILL MILLER BAR-B-Q, BLOCK 1, LOT 3, ACRES 1.148 $ 36,740

Project and Financing Plan, TIRZ #3
16

DAVID PETTIT

Econamic Deved




AGENDA ITEM #2



Planning and Development Services
410 W King

Kingsville, TX 78363

PH: 361-595-8055

MEMO

Date: January 15%, 2025

To: Charlie Sosa (Interim City Manager)

From: Erik Spitzer (Director of Planning and Development Services)

Subject: The City of Kingsville Planning and Development Services Department is seeking approval from

the City Commissioners and Mayor for a Special Use Permit to open up a “Day Nursey” for four
(4) children at a residence located at 1515 Lewis Street, a parcel of land zoned as R1 (Single
Family). _ '

Summary: Brenda Rios, applicant/owner, approached the Planning Department on October 22nd, 2024, requesting a
Special Use Permit for a “Day Nursery” business at a residence located at 1515 Lewis Street, a parcel of land zoned as R1
(Single Family). When the PNZ meeting was held on December 4%, 2024, the board had questions and Ms. Rios was not
present to answer them; the board voted to “table” the discussion until January 15%, 2025.

Background: A “Day Nursery” is permitted in R1 (Single Family), provided a Special Use Permit is approved. Ms. Rios
commented that pick up and drop off parking will not impact neighbors. '

The Planning and Zoning Commission meeting was held on January 15%, 2025, with 6 members in attendance.

Members delibérated over the request to open a “Day Nursery” business at a residence located at 1515 Lewis Street, a
parcel of land zoned as R1 (Single Family). 22 Notice Letters were sent out to neighbors within the 200 feet buffer and
the city received no feedback.

The Planning and Zoning Commission board members voted to approve the Special Use Permit requested above. A
recorded vote of all members present was taken and board members Rev. Idotha Battle, Debbie Tiffee, Mike Klepac,

Larry Garcia, Krystal Emery and the Chairman, Steve Zamora, all voted “YES.”

The meeting was adjourned by 6:18 p.m.
The department continues to recommend approval.

Erik Spitzer
Director of Planning and Development Services



CITY OF KINGSVILLE
PLANNING AND ZONING DIVISION

Kﬁg},\z MASTER LAND USE APPLICATION
e email: hsolis@cit‘yofkingsville.com,/ Phone (361) 595-8055

- PROPERTY INFORMATION: (Please PRINT or TYPE) . ' _
: 'Project-Address 1515 \_mnis St Nearest lntersectiori" (3[“.}',3.[.'[];{5133 l t.g,'}'!ﬁ-st

(Proposed) Subdivision Name “D‘ssmg é Lot ‘\‘QF\A Biock__%
Legal Descnptlon_CLﬂ&_C_L&_Qﬂd_\_ﬂ_Dl‘\Q 9) Lot ) »

Existing Zoning Designation : ) Future Land Use Plan Designation

OWNER/APPLICANT INFORMATION: (Please PRINT or TYPE)
| Applicant/Authorized Agent YareanciG Rips : pPhoneG 16~ 710G~ | Lo 5 1

Email Address (for project correspondence only) .b]‘_\_D.L‘LL__Q_@_g!me_C_DL
MailingAddresslS !5 ! f;!;,)\§ ;j g1n9§§“! !ﬁ State ] x Zip 2&3513

Property Owner E)y:eng 1o 4] !(2!2\!:3 Q [0S phorie 319 T09- 1S T rax

Email Address (for project correspondence only): bTihS AL e SYY\C\\I L Lo

‘ Mailing-Addresle') \S ,l.,-mgiﬁ S+ . City K i Z)" % %S!z]’vl-!ﬁ State TX Zip"]ngZ).

Select appropriate process for which approval is sought. Attach.completed checklists with this application. |

| | Annexation Request .-‘No Fee' Preliminary Plat Fee Varies

| Administrative Appeal (ZBA)______ $250.00 [ | Final Plat - *__Fee Varies
[ ] Comp. Plan Amendment Request $250.00 || Minor Plat .- -$100.00
|| Re-zoning Request _ . __$250 _|Re-plat ___ ' $250.00
B suP Request/Renewal. . 8250 [ |vacating Plat $50.00
|| Zoning Variance Request {ZBA) $250 |__| Development: Plat . $100.00
1] PUD Request _ $250 j Subdivision Variance Request ___ $25.00.ea

Please provnde a basic descnptlon of the proposed pro;ect

| hereby certify that | am the owner and /or duly authorized agent of the owner for the purposes of this
application. |further certify that | have read and examined this application-and know the same to be
true and correct. If any of the information provided on this application is-incorrect the permit-or
approval may be revoked.

Applicant’'s Sngnature—P\ Mn&n C ’QUM) Date:_j
Property Owner’s gnature agam ity C ik ] e Date: |,

Accepted by:_ Date: 17 0£C, m’7

This form available on our website: hftps:;//www.cityofkingsville./departﬁents/plaﬁnlng-and-de’velopment-services/
Last revised 10 Jun 2024




11725124, 292 PM @z nan lﬁnﬁh&%odo?f\omm%c\es &2 ¢z T4 33 A4
P 4 , IE '
| Convent, monasteryor {5 |S isipis s |p |P P
‘;-other dwelling for pursuit of i E ;
- group religious ideals ] *
' Private.country club 1s |s pip (P [P |P P
s i |s|p|p |P|P|P P
| Fairground/Rodeo P S
Lodge or Club S f P [P |S p
N _
Home, halfway house, or S S iS P S S
other group dwelling for , '
alcoholic, narcotic, :
-psychiatric patients or ' ,
felons and delinquents ; ,
| Hospital (acute care) S P |P
| Nursing home ' p P lP
Institutions of religious or S S IS |S P |P
philanthropic nature
Library, art gallery, museum S S P |P
Park, playground, P IP pPlp P [P [P |P P
!
Public administration office S S!S |P P [P |P P
“Home for the aged P P ' P !p
Private school, college or S IS S |S P |P
university ,
] ]
aboutiblank M4

30.




10.

1515 Lewis St




1S sIme GLSI

11.



12.

i e T

i
H
i
{



13.



14.

H
H
H
i
i
i
H
i




15.



{1 PropID 11734 200 FT Buffer
[] Ownership-Labeled by Property ID

DISCLAIMER: .
THIS MAP IS FOR VISUAL PURPOSES ONLY,
THE INFORMATION ON THIS SHEET MAY
CONTAIN INACCURACIES OR ERRORS,
THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE JS NOT
_RESPONBIBLE IF THE INFORMATION.

CONTAINED HEREIN 1§ USED FORANY
Ownership Is labeled DESIGN, CONSTRUCTION, PLANNING, BUILDING,
with its Prop ID. ORANY OTHER PURPOSE.

CITY OF KINGSVILLE
ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT
400 W King Ave; Kingsville, TX 78363
Office: (361) 595-8007
"ax: (361) 595-8064




Melinda Anne Brou
1513 Virginia
Kingsville, TX 78363
_#18899

Alonzo B Vidal

215 E County Road 2205
Kingsville, TX 78363
#11155

Fabian Gomez
ETUX Angela

1521 Virginia
Kingsville, TX 78363
#19691

John R Fluman

1526 Virginia ST
Kinggville, TX 78363
#16384

Migue] Esparza

ETUX Monica N Rivas
1522 Virginia
Kingsville, TX 78363
#24733

Jack O.Oliver

1518 Virginia ST
Kingsville, TX 78363
#17141

‘Dawson Mortensen-Chown

1514 Virginia AVE
Kingsville, TX 78363
#25481

"Kenneth Yandell
ETUX Rita Lynn
1510 Virginia ST
Kingsville, TX 78363
#17900

Luis Miguel Gonzalez
ETUX Sabreena Daun
1506 Virginia
Kingsville, TX 78363
#10201

William B Rauch
ETUX Pamela K
1505 Lewis ST
Kingsville, TX 78363
#18685

Greégory Wollenzien
ETUX Autumn M
1504 Lewis
Kingsville, TX 78363
#10939

Doris Rosemary Huskey
1521 Lewis ST
Kingsville, TX 78363
#20240 '

Zhuofan Zhang
1525 Lewis ST
Kingsville, TX 78363
#12543

Ralph Alired Perez Sr
ETUX Marilyn

1529 Lewis ST
Kingsville, TX 78363
#21018

Alberto Paree IIT
1530 Lewis
Kingsville, TX 78363
#22971

Guadalupe Fernandez
ETUX Leonor

1526 Lewis ST
Kingsville, TX 78363
#15382

Corina Gutierrez
1522 Lewis ST
Kingsville, TX 78363
#23726

Johnny Soliz

ETUX Margarita
1518 Lewis ST
Kingsville, TX 78363
#16156

Shelly Seann Maher

AKA Shelly Deann Chambers

1514 Lewis ST
Kingsville, TX 78363
#24500

Brandon P Stewart
1510 Lewis ST
Kingsville, TX 78363
#16912

William R Durrill EST

Robert Anderson (IND EXEC)
615 South Upper Broadway

Corpus Christi, TX 78401
#19259 ‘

David Christopher
1506 Lewis
Kingsville, TX 78363
#25239

17.




18.

danunsy 2, 2025

NEWS

The Kinesviee Recorp 9

Our Lady of Good Counsel brings back tradition

By Ted Figustoa
Reportar

Membets of Our Lady
of Gowl Counsel Cathu-
lic - church have brought
back the tradition of "Las
Posadas”, a roemactment
of the lest leg of the four-

Resendex grew up par-
ticipating in thess reenact-
ments as & child with her

father and said she wanted
to bring biick the.tradition -
with her father five years.

ago.
Unfortunately, he
passed sway and coald not

ney -that the Holy Family proceed.

made fram Nazareth to
Bethiehem, where Jesus
was born,

The trip for the holy
family was made so that
they coold be comntd in
the census.

The tip was dangerous
and difficult.as Mary was
sbout to give bink. The
word *Posadz” in Spanish
uanshies to “sheltar” or

leved to have originat-
ed in Spaln and Catholic
missionaries brought [t to
Mexico sometime in -the
1500s 1o teach-the Indige-
noas people about Christ’s
brth, .

Tt is celebrated annuslly
fn Mexico and eventually
spread to the United States,

Terry Resendez orga-
nized: the local event so
that the ‘younger genera-
tions would not forget it.

“I finally_got the inspt- -
nation to do it and bring -

It back to our commusi-

ty and.our children, I's a.

memory we all hold dear

t0 our hearts. The tnadlition |

is 8 novena and It

on-the 16th of December R
every year: The message ¥ -
want 10 bring back and re- .
mind us about {s the TRUE '
meaning of Christmas, the -

reason for the season. It's
all about baby Jesus born
in a manger. The posadas

should remind us of what

Mary and Joseph. had; to
endute during the joure
ney to Bethlehem, No one
would give them a place to
bicth buby Jesus untif the

Jast Inns apened up theie

stables and our Savier Je-
sus Christ was bomn in a
manger,” Resendez sald.
The celebrations were
first practiced in the
church and by the 15005

Manbasofﬂurudyofcmd Caunsdalangwh Kristen Martiriez ley) and Mike
Esparza {Joseph) during the Las Posadas earlier this momth, (Coniribuetzd Photo}

had evolved into 2 pro-
cesslon to three differ-

ent homes orl of

church members,

The p is led by
children dressed as an an-

gel and Mary and Joseph.
They are followed by

_. adults wha sing songs and'
reclie prayers along the

‘way. At the fiest two stops,
Josephasks forlodging and

+ 15 denied twice after belng

rold there-ix no room. Fi-
nally at the third stop, they
are told that the inn is full

-, but offered a place to stay
. In thie stabiles nearby, “Las

Possdas” beghisonDec. 16
and lasts nine nights lead-

. ing up 1o Cheistmas Eve.

Tradition says & Is
meant to represent the

‘nine months thet Mary
. carried Jesus in hev womb,

On:the first night locally
the procession began at the
home of Raymond Perez
then on to the Leo Garzs
residence and finally at the
home of Emie Martinez,

Martinez, whose-daugh-

" ter Keisten played the role
- of May. then provided

dinner and refreshments
10 the group.

*It was a blessing to par-
ticiparein this special event
that hes not been. practiced
in years.. As children we
would elways participate in
the Posadas and Pim happy
e are continuing the tra-
ditfon,” Marinez sald.

Congressman Gonzalez celebrates senate passage
of Social Security Bill that benefits public servants

WASHINGTON, D.C.~To-
day, Congressman Vicente
Gonzalez (TX-34) announced
the U.S. Senate passage of 2
eritical . plece of - feglalation
that would improve socisl
security benefits for South
Texans, HR.- 82, the Soclal
Security Faimess Act 0f 2023,

The blil previously passed
the U.S, House of Represen-
tatives on Nov, 12, 2024, with
Congressman  Gonzales's

support. -
“This bill- would increase

retirement benefits for fire-  k Hfelines for many retired  to quickly sigh this Into law.
fighters, palice officers, teach~  publicservantsin South Tex- ‘The fedeial  governmenr
ers, and other retived public a3 and across our country,  must uphold its promise fo
scrvants by eliminating the ‘The Social Security Faimess hard-working Americans and
Windfall Elimination Pro-  Act is an opp y o fix h h b these
vislon and the humful p that une  folks} d decades
Pension Offset. Jntly veduce the amouns of of giving back o their com-
“Protecting snd enhancing  aid retirees receive.” munityand comtry.”
Social Security benefits Is an
sbsalute priority for me, as
1t should be for every single
Member -of Congress,” sald
Congressman Gomlez,
“These are tfully -
eamned benefits and aconom.

Be prepared before the next power gutage.

FactBased Regional Reporting

Political Accountability

3 Locd Business Support }
Commiunily Conteciion

Edueation, Jobs & Housing

Call or subscribe onfine:
1 594104 o www KinosiilleRenard com as0as

Infrint«Online-Moblls
Subscribe orDonate Today
dsppartheinsied,

udvappart
indepihocayfooncd

595-8055.

Comatyboupapcr

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE
The Planning & Zoning Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold
2 Public Hearing Wednesday, January 15, 2025; at 6:00 p.m. wherein the
Commission will-discuss and/or take action on the following item and at
which time all interested persons will be heard:
Brenda Rios, applicant/owner; requesting a Special Use Permit for
childeare in home in R1 (Single Family) of Anglewoad, Rloek 3, Lot 12,
also known as 1515 Lewis St, Kingsville, TX 78363.

The meeting will be held at City Hall, 400 West King, Kingsville TX in the
HelenKleberg Groves Community Room. Ifyou have any questions about
the items on the agenda, please contact the Planning Department at (361)

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE
The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing
Monday, Jenuary 27, 2025, at 5:00 p.m. wherein the City Commission
will discuss the consideration of the following item and at which time all
interested persons will be heard:
Brenda Rios, applicant/owner; requesting a Special Use Permit for
childcarein home in R1 (Single Family) of Anglewood, Block 3, Lot 12,
also known as 1515 Lewis St, Kingsville, TX 78363,

The meeting will be held at City Hall, 400 West King, Kingsville, Texas in
the Helen Kleberg Groves Commamity Room. If you have any questions
sbout the items on the agendn, pleass contact the City Secretary at (361)




ORDINANCE NO. 2025-

AMENDING THE ZONING ORDINANCE BY GRANTING A SPECIAL USE
PERMIT FOR DAYCARE USE IN R1 (SINGLE FAMILY DISTRICT) AT 1515
LEWIS ST., KINGSVILLE, TEXAS, ALSO KNOWN AS ANGLEWOOD,
BLOCK 3, LOT 12; AMENDING THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN TO
ACCOUNT FOR ANY DEVIATIONS FROM THE EXISTING
COMPREHENSIVE PLAN; PROVIDING FOR PUBLICATION.

WHEREAS, the Planning & Zoning Commission has forwarded to the City Commission it's
reports and recommendations concerning the application of Brenda Rios, property owner/
applicant, for amendment to the zoning map of the City of Kingsville;

WHEREAS, the property is currently zoned R1-Single Family Residential District and it is
desired for the area to be used as a home daycare facility;

WHEREAS, the City Code of Ordinances, Chapter XV-Land Usage, Appendix A- Land Use
Categories states that in R1 a special use permit is required to have a day nursery or kinder
(day care facility); and '

WHEREAS, the City of Kingsville Code of Ordinances section 15-6-142 regulates special
use permits; and

WHEREAS, with proper notice to the public, public hearings were held on Wednesday,
January 15, 2025, during a meeting of the Planning & Zoning Commission, and on Monday,
January 27, 2025, during a meeting of the City Commission, in the Helen Kieberg Groves
Community Room/Commission Chambers, at City Hall, in the City of Kingsville, during
which all interested persons were allowed to appear and be heard; and

WHEREAS, a majority of the Planning & Zoning Commission voted 6-0 to APPROVE, with
no abstentions, the requested special use permit; and

WHEREAS, the City Commission has determined that this amendment would best serve
public health, necessity, and convenience and the general welfare of the City of Kingsville
and its citizens.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF
KINGSVILLE, TEXAS:

SECTION 1. Thatthe Zoning Ordinance of the City of Kingsville, Texas, is amended and a
Special Use Permit is granted for a Daycare Facility on the premises known as 1515 Lewis
St., Kingsville, Texas, (Anglewood, Block 3, Lot 12), as more specifically describe on site
plan attached as Exhibit A.



SECTION 2. That the Special Use Permit granted in Section 1 of this Ordinance is subject
the following conditions:

1. ALLOWED USE: The only uses authorized by this Special Permit other than the
permitted “R1” Single Family District uses is as a Daycare Facility.

2. STATE LICENSE: The premises or operator be licensed or registered by the
State of Texas to have a Daycare Facility.

3. TIME LIMIT: This Special Permitis good for the duration of the business from the
date of this ordinance unless the property is not being used for the purpose outlined in
Condition 1 or any other conditions have not been complied with.

4. SPECIAL CONDITION: The applicant shall obtain all required background checks,
business licenses and cooperation with all annual fire safety, health, and sanitation
inspections, as required by the Department of Family and Protective Services and the City
of Kingsville, and any other laws or regulations regarding such business in order to
maintain compliance with state and city regulations for the daycare facility.

SECTION 3. That the official Zoning Map of the City of Kingsville, Texas, is amended to
reflect the amendment to the Zoning Ordinance made by Section 1 of this ordinance.

SECTION 4. That the Zoning Ordinance and Zoning Map of the City of Kingsville, Texas,
as amended from time to time, except as changed by this ordinance and any other
ordinances adopted on this date, remain in full force and effect.

SECTION 5. That to the extent that this amendment to the Zoning Ordinance represents a
deviation from the Comprehensive Plan, the Comprehensive Plan is amended to conform
to the Zoning Ordinance, as amended by this ordinance.

SECTION 6. That all ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with this ordinance are
hereby expressly repealed.

SECTION 7. That publication shall be made in the official publication of the City of
Kingsville as required by the City Charter of the City of Kingsville.

INTRODUCED on this the 27th__ day of January, 2025.
PASSED AND APPROVED on this the _10"" _ day of __February ., 2025.

Effective Date: , 202




THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney

(V5]



AGENDA ITEM #3



City of Kingsville
Finance Department

TO: Mayor and City Commissioners

CC: Charlie Sosa, Interim City Manager
| FROM: ~ Deborah Balli, Finance Director

DATE: January 8, 2025 |

SUBJECT: Economic Development Fund 098 Budget Amendment

Summary: :

The City has several TIRZ's and when prior budget amendments were done, there were not any
reimbursable expenditures included. Also, TIRZ #2 was budgeted in FY 23-24, but completed in
FY 24-25 without the remaining budget rolled over creating a budget shortage. This Budget
Amendment appropriates funding for the reimbursable expenditures and budget roll-over for the
TIRZ #2 remaining balance forward to FY 24-25, ' ’ :

Financial Impact:
The Budget Amendment requested of $6,500 includes: :
e $4,000 for the remaining balance of TIRZ #2 not rolled over from FY 23-24 - Invoice
#DPED24-07.6
$744 incurred reimbursable expenditures for TIRZ #2-Invoice #DPED24-07.6
$710 incurred reimbursable expenditures for TIRZ #3-Invoice #DPED24-28.2
$378 ad for public hearing on TIRZ #3-Gannett Media Invoice #0006776603
$668 potential current year reimbursable expenditures for TIRZ #3

There is currently $87,040.74 available for this budget amendment.

Recommendation:
The Finance Department recommends approval of the submitted Budget Amendment.




ORDINANCE NO. 2025-

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2024-2025 BUDGET TO APPROPRIATE
FUNDING FOR TIRZ #2 AND TIRZ #3.

WHEREAS, it was unforeseen when the budget was adopted that there would be a need for
funding for these expenditures this fiscal year.

BE IT ORDAINED by the City Commission of the City of Kingsville that the Fiscal Year 2024-
2025 budget be amended as follows:

CITY OF KINGSVILLE
DEPARTMENT EXPENSES
BUDGET AMENDMENT - BA#24

Dept Name Account Name Account Budget Budget
Number Increase Decrease

Expenditures
1060 | Econ Devel | Professional Services 31400 $6,500.00

[To amend the City of Kingsville FY 24-25 budget to appropriate funding for TIRZ #2 and TIRZ
#3. Funding for this request will come from the Budget Amendment Reserve line item.]

The General Fund has budgeted $300,000 for FY 24-25 budget amendments. The following

budget amendments funded through the reserve line item have been previously submitted:
e BA#1-PW Parking Lot - $74,060

BA #4 — City Hall A/C - $65,100

BA #10 — Fire Station #2 Plumbing Repairs - $12,800

BA #11 — Bureau Veritas Inspection Services - $6,179.08

BA #12 — Planning IBC Books - $1,242.79

BA #13 — Grant Match for BWC Grant - $15,493.13

BA #17 — Grant Match for BVP Grant - $9,084.26

BA #21 - Planning Inspection Services - $29,000

Total Previously Submitted BA's - $212,959.26

Available $87,040.74



THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are repealed to the
extent of such conflict only.

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision
of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final judgment of a court of
competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section, paragraph, subdivision, clause,
phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it is the definite intent of this City Commission
that every section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given
full force and effect for its purpose.

Iv.

THAT this Ordinance shall not be codified but shall become effective on and after adoption and
publication as required by law.

INTRODUCED on this the 27th day of January 2025.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the 10th day of February 2025.

EFFECTIVE DATE:

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



AGENDA ITEM #4



CITY ﬁ )

City of Kingsville

Kin Svﬂ_k Finance Department
Ayss Mayor and City Commissioners

CC: Charlie Sosa, Interim City Manager

FROM: Deborah Balli, Finance Director

DATE: January 15, 2025

SUBJECT: City Manager Stipend Budget Amendment

Summary:

The former City Manager resigned resulting in an Interim City Manager being appointed until the
permanent City Manager can be hired. It is estimated that the Interim City Manager will be in
place until the end of September 2025. The City Commission approved the hiring of a search
firm at the January 13, 2025 Commission meeting.

Financial Impact:

The salary line-item budget remaining after the prior City Manager’s payout was $79,917.92

A budget transfer of $16,000 to professional services for the search firm was completed leaving
a budget remaining of $63,917.92

The current pay period amount for the City Manager division = $6,596.80 x 19 pp left for the
fiscal year = $125,339.20

Year-end accrual will be 10 days of a 14 day pp (6,596.80 /14 x 10) = $4,712.00

Total remaining needed for salaries = $130,051.20

There is a shortage of $66,133.28 ($130,051.20 less $63,917.92)
The car allowance is $184.62 x 19 = $3,507.78
Salary + Car Allowance = $69,641.06 ($66,133.28 + $3,507.78)

FICA is $69,641.06 x 7.65% = $5,327.54
TMRS is $69,641.06 x 9.09% /12 x 3 = $1,582.59
+ $69,641.06 x 9.34% / 12 x 9 = $4,878.36 = Total of $6,460.95
W/C = $190.31
Total Fringe = $11,978.80 ($5,327.54 + $6,460.95 + $190.31)
Total budget Amendment needed is $81,619.86 ($69,641.06 + $11,978.80)

Recommendation:
The Finance Department recommends approval of the submitted Budget Amendment.



ORDINANCE NO. 2025-

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2024-2025 BUDGET TO APPROPRIATE
FUNDING FOR THE INTERIM CITY MANAGER STIPEND.

WHEREAS, it was unforeseen when the budget was adopted that there would be a need for
funding for these expenditures this fiscal year.

BE IT ORDAINED by the City Commission of the City of Kingsville that the Fiscal Year 2024-
2025 budget be amended as follows:

CITY OF KINGSVILLE
DEPARTMENT EXPENSES
BUDGET AMENDMENT - BA#25

Dept | Dept Name Account Name Account Budget Budget

No. Number Increase Decrease
‘Fund 001 — General Fund : ~
Expenditures

1010 | City Manager | Salaries 11100 $66,133.28
1010 | City Manager | Car Allowance 11200 $3,507.78
1010 | City Manager | FICA 11500 $5,327.54
1010 | City Manager | TMRS 11400 $6,460.95
1010 | City Manager | Workers Comp 11700 $190.31

Total $81,619.86

[To amend the City of Kingsville FY 24-25 budget to appropriate funding for the interim City
Manager stipend. Funding for this request will come from the Budget Amendment Reserve
line item of $80,540.74 and the unappropriated fund balance of General Fund of $1,079.12]

The General Fund has budgeted $300,000 for FY 24-25 budget amendments. The following
budget amendments funded through the reserve line item have been previously submitted:
e BA#1-PW Parking Lot - $74,060
BA #4 — City Hall A/C - $65,100
BA #10 — Fire Station #2 Plumbing Repairs - $12,800
BA #11 — Bureau Veritas Inspection Services - $6,179.08
BA #12 — Planning IBC Books - $1,242.79
BA #13 — Grant Match for BWC Grant - $15,493.13
BA #17 — Grant Match for BVP Grant - $9,084.26
BA #21 — Planning Inspection Services - $29,000

1




e BA#24 —TIRZ#2 & TIRZ #3 - $6,500
e Total Previously Submitted BA's - $219,459.26
e Available $80,540.74

THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are repealed to the
extent of such conflict only.

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision
of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final judgment of a court of
competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section, paragraph, subdivision, clause,
phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it is the definite intent of this City Commission
that every section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given
full force and effect for its purpose.

V.

THAT this Ordinance shall not be codified but shall become effective on and after adoption and
publication as required by law.

INTRODUCED on this the 27th day of January 2025.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the 10th day of February 2025.

EFFECTIVE DATE:

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



AGENDA ITEM #5



City of Kingsville
Parks & Recreation Department

TO: Mayor and City Commissioners

cC: Charlie Sosa, Interim City Manager

FROM: Susan Ivy, Parks Director

DATE: December 18, 2024

SUBJECT: Agenda Request — Request for Approval for revised ordinance for change in

Golf Course Fees

Summary: We are requesting approval of the attached revised ordinance adjusting the Golf
Course fees for Monthly Membership Fee Without Cart and Monthly Membership Fee with

Cart. -

Background: During the presentation of the proposed budget for Fiscal Year 2024/2025 these
Fees were adjust to $175 without cart and $350 with cart.

After community input and revised info on area rates we would like to lower these rates to
$100 per month without cart and $250 with cart.

Financial impact: This would lower the anticipated revenue for the rates approximately
$24,000 which would be considered an investment in quality of life/promotional for our
community. _

Recommendation: Approval the recommended changes to the Golf Course fees and
associated Revisions to Ordinance setting those fees becoming effective February 1, 2025.




ORDINANCE NO. 2025-____

AMENDING THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE CODE OF ORDINANCES CHAPTER
IX-GENERAL REGULATIONS, ARTICLE 8-PARKS AND RECREATION,
SECTION 41-GOLF COURSE FEES, PROVIDING FOR REVISED MONTHLY
MEMBERSHIP FEES FOR THE L.E. RAMEY GOLF COURSE; REPEALING
ALL ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT HEREWITH AND PROVIDING FOR AN
EFFECTIVE DATE AND PUBLICATION.

WHEREAS, in 2014 the City and County approved interlocal agreements to
transfer operations and maintenance of all of the parks within the city limits and
the L.E. Ramey Golf Course from the County to the City;

WHEREAS, the approval of these interlocal agreements necessitated the City to
enact regulations and fees for the properties covered under the interlocal
agreements; and

WHEREAS, in the first half of 2018, the City made several hundred thousand
dollars of improvements at the L.E. Ramey Golf Course and determined that it
needed to increase user fees {o help offset the cost of the improvements and
those revisions were approved on June 25, 2018, via Ordinance #2018-35; and

WHEREAS, the golf course user fees were revised on August 12, 2019, golf cart
rental fees were revised on September 28, 2020, golf course fees were last
revised on October 15, 2024; and

WHEREAS, the City recently acquired new electric golf carts for rent at the golf
course and performed a rental rate survey which showed the current rate to be
below market, so staff is now recommending a slight increase in the golf cart
rental rate for the new carts to be more in-line with the going market rate; and

WHEREAS, the City has made numerous improvements to the golf course in the
last few years without a rate adjustment and the cost to provide the services has
increased, new rates are being proposed by staff to help cover costs; and

WHEREAS, this Ordinance is necessary to protect the public safety, health, and
welfare of the City of Kingsville.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE
CITY OF KINGSVILLE, TEXAS;
I

THAT Chapter |X- General Regulations, Article 8-Parks and Recreation, of the
Code of Ordinances of the City of Kingsville, Texas, shall be amended to read as
follows:



ARTICLE 8 PARKS AND RECREATION

GOLF COURSE

§ 9-8-41 GOLF COURSE FEES.

The following schedule of fees shall be paid by the patrons of the municipal golf
course. The Golf Course Manager may negotiate rates for golf course special
events and promotions. NOTE: All fees will have sales taxes added to them at
the time of sale.

(H) Monthly membership fees:

Monthly membership entitles an individual player to unlimited green fees
for 30 days from date of purchase (non-refundable).

Monthly individual rate (no cart): $375-:00 $100.00
Monthly individual rate (with cart): $350:00 $250.00

Monthly individual rate per school team member: $35.00

THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are
repealed to the extent of such conflict only.

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word
or provision of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final
paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it
is the definite intent of this City Commission that every section, paragraph,
subdivision, clause, phrase, work or ordinance hereof be given full force and
effect for its purpose.

V.

THAT this. Ordinance shall be codified and become effective on and after
adoption and publication as required by law.

INTRODUCED on this _27th _ day of January, 2025.



PASSED AND APPROVED on this the _10th _ day of February, 2025.

Effective Date:

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary
APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



AGENDA ITEM #6



Budgr fm.

City of Kingsville
Police Department

TO: | Mayor and City ‘Commissioners
CcC: tharlie Sosa, Interim Cify Manager
FROM: John Blair, Chief of Police

| DATE: | January 16,2025 |

SUBJECT: Operation Stonegarden, OPSG 2024 Grant#3194310

Summary: _
The Police Department has been invited to participate and in another year of OPSG and has been
conditionally approved for participation during performance period beginning 03/01/2025 and ending
02/28/2026. : : '

Background:

Kleberg County and identified Friendly Forces will participate in Operation Stonegarden (OPSG) for
Funding Year 2025. The participating agencies will utilize OPSG funding to enhance enforcement efforts
-along ingress/egress routes leading from the U.S./Mexico border and into the interior of the United States. .
OPSG funding will be used for the essential capability enhancement of participating agencies to coordinate
operations with the U.S. Border Patrol to support border security efforts within the Rio Grande Valley

Border Patrol Sector.

Financial Iinpaict: :
‘The grant for “Operation Stonegarden” is a reimbursement grant and not require a cash match. We have
been approved $136,205.00 to cover the overtime, fringe benefits, fuel costs, and equipment for the

grant.

e Funding Categories
o Personnel - $114,205.00
o Equipment (Portable Radio) - $12,000.00
o Supplies and Direct Operating Expense (Vehicle Operations) - $10,000.00




City of Kingsville
- Police Department

Recommendation: ' L
We are respectfully requesting a resolution approving the acceptance of this grant via the Office of the

Governor eGrants pbrtal by the grantee’s authorized official as designated by the City Manager and Police
Chief. We also request a budget amendment to the current FY 2024-2025 for use of the funds as soon as

they are available. Thank you for your assistance regarding this matter. -




ORDINANCE NO. 2025-

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2024-2025 BUDGET TO ACCEPT AND
EXPEND GRANT FUNDS FROM THE STONEGARDEN GRANT #3194310.

WHEREAS, it was unforeseen when the budget was adopted that there would be a need for
funding for these expenditures this fiscal year.

BE IT ORDAINED by the City Commission of the City of Kingsville that the Fiscal Year 2024-
2025 budget be amended as follows:

CITY OF KINGSVILLE
DEPARTMENT EXPENSES
BUDGET AMENDMENT - BA#26

Dept | Dept Name Account Name Account Budget Budget

No. , Number Increase Decrease
Fund 016 — Stonegarden Grant Fund - ‘ :

Expenditures

2100 | Police Overtime 11200 $114,205
2100 | Police Equipment 12000 $12,000
2100 | Police Motor Gas & Oil 21500 $10,000

[To amend the City of Kingsville FY 24-25 budget to accept and expend grant funds from
Operation Stonegarden Grant #3194310. Funding will come from grant proceeds for the stated
purposes.]

THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are repealed to the
extent of such conflict only.

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision
of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final judgment of a court of
competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section, paragraph, subdivision, clause,
phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it is the definite intent of this City Commission



that every section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given
full force and effect for its purpose.

V.

THAT this Ordinance shall not be codified but shall become effective on and after adoption and
publication as required by law.

INTRODUCED on this the 27th day of January 2025.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the 10th day of February 2025.

EFFECTIVE DATE:

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



AGENDA ITEM #7



City of Kingsville
Parks & Recreation Department

TO: Mayor and City Commissioners

CC: Charlie Sosa, Interim City Manager
FROM: Susan lvy, Director of Parks & Recreation
DATE: January 30, 2025

SUBJECT: Agenda Request — Reappointments to Park Advisory Board

Summary: We are asking that Sandra Seymour and Clarice Williams be re-appointed for 1 year
terms to the Park Advisory Board. Their current places expire on February 8, 2025. We also
ask that Max Segovia be reappointed for a two-year term. His current term expires February 8,
2025. And finally, we ask that Sally Macias, NASK School/Family Liaison, be reappointed to a 2-
year term to the Park Advisory Board. She is currently completing her one-year term she filled
when Joey Lee resigned last January. Joey’s appointment was a two-year term.

Financial Impact: This agenda item has no financial impact to City.

Recommendation: Please vote to: 1) reappoint Sandra Seymore and Clarice Williams to new
one-year terms effective February 10, 2025 through February 9, 2026; 2) reappoint Max
Segovia to a two-year term effective February 10, 2025 through February 9, 2027; and, 3)
reappoint Sally Macias to serve a two-year term effective February 10, 2025 through February
9,2027.




REGULAR AGENDA



AGENDA ITEM #8



 Proacd Bid
City of Kingsville
Engineering Dept.

TO: Mayor and City Commissioners

CC: Charlie Sosa, Interim City Manager
FROM: Rutilio P. Mora Jr, P.E., City Engineer
DATE: February 10, 2025

SUBJECT:  Consider Awarding Project and Construction Contract for Bid No. 25-10 for
2024 Generator for Pumphouse at Water Well No. 14 FEMA-DR-4586 (Texas
Winter Storm)

Purpose:
We seek approval to award the project and the construction contract for Bid No. 25-10.

Summary:

Bid No. 25-10 was advertised on December 12 and December 19, 2024, in the local
newspaper and on the City’s website. The bids were received by the deadline of 2:00 p.m.
on January 27, 2025, from four bidders:

1. Donald Hubert Construction Co. Inc. (Kingsville, Texas)
2. D & J Utility Services LLC (Sinton, Texas)

3. Bonco LLC (Driscoll, Texas)

4. Texas Municipal & Industrial LLC (Houston, Texas)

Base bids ranged from $123,900.00 to $212,950.00

The Engineer’s estimate was $127,456.00 and the lowest bid was 3% below the estimate.
Staff recommends awarding the lowest responsible bidder D & J Utility Services LLC, in the
amount of $123,900.00.

Background:
On March 27, 2023, City approved the revised federal and local funding percentages. The

city received a Request For Information (RFI) on March 9, 2023, with a deadline of April
10, 2023. The standard 75% federal cost share was authorized to be increased to 90% for
the Hazard Mitigation Grant Program, per the H.R. 2471 Consolidations Appropriations Act
2022. The final generation project cost is $141,825.00 and the City’s match is 10% or
$14,182.50.

Gy ﬁ o7
- OF W v
Iﬁngsjvzﬂle
1 \g,'{‘v;}



City of Kingsville
Engineering Dept.

The application deadline was extended to January 15, 2022. The proposed application
includes a new standby generator for water well #14. Other improvement at water well
#14 include a new pumphouse structure and equipment. The ground storage tank was
replaced last year. The approximate cost of the generator is $100,000.00. If award the
grant pays 90% by federal assistance from the FEMA regarding the Texas Winter Storm.

Financial Impact:

The project will be paid for by Fund 130 — Texas Severe Winter Storm Grant — Backup
Generator. The fund has $175,000.00 allocated for this project. The grant is 90% federal
and 10% city match.

Recommendation:
Staff recommendations:
1. Awarding the project and construction contract to D & J Utility Services LLC. in the
amount of $123,900.00 for the 2024 Generator for Pumphouse at Water Well No. 14.
2. Authorizing the City Manager to sign the construction contract.

Attachments:
Bid Tabulation
Construction Contract

CITY n o
- OF W ."
Kingsyille
Aﬁ."%

A



P. O. BOX 1458 - KINGSVILLE, TEXAS 78364

BID TAB SHEET
Project: S'i[dv\i;fa%f;v%—eﬁ(fifenerator forfumphiise Facilitator: | Rudy Mora- City Engineer
Date: January 27, 2025
Contractor Bidder Name Base Bid Alternate Total Bid
1D ana i Uﬁlf‘ry Sew.| [23,200.00
2 Donan\¢ Holer+ Z 10,.631.506
3Bonce LCC ZYZ, 19000
4 Tqu_s Municieal é h?’(f;q' l'\b, '6‘1 .00
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15

Page 1 of 1




AGENDA ITEM #9



QG\WS”W\,\CV( on
City of Kingsville Contva
Engineering Dept.

TO: Mayor and City Commissioners

CC: Charlie Sosa, Interim City Manager
FROM: Rutilio P. Mora Jr, P.E., City Engineer
DATE: February 10, 2025

SUBJECT:  Consider Awarding Project and Construction Contract for Bid No. 25-10 for
2024 Generator for Pumphouse at Water Well No. 14 FEMA-DR- 4586 ( (Texas
Winter Storm)

Purpose:
We seek approval to award the project and the construction contract for Bid No. 25-10.

Summary:

Bid No. 25-10 was advertised on December 12 and December 19, 2024, in the local
newspaper and on the City’s website. The bids were received by the deadline of 2:00 p.m.
on January 27, 2025, from four bidders:

1. Donald Hubert Construction Co. Inc. (Kingsville, Texas)
2. D & J Utility Services LLC (Sinton, Texas)

3. Bonco LLC (Driscoll, Texas)

4. Texas Municipal & Industrial LLC (Houston, Texas)

Base bids ranged from $123,900.00 to $212,950.00

The Engineer’s estimate was $127,456.00 and the lowest bid was 3% below the estimate.
Staff recommends awarding the lowest responsible bidder D & J Utility Services LLC, in the
amount of $123,900.00.

Background:
On March 27, 2023, City approved the revised federal and local funding percentages. The

city received a Request For Information (RFI) on March 9, 2023, with a deadline of April
10, 2023. The standard 75% federal cost share was authorized to be increased to 90% for
the Hazard Mitigation Grant Program, per the H.R. 2471 Consolidations Appropriations Act
2022. The final generation project cost is $141,825.00 and the City’s match is 10% or

$14,182.50.
CITY ﬁ Zs”
Kﬁ »

T



City of Kingsville
Engineering Dept.

The application deadline was extended to January 15, 2022. The proposed application
includes a new standby generator for water well #14. Other improvement at water well
#14 include a new pumphouse structure and equipment. The ground storage tank was
replaced last year. The approximate cost of the generator is $100,000.00. If award the
grant pays 90% by federal assistance from the FEMA regarding the Texas Winter Storm.

Financial Impact:

The project will be paid for by Fund 130 — Texas Severe Winter Storm Grant — Backup
Generator. The fund has $175,000.00 allocated for this project. The grant is 90% federal
and 10% city match.

Recommendation:
Staff recommendations:
1. Awarding the project and construction contract to D & J Utility Services LLC. in the
. amount of $123,900.00 for the 2024 Generator for Pumphouse at Water Well No. 14.
(2.' Authorizing the City Manager to sign the construction contract.

Attachments:
Bid Tabulation
Construction Contract

CI] FY
or w

%év:(ﬂle



P. O. BOX 1458 - KINGSVILLE, TEXAS 78364

BID TAB SHEET

Fiojaet: at Water Well #14

Bid #25-10- 2024 Generator for Pumphouse

Facilitator:

Rudy Mora- City Engineer

Date: January 27, 2025

Contractor Bidder Name

Base Bid

Alternate

Total Bid

1D any g U‘mf'\’Y Serv.

[22,400.00

2 Donar \¢ Holeart+

Z10,631.50

2V 150, 00

3Bonceo  LCC
4 T‘CXC{E, Munccieal é iniuc‘;“

b, 16400

5

O [0 | N | O

11

12

13

14

15

Page 1 of 1




RESOLUTION #2025-

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE INTERIM CITY MANAGER TO
EXECUTE THE CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT WITH D & J UTILITY
SERVICES LLC FOR THE FEMA-DR-4586 (TEXAS WINTER STORM)
PROGRAM FOR PROJECT 2024 GENERATOR FOR PUMPHOUSE AT
WATER WELL NO. 14; REPEALING ALL CONFLICTING RESOLUTIONS AND
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the City of Kingsville (City) intends to make some sanitary water
improvements through a Hazard Mitigation Grant Program FEMA-DR-4586
(Texas Winter Storm) program for a generator for the pumphouse at Water Well
No.14 and went out for bids via Bid #25-10 which was advertised on December
12t & 19, 2024 in the local newspaper and on the City’s website;

WHEREAS, four bids were received for Bid #25-10 by the January 27, 2025
deadline and after reviewing the bid submittals staff recommended the bid be
awarded to the lowest responsible bidder, which was D & J Utility Services LLC
from Sinton, Texas (Vendor);

WHEREAS, the City awarded Bid #25-10 to Vendor at a Commission meeting on
February 10, 2025 for a total amount of $123,900.00;

WHEREAS, the FEMA-DR-4586 (Texas Winter Storm) program has a 10% local
cash match;

WHEREAS, the City and Vendor worked to prepare a contract for FEMA-DR-
4586 (Texas Winter Storm) Program for 2024 Generator for the Pumphouse at
Water Well No.14 Project and the parties both agreed to the terms of the
proposed contract for a total amount of $123,900.00 with a contract time of 240
calendar days;

BE IT RESOLVED by the City Commission of the City of Kingsville, Texas:
l.

THAT the City Commission approves and the Interim City Manager is authorized
and directed as an act of the City of Kingsville, Texas to execute the Construction
Contract for the Hazard Mitigation Grant Program’'s FEMA-DR-4586 (Texas
Winter Storm) Program for 2024 Generator for the Pumphouse at Water Well
No.14 Project between the City of Kingsville, Texas and D & J Utility Services
LLC as per staff recommendation and in accordance with Exhibit A hereto
attached and made a part hereof.



THAT all resolutions or parts of resolutions in conflict with this resolution are
repealed to the extent of such conflict only.

THAT this Resolution shall be and become effective on and after adoption.

PASSED AND APPROVED by a majority vote of the City Commission on the
10th day of _ February , 2025.

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



STANDARD FORM OF AGREEMENT
BETWEEN CITY AND CONTRACTOR
ON THE BASIS OF A STIPULATED PRICE

THIS AGREEMENT is dated as of the day of in the year by and between the City of
Kingsville, 400 W. King Avenue, Kingsville, Texas 78363 (hereinafter called CITY)and D&J Utility Services LL.C,
113 Candlelite Lane, Sinton, Texas 78387  (hereinafter called CONTRACTOR).

CITY and CONTRACTOR, in consideration of the mutual covenants hereinafter set forth, agree as follows:
Article 1. WORK:

CONTRACTOR shall complete all Work as specified or indicated in the Contract Documents. The Work is
generally described as follows:

“City of Kingsville — BID 25-10: 2024 GENERATOR FOR PUMPHOUSE AT WATER WELL #14”.
Article 2. ENGINEER:

The Project has been designed by:

City of Kingsville - Engineering Department
400 W. King Avenue
Kingsville, Texas 78363
(361) 595-8007

Who is hereinafter called ENGINEER and who is to act as CITY’S representative, assume all duties and
responsibilities, and have the rights and authority assigned to ENGINEER in the Contract Documents in
connection with completion of the Work in accordance with the Contract Documents.

Article 3. CONTRACT TIME

3.1 The Work will be completed and ready for final payment in accordance with the General Conditions
within 240 calendar days from the date when the Contract Time commences to run.

3.2 Liquidated Damages. CITY and CONTRACTOR recognize that time is of the essence of this Agreement
and that CITY will suffer financial loss if the Work is not completed within the time specified in
paragraph 3.1 above, plus any extensions thereof allowed in accordance with the General Conditions.

They also recognize the delays, expense, and difficulties involved in proving in a legal or arbitration proceeding the
actual loss suffered by CITY if the Work is not completed on time. Accordingly, instead of requiring any such proof,
CITY and CONTRACTOR agree that as liquidated damages for delay (but not as a penalty) CONTRACTOR shall pay
CITY two hundred & 00/100 dollars ($200.00) for each calendar day that expires after the time specified in Article 3.1
of this Agreement for Substantial Completion. After Substantial Completion, if CONTRACTOR shall neglect, refuse, or
fail to complete the remaining Work within the Contract Time or any proper extension thereof granted by CITY,



CONTRACTOR shall pay CITY two hundred dollars ($200.00) for each calendar day that expires after the time specified
in Article 3.1 of this Agreement for completion and readiness for final payment.

Article 4. CONTRACT PRICE:

4.1 CITY shall pay CONTRACTOR for completion of Work in accordance with the Contract Documents
in current funds as follows: Per Contractor’s Proposal dated __January 27,2025 in the total base
bid in the amount of _$123.900.00 __, as attached and a part of this contract document.

Article 5. PAYMENT PROCEDURES:

CONTRACTOR shall submit Applications for Payment in accordance with the General Conditions.
Applications for Payment will be processed by ENGINEER as provided in the General Conditions.

Article 6. INTEREST:

All moneys not paid when due as provided in the General Conditions shall bear interest at the maximum rate
allowed by law at the place of the Project.

Article 7. CONTRACTORS REPRESENTATIONS:
In order to induce CITY to enter into this Agreement, CONTRACTOR makes the following representations:

7.1 CONTRACTOR has familiarized itself with the nature and extent of the Contract Documents, Work,
site, locality, and all local conditions and Laws and Regulations that in any manner may affect cost,
progress, performance, or furnishing of the Work.

7.2 CONTRACTOR has obtained and carefully studied (or assumes responsibility for obtaining and
carefully studying) all such examinations, investigations, explorations, tests, reports and studies which
pertain to the subsurface or physical conditions at or contiguous to the site or otherwise may affect the
cost, progress, performance, or furnishing of the Work as CONTRACTOR considers necessary for the
performance of furnishing of the Work at the Contract Price, within the Contract Time and in accordance
with other terms and conditions of the Contract Documents, including specifically the provisions of the
General Conditions; and, no additional examinations, investigation, explorations, tests reports, studies
or similar information or data are or will be required by CONTRACTOR for such purposes.

7.3 CONTRACTOR has reviewed and checked all information and data shown or indicated on the Contract
Documents with respect to existing Underground Facilities at or contiguous to the site and assumes
responsibility for the accurate location of said Underground Facilities. No additional examinations,
investigations, explorations, tests, reports, studies, or similar information or data in respect of said
Underground Facilities are or will be required by CONTRACTOR in order to perform and furnish the
Work at the Contract Price, within the Contract Time, and in accordance with the other terms and
conditions of the Contract Documents, including specifically the provisions of the General and Special
Conditions.

7.4 CONTRACTOR has correlated the results of all such observations, examinations, investigations,
explorations, tests, reports, and studies with the terms and conditions of the Contract Documents.

7.5 CONTRACTOR has given ENGINEER written notice of all conflicts, errors or discrepancies that he
has discovered in the Contract Documents and the written resolution thereof by ENGINEER is
acceptable to CONTRACTOR.



Article 8. CONTRACT DOCUMENTS:

The Contract Documents which comprise the entire agreement between CITY and CONTRACTOR
concerning the Work consists of the following;:

8.1 A bound set of executed documents and specifications titled:

CONTRACT DOCUMENTS
&
TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS
FOR

BID 25-10
2024 GENERATOR FOR PUMPHOUSE AT WATER WELL #14
FOR
CITY OF KINGSVILLE, TEXAS
FEMA PROJECT NO.0041

City Manager
Mark McLaughlin

Mayor
Sam Fugate

Commissioner(s)
Hector Hinojosa
Norma Nelda Alvarez
Edna Lopez
Leo Alarcon

DECEMBER 2024

Prepared by:

B o

Lok P T
Iﬁng%ﬂle

Engineering Department
400 W. King Avenue
Kingsville, Texas 78363
(361) 595-8007



8.2

8.3

8.4

8.5

together with all of the items or sections listed in the Table of Contacts thereof.
A Notice of Award consisting of one page.
A Notice to Proceed with Construction consisting of one page which shall be executed at a later date.

A set of drawings consisting of SIX (6) sheets titled:

Description
COVER SHEET

OVERALL SITE PLAN AND GENERAL NOTES
GENERATOR DETAILS 1

GENERATOR DETAILS II

GENERATOR ENCLOSURE

GENERATOR TANK

IS el

CONTRACTOR’s Proposal submitted for Bid No. 25-10.

There are no Contract Documents other than those listed above in this Article 8. The Contract
Documents may only be amended, modified or supplemented as provided in the General Conditions.

Article 9. MISCELLANEOUS

9.1

9.2

9.3

Article 10.

10.1

10.2

10.3

Terms used in this Agreement which are defined in the General Conditions will have the meanings
indicated in the General Conditions.

No assignment by a party hereto of any rights or interests in the Contract Documents will be binding on
another party hereto without the written consent of the party sought to be bound; and specifically but
without limitation moneys that may become due and moneys that are due may not be assigned without
such consent (except to the extent that the effect of this restriction may be limited by law), and unless
specifically stated to the contrary in any written consent to an assignment no assignment will release or
discharge the assignor from any duty or responsibility under the Contract Documents.

CITY and CONTRACTOR each bind itself, its partners, successors, assigns, and legal representatives
to the other party hereto, its partners, successors, assigns, and legal representatives in respect of all
covenants, agreements, and obligations contained in the Contract Documents.

OTHER PROVISIONS

The successful bidder who is awarded this bid will be required to complete and return a Conflict of
Interest Disclosure Form and a Form 1295 — Certificate of Interested Parties

This contract gives no rights or benefits to anyone other than the CITY and CONTRACTOR.

CONTRACTOR agrees to abide by all local, state, and federal nondiscrimination and fair wage laws,
and all other laws applicable to this contract.



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, CITY and CONTRACTOR have signed this Agreement in five counterparts. Two
counterparts each have been delivered to CITY and CONTRACTOR and one counterpart to ENGINEER. All
portions of the Contract Documents have been signed or identified by CITY and CONTRACTOR or by ENGINEER

on their behalf.

This Agreement will be effective on

, 20

CITY:
City of Kingsville, Texas

By:
Charlie Sosa, Interim City Manager

Attest:

Address for giving notices:

City of Kingsville
400 W. King Avenue
Kingsville, Texas, 78363

CONTRACTOR:
D&J Utility Services LLC

By:

David Flores Jr., Managing Principle

Attest:

Address for giving notices:

D&J Utility Services LLC
113 Candlelite Lane
Sinton, Texas 78387



AGENDA ITEM #10



B oA

City of Kingsville
Engineering Dept.

TO: Mayor and City Commissioners

CC: Charlie Sosa, Interim City Manager
FROM: Rutilio P. Mora Jr, P.E., City Engineer
DATE: February 10, 2025

SUBJECT:  Consider Introduction of an Ordinance Amending the Fiscal Year 2024-
2025 Budget to Appropriate Additional Funding for 2024 Generator for
Pumphouse at Water Well No. 14 FEMA-DR_4586 (Texas Winter Storm)

Summary:

The Budget Amendment proposes allocating funds for Fund 130 — Texas Severe Winter
Storm Grant — Backup Generator for 2024 Generator for Pumphouse at Water Well No.
14. This improvement is to provide a generator at Water Well No. 14 to maintain service
during a power loss on the west side of the city.

Financial Impact:

The amendment appropriates $175,000.00 for Fund 130 - Texas Severe Winter Storm
Grant — Backup Generator.

Recommendation:

Staff recommends approval of the Budget Amendment to fund the necessary 2024
Generator for Pumphouse at Water Well No. 14.

Attachments:
Ordinance No. 2025-

o P ﬁ w7
Kings ﬂle

Ty x



ORDINANCE NO. 2025-

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2024-2025 BUDGET TO RECEIVE AND
EXPEND GRANT FUNDS FROM THE TEXAS SEVERE WINTER STORM GRANT-BACKUP
GENERATOR WATER WELL NO.14 PUMPHOUSE.

WHEREAS, it was unforeseen when the budget was adopted that there would be a need for
funding for these expenditures this fiscal year.

BE IT ORDAINED by the City Commission of the City of Kingsville that the Fiscal Year 2024-
2025 budget be amended as follows:

CITY OF KINGSVILLE
DEPARTMENT EXPENSES
BUDGET AMENDMENT - BA#27

Dept | Dept Name Account Name Account Budget Budget
No. Number Increase Decrease

Fund 130 — TX Severe Backup Generator Grant

Revenues

0000 | Grants Federal Grants 72005 $175,000

Expenditures
6002 | Water Prod Machinery & Equipment 71200 $175,000

[To amend the City of Kingsville FY 24-25 budget to appropriate, accept and expend grant
funds from the FEMA-DR-4586-Texas Severe Winter Storm Grant-Backup Generator for the
Pumphouse at Water Well No. 14. Funding for this request will come from the grant funds for

the stated purpose.]

THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are repealed to the
extent of such conflict only.

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision
of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final judgment of a court of
competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section, paragraph, subdivision, clause,

1



phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it is the definite intent of this City Commission
that every section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given
full force and effect for its purpose.

\VA

THAT this Ordinance shall not be codified but shall become effective on and after adoption and
publication as required by law.

INTRODUCED on this the 10th day of February 2025.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the 24th day of February 2025.

EFFECTIVE DATE:

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



AGENDA ITEM #11



TO:

CC:
FROM:
DATE:
SUBJECT:

Purpose:

City of Kingsville
Engineering Dept.

Mayor and City Commissioners

Charlie Sosa, Interim City Manager

Rutilio P. Mora Jr, P.E., City Engineer

February 10, 2025

Consider Approving Change Order No. 2 (CO-2) for Bid No. 24-04 for the

General Land Office (GLO) Community Development Block Grant Mitigation
(CDBG-MIT) Contract No. 22-082-016-D218 Project 6 — 10t Street Sanitary
Sewer Improvements Project

Consider approving the General Land Office (GLO) Change Order No. 2 (CO-2) for Project
6, which substitutes 2,339 LF of 12" dia. cast-in-place pipe (CIPP) to 16" dia. pipe bursting
using HDPE, deducting point repairs that are no longer required, rehabilitation of eight (8)
manholes using fiberglass inserts (in lieu of spray-on coating rehabilitation), and
reconstruction of bench and inverts of 18 existing sanitary sewer manholes. All
recommendations are based on the condition of the pipe and manholes discovered CCTV
inspection. CO-2 will add an estimated 60 calendar days to the contract time.

Summary:

GLO Change Order No. 2 — Contract Price

Item Description Unit | Quantity | Unit Cost Total

Bl Ex. Manhole Protective SY @ -314 $554.00 ($173,956.00)
Coating (60MIL)

B2 Point Repair EA -6 $19,000.00 ($114,000.00)

CO2-1 16" Dia. Pipe Bursting LF 2,339 $108.00 $252,612.00
Ex. 12” Dia. VCP with
HDPE SDR 17

CO2-2 | Fiberglass Manhole EA '8 $14,000.00 $112,000.00
Rehabilitation

C0O2-3 Reconstruct Bench and EA 18 $1,900.00 $34,200.00
Invert

CO02-4 Mobilization of Pipe LS 1 $16,000.00 $16,000.00
Bursting Crew

GLO Change Order No. 2 Total $126,856.00

Iﬁngaﬂv?ﬂl

CITYnz\v‘;‘f’
£ AP

e

T




City of Kingsville
Engineering Dept.

GLO Change Order No. 2 — Contract Time

Description Calendar Days |
Additional Contract Time 60
Revised Contract Price and Time $1,035,612.00 and 325 Calendar Days

CO-2 will increase the cost by 13.96%. The total amount of CO-1 and CO-2 increase is
23.8% which is within the 25% allowed by the contract.

Background:
On January 13, 2025, City Commission approved General Land Office (GLO) Change Order

No. 1 (CO-1) for Project 6, which addresses adjustments in contract cost and duration due
to an increase in pipe diameter and necessary repairs for the 10th Street Sanitary Sewer
Improvements Project. The existing pipe diameter is 18", not 12” as originally specified,
and is suitable for Cast-in Place Pipe (CIPP) rehabilitation. CO-1 will add an estimated 85
calendar days to the contract time.

GLO Change Order No. 1 — Contract Price

Item Description Unit | Quantity | Unit Cost Total

A4 CIPP Lining Existing 12” Dia. | LF | -5,478 | $69.00 (377,982.00)
Sanitary Sewer Line

CO1-1 | 18" Dia. Point Repair EA 1 $25,000.00 $25,000.00

CO1-2  CCTV Heavy Cleaning of LF | 5,478 $6.00 $32,868

Sanitary Sewer Line

CO1-3 | CIPP Lining Existing 10” Dia. | LF 3,139 $125.00 $392,375.00
Sanitary Sewer Line

GLO Change Order No. 1 Total $72,261.00




City of Kingsville
Engineering Dept.

GLO Change Order No. 1 — Contract Time

Description ' Calendar Days
Additional Contract Time 85
Revised Contract Price and Time $908,756.00 and 265 Calendar Days

CO1-1 will increase the cost by 8.64% within the 25% allowed by the contract.

There will be a second change order that will need to be approved at a later day but will
require environmental clearance and use a different method of rehabilitation.

Financial Impact:
Project 6 Change Order No. 2 will be funded by Fund 113 Citywide Wastewater Collection
System Improvements in the amount of $126,856.00.

Recommendation:

Staff recommendations approving Change Order No. 2 for CDBG-MIT GLO Contract No. 22-
082-016-D218 — Project 6 -10™ Street. -Sanitary Sewer Improvements for an additional cost
of $126,826.00 and additional contract time of 60 calendar days.

Attachments:
GLO Change Order No. 2

ICE Project 6 — CO 2 Recommendation Letter
ICE Project 6 — Revised Plan and Profile Sheets

Qi "
€



INTERNATIONAL CONSULTING ENGINEERS

January 21, 2025

Rutilio “Rudy” Mora, P.E., CFM
City Engineer

City of Kingsville

400 W. King Ave.

Kingsville, TX 78363

Re: CDBG-MIT GLO Contract No. 22-082-016-D218 Project 6, (City of Kingsville Bid No.
24-04) — ICE CO 2 recommendation

Dear Mr. Mora,

This memorandum is in reference to ICE’s recommendation to PM Construction & Rehab’s request
for Change Order 2, in the amount of $126,856.00. The Change Order is to substitute 2,339 LF of
127 cast-in-place piping to pipe-bursting using HDPE, deducting point repairs that are no longer
required, rehabilitation of eight (8) manholes using fiberglass inserts (in lieu of spray-on coating
rehabilitation), and reconstruction of bench and inverts on 18 existing sanitary sewer manholes. All
recommendations are based on the conditions of pipe and manholes discovered during CCTV
inspection.

ICE has reviewed the video footage from inspection and can confirm that the sewer line for a
segment of the 12” VCP is in no condition for cast-in-place piping to be an effective means of
rehabilitation. We recommend pipe-bursting as a more suitable alternative given the conditions of
the existing sewer pipe. Additionally, there were two sanitary sewer manholes discovered during
CCTV inspection, labeled as SSMH-1A and SSMH-4B. These manholes will require fiberglass
rehabilitation to maintain structural integrity.

This Change Order along with Change Order 1 will increase the original contract amount of
$836,495.00 by approximately 23.8%, which falls within the 25% allowance per the GLO contract.
The adjusted contract amount with this change order will be $1,035,612.00. It is our experience
that the cost of pipe-bursting materials is a volatile market and this cost is justifiable and within
practical reason.

Therefore, it is ICE’s recommendation to approve Change Order 2. The City of Kingsville has the
final decision to approve/not approve change orders.

If you have any questions or need additional information, please contact me at (361) 826-5805 or
charlie@icengineers.net

Sincerely,

Juan Carlos “Charlie” Cardenas, P.E.
Senior Engineer

261 Saratoga Blvd * Corpus Christi, TX 78417 « Ph 361.826.5805 * Fax 361.826.5806 * TBPE FIRM #F10837



ey 2
ey o Zy s |2 00+5 00+t 00+€ 00+2 00+1 00+0
- ov
= gle gz g2 g2 g iR
@ _\ O 5 3ls B3 52 8% ® L i
- S
z 25| B
ON ONIMVYQ | - - K
o z
2 g
H
5 = e =1
S S R AT B0 g | 2
T o | (T N O Pl R SRl et i ek R T e e e ey DA b
2 Bm o X e s e e e e e L e B IO T S T T 5
z x = I 3
B= mo - “
= mo |~ (8¥nusIq 10N 0Q) 5
> > =0 3N YIS ABVIINVS SN H33S AMVIINGS QIR e
~ 3 2dx z 71161 X 0.21 ONILSIXS ONINI delid 1 198 X 0.21 INILSIXZ ONINF dald ' gl 2
-80S SwnZ [ m 2
o |iz0 s s on o) o o s SeeS /ju 3
£ &
W LIS 09 = (@unusia 1on 00) 2
@ _.M: z W. 2 > (3 1) HOLIGINNI MO 13315 SSITNIVLS Jounisia lonodl el //C 09 B
Ox |Bar |o — o RN e T i)
oy [§2m [ 7 pzds i \ goezg s
- 2 — o I3%re H
5 |sme |z 2 Sgld 2 Coravineioeians 3322 :
0Z 550 |2 F 3 12 33352 Z
578 25782 5
©Z |08 w% 12 g2z B2 o
5 z : FiE S
>0 ldzy 3 _ 1 2 5
a 288 8 A
oo |52 8 B
] 30 iy #78 2
S0 A T T i
ISR om 0. | | 0L |¢
= <0 ! | 1
M m- 2
S0 e 3
m “HONSE TOHNVI GNY STV 31OHNYIY V3 35400 ONIGNTONI ‘S30VAHNS SLADNOD GBS0k 1 92€ 1¥00443r '(1IN09) 2
z NO T¥NO3 GIA0HAAY HO 92 YOO 43 40 (1 09) o¢ As L 5
3 NP RS e e i gL 3 : , OM1¥00 311931089 T10mW OS] *© H
. SIIVID ANY ONY 150D 3OVAWYQ ALY3dO¥d ‘HIVATY S133HS 3ZIS 4TVH) 8=.) 'LY3IA '0b=.} ‘ZIYOH ‘FTVOS ALILNVNO | LINO NOLLJINOS3a WLl .
'dN NY310 404 31BISNOJSIY 38 TIVHS 3HL 3 B . ; : 2
4NNV 3ONES 1 NOM 11 10 NOMNDZXA 311 NG ST ¥IES 40 NOLOSS 3L 01 SNILOIHGS (SL33HS 3218 T1N3) =) “L¥3A "02=.} ‘ZRIOH ‘FTVOS 8
ALINIDYA HOY3 01 3IAYIS YIMIS AUYLINYS 40 ALINNILNOD MO 31BISNOISTY 38 TIVHS HOLOVHLNOD ———— (1 *ON Qg 3LYNY3LTY 3ALLIAAY) AYYWAINS SILLILNVND L33HS 3
“JUNLONYLS N3O 3HL 1D310¥d O1 03033N SIAYIRIYYE ONY 3ONI ALISVS 'SNOJ 5
5 SNINYYI AL33¥S G30IAOUA GNY NINICO 3HL L93108d ATELYNOSAY YOLOVALNGD 40 ALTIBISNOJS Y or 0z 0 a1ofsio 2
B z v3 NOLIBIHNI MO 1331S SSTINIVLS| sv H
g - (a0 vis\/ 5
g 00+5 'V1S 01 ('d'0'8) 00+0 VLS [ 47 [3NIT ¥IMIS AYVLINYS G.Z1 ONILSIX3 ONINN ddio| b
s
z 3140dd ANV NV1d ¥IM3S AYVLINVS e e g 3
=
: 8 A¥YWANS SILLILNVND 133HS H
g
i 197] | m H
> A. | z 4
: o (43 1) HOLIGIHNI MOT4 13315 SSTMIVLS un 3 2
2 g S3NN 8
NOILYLITIGYHIH JTOHNVIN z ’ V¥ VORLONIAVIHEANO 7 H 3
d SSVIDH3aId Z-HASS : ! T < NOILAVD LU3ANIONV HON3E [ = ¢
o LONYLSNOD3Y 1-HNSS ]
< 2 LH3IANI ONY HON3E - oy e v .. I s
5 > i LONHLSNOOY ZHISS | /.nh“.ﬁ (3 1) HOLIGINNI MO 13315 SSITNIVLS ] 5
; El — — — T — e e — e 5 e . WAV Y —_— —_— = — —_— — = bl
23 2z 30, 30, 30 7 S
2|85 o = : =\ “ =3 —= = i
H M E T & _ e NN H
= H M H
gl 3 r —
& g — L i <
gl £ Sv + 5
2 = : ! = : : : %
5|35z m ? RS A o B Mtz © < 2
HH 150 | 2
b EEE %) — A\ _{ (1) vauv ud| ¥ a v i i H
H EEE ulv_ 5 = LUXTAUINI N S 5
K EY = 2 - | (2 Loannooay (1)103NNOO3Y | | NOLLVLTIBHIN | /
H 12 IS i (47 1€1) 3daH x 2043 ¥ 30IAH3S FTOHNVI B
H] = + OL AV10 .2} 1SHNE3dId — T ssymuast i
3 o 3
3 3 =3 NN IMIS ANVLINYS .21 ONILSIX3 us V-L HASS 5
I I IR = SRty s e el me T S e il el g R o R | RS a2 e e S —_—— —_ _ s
2 m wm > 2
g | Y Y GRS Y z ® _— & £
2 vii6it 3 =
| s Sesion N
9625 = 14 (M) OAd 0.8 X3 &
(47 19€) 3daH ® 12°85 = 14 (3) 0Ad 0.8 X3 9
OL AV10 .2} 1SHNE3dId 975 = 14 (N O z
0219 - Wiy
(11.2v2) 69+€ VIS ("' +1
TGS 085 3 | bt Lo A I
I I
| |
8i0-0tig ON 103r0yd
133HS S.INVIINSNOD




>
2 +01 + 00+8 00+ 00+9 00+S
€y 1 8L 1 |2 00+0 00+6
]
2 =
Soe e 2z als ola i P ale &R oy
z g2 22 22 28 25 812
N—\ ] oy 33 3k 23 z= g2 als =<
” v P
| 52
; g | E
ON ONIMYQ |5 T |
| |
| |
T
3NITYIMIS AXVLINYS D.21 ONILSIX3 |
2 |
= | =
= > NI HINES ANVLINYS 0.24 ONLLSIKE >
= 0S | [Renp e e S B e el e 7 W 3 L2
= e e e e e e e g o
5 = — i — — —|_—mnsvoonusxa— — — e e S INILYM ONILSIXZ —
e = % H T o I
(7] — =
- E - Il
z ) = S
3 m T m 1
ok |233 S | ) &
42 |8z SNTSINES AwviS ) @
s 220 > SN ONLSIE 123 0.2 ShLSIKS SHinI 1t SO 07 13318 SSTIVIS I 3
om |[RZ@ i — T ET :
N s NI H3M3S ANVLINVS "
m.v = == = 09 o e T \J "1 622 X 9.2+ ONILSIX3 ONIND ddlD S ] o 09
Zy i O SR SNSRI L + |
sk &3k | z < = = = — = = — — — — — —§
— a<m a o mromnan _n,
o RPN B RRERED ! o
o lgme |2 3355238 | H
dz $sO |2 3399838 2
2> |img 5533%:¢ 12
2 2Foe 8 3 2
m Z S ] M mamm 8¢ ANBWIAVS ONILSIXE _n
0 = Nt 1
53 [*53 i
% 30 8335 I 0L
9 om 0L
B <0
fm 23
(=2
(L "ON Q18 3LYNU3LTY 3AI0GW) -
) HONZE JTOHNYIN ONY STIVA JTOKNV 'VENY TIBS0D SNIGNTONI'SIOVA4NS 3LIUONOD G3S0ANE TV ) - : i ie 9z¢ 1v00443r ‘(Wnog)[ | ¢
5 O WND3 G2A0NEEY HO 9ZE L¥0O=3r NO (1IN 08) SLYOD SALLIZLONM 2 JAINON TIVHS HOLOVELNOD 3HL (S133HS 3ZIS 4TVH) 8=.1 *LY¥3A '0b=.} ZIYOH :ITVOS ONILYOO 3ALLO310Md J10HNYW ONILSIX3
SNINI ddid OL AMVIGISENS Fu¥ ALID ONY ONINYITD e ol ;
(4] SHIID ANY GNY 150D FOVIYQ ALU3AONG UIVaTS (SL33HS 32IS TIN3) p=.) *L¥IA "02=. ZROH ‘FTWOS ALILNVNO | LIND NOILIRIOS3A Wall
AN NYZ1D ¥Od 3TGISNOSIY 38 TTVHS 3HL" 31vANd NN020 ——_—
dNXOVE 3DYM3S I HHOM 3H1 30 NOLLND3X3 IHL ONRING 3NIT ¥3M3IS 50 NOLLD3S FHL OL ONILIINNOD 7
“3UN1ONELS N3O IHL 103108d OL G3AIN SIAVORMVE ANV 30N33 ALSIVS 'SNOIS =
B ONINYAN ALZVS G30IAGHS QN SHINIAO 3t L0310 ATALVID30Y HOLIVMLNGD 40 ALITEINOSSE 00+0}'VLS OL 00+5 V1S \_} / i OBV SR Is SeviS ey
3 5111 LHOINK3AO N3AO NI¥EY O1 41 S3HINDZH AYMOVON 3HL 40 JAISLNO FTOHNVIN Y NG HIOM 4
2 W31 31T OL ASYIQISENS “TI0HNYW 3HL NO YHOM ANY 40 INSHIONSHHOD 3HL OL ¥ORid 371408d ANV NV1d ¥3IM3S AYVLINVS 005 47 [3NI ¥IM3IS AUVLINYS @.Z4 ONLLSIX3 ONINI ddio |+
2 N SoveAB UG NOISHEAG NIDOIa ANY 50 INWE IO oL oSG A g
- "
Z ONIdIWNd SSYJAB TIUINOIY 3L 40 TYAOHSY ONY TYLLINGNS ANTONI OL 002220 NOILISS NOLLYOIAIO3dS ALLINVOD | LINA NOLLJIHOs3a wa
NO 5 A8 GINN3A0O 38 TTIM ONIBHNTA SSVEAS ¥O NOISHINIT WILSAS YIMIS ANVLINVS QIHINDIY ANV,
=0 3 EICL} ANVWANS STILIINVNO 133HS
22 °
2
\ %Su. D) =
Y A. Xy Sann LHIANI NV HON3E "
o m X ] W WORLOIEAVIHEINO LONYLSNOD3Y E-HINSS bor
) NOLLNVD \ El
\ 2|
£ \2 =
>
)iz > ; =
H 1 H = @
M 2 T
£|°s¢ - =
4 il § al
sl s = z
il 8 = m
5|32 4
z|s82 @ (]
= 2z
bl 1 M e s =
H HH P 2
1<) < =] .
B et o = [}
H a o (47 1£2) 3daH
2 2 I 4 +
3 3 OL AV10 .21 1SHNg3dld Fo o
nNu N - el N OLBEYPLOLL N - o
,T = S ) Srree] 3NITYIMIS ASYLINVS @28 ONILSIX (41 622) 3daH
| ANGWNOTIY ¥ 13iS 3] 6015 =14 (5) A 0.20 X3 OL AV1D .2} 1SHNE3dld
§9°15 = 14 (N) OAd ©.2L X3 |
9025 = Wi
-4 <X (11.0€°27) 62+2 WIS
L il £HISS 0.87 X3
1

F10-Z0t1z ON 103r0¥d
133 S,INVIINSNOD

MP'GN3 OL 0040 VIS d%d HINIS NYS-0C0-GIONIND - C\SOWMOI0 — INININIOVIAIM OAd £t (S HIOL A 90001-OTONSIARGUI 10 ARONLZOZNFISSNOIGNT SMVN 3113

3N 100AT

L0Td 00401 OL 00+ VIS d®d S5

TOPEIUPON,

onaor

UV B350 WOZO'S - ¥ZOL 50




810201z ON 103royd
133HS S,INVIINSNOD

=14

w

2805 = 14 (N) OAd 0.2 X3

8109 = Iy

£1°7) BrevL WiS
SHINSS 0.85 X3

3N YIMIS AUYLINYS 9.21 ONISIXE

1996LYL0LL N
1525 = 14 () ONd 0.8 X3
LE'15 = 13 (8) OAd 821 X3
6715 =14 (N) OAd 0.21 X3
6119 = iy

(11.95°2) 6801 V1S
FHINSS 0.85 X3

S3NIN

NOILNYD

Q IVOIR¥LO313 AVIHY3IN0 Q

= 3 H
ey o gL s |2 00+5L 00+bL 00+€1L z 00+2L 00+L1 00+0L r
a H
g 5
2 FR) =
ooy z oy ] 23 23 28 g2 FEEE ) 2
w_‘nu s 8z 85 ls z® B3 g2 oo H
2 2
5 215 <
‘ON ONIMVYO |Z S
g
3N 53N ARVIINGS INIT HIMIS ABVLINYS =
“471 15 X .21 ONLLSIX3 ONINIT ddID 3N HIMIS AUVLINYS B.21 ONILSIX3 "4 68 X ©.21 ONLLSIX3 ONINI ddId H
@ T H
Z
= 0S | By P o R G 1] £ os [:
= > T T T e e e e e e s e e e e e e e > g
= ) S ——— —_————————————= ~ :
To £ it & z
g | 43 e =
{s ) %
z z3 = |1 ; S e Ty | | TSN AANYS 021 OiS) = :
3 A= = 2
mT [ ) NI SIVES ASVLINS
2] W zdx z i P 47 056 X 0.2 ONILSIXE SNINT deld || z 2
= == T (¥3 1) MOLIGIHNI 14074 13315 SSTINIVLS B}
>< |bo " . 3
i =EP>0 %) — — (4] I3
el |-22 s TTTELL — = e — , = H
A.WM =S 09 > RRRRZA% 1 = = e e s i s e ] It > 09 |z
om a2 C L 33nnadE | m | o
bl s |o 33658 Ve FERET C)
- m m |3 el 2233280 S RRR2GR o
ou |&x% g X 553388 |z a1 ¥
c |l2w0 |3 — 9o 38gs o1 13 sddz3s S =
n > Q - Iz =} 1322 3% 18 f S pte 0 =}
32 ¢ M oz 22 o H INZHEAVY SNILSIXE 583338
SN EET R 8244 z 253 NAM .
-z |Saw 83g% 223 7 o
Cle] w. Za ac d
ov |53 EE] _ b
S 2 30 &
o ;
S| onm 0L oL |t
= <0 o
m m~ (- ON Q18 3 LVNN3 L1V INLIOOY) 4
==Y "HONSE JTOHNYIN ONY STIVA JTOHNYIV Y38Y TONI'$30VNNS 31 X3 TV ot X8 92¢ 1yoo44ar[ o N
m NO V103 G3AOAdY 4O S2¢ LYOD3431 NO (11 09) SLYOD IALIZL0¥ £ 30NN TIVHS HOLOVHIND 3L (1IN08) ONILYOO FALLOILONA FTOHNYVIN ONILSIXI 2
b4 'ONINIT ddID OL AVVITISENS 3¥Y ALOD ANV ONINVITOD . . - - B
3 SHIMIO ANY ONV 150D 3OVIWYG AL¥IdONd HIV3Y (SL33HS 3zIS n_;_<IW 8=k "LY3N "0F=.1 ‘ZIYOH ‘3TVOS ALLLNVNO | LiNn NOLLJINOS3A wall &
@ N HY310 04 3TGISHOGSEY 38 TIVHS HOLOVELNOD 3HL ‘S31LUA0Nd SLYANG SHILNS GHY SUNO0 (S133HS 32IS T1N4) p=.b -LN3A "02=.1 ZINOH TIVOS >
NYOVE SOVASS Jl HUOM SHL 40 NOLLNDIXE 3HL ONIHNG 3N HEMIS 40 NOLLOZS 3HL OL SNILIINNOD S H
ALIIOVA HOYS OL 30135 YIMIS ANYLINVS 30 ALINNILNOD O3 TTBISNOGS3Y 38 1TVHS YOLOVHINGD ———e (1 "ON QI8 JLYNYILTV JAILIQY) AYYWANS STILLLNVNO 133HS H
“ZUNLONYLS N3O 3HL LI3L0Yd O G3Q33N SIAVORIIYVE ONY JONI4 ALIAVS 'SNOIS ov 0z 0 % =
SNINWYA AL34YS G30IAOHd ONY ONINIAO 3HL L0310k ATSLVIOSGY HOLOVLNGD 40 ALTIBISNOMS3Y
S1 11 LHOINUIA0 N340 NIVINT O1 1 STHINDIY AVAIGYON 3HL 0 JCISLN0 JIOHRYI Y NO SO 41 = : i VEL HoURHM MORS TS S5S INiVIS] SV H
El W3LI 311 OL AYVIISENS ‘ITOHNYIN SHLNO YOM ANY 40 LNGNZONSANOD 31 OL ¥ORd 00+5} V1S OL 00+0} V1S E 00s | o 3N HIMIS ANVLINYS @21 ONLLSIXI ONINIT ddIo | vV <
s HONEL WNNDYA 20 SNYIN AB LNO G3WNNIVA ONY G399N1d 38 OL 3AVH TIIM STTOHNYI Q3ONYHINNS 3
2 “ONIdNNd SSYdAB ¥O 'NOISYINID ‘ONISONT ANY 50 INSIWSONIAHOD O.L MOl WO NY1d 37140dd ANV NV1d ¥3IM3S AYVLINVS ALunvno [ Linn NOLLiIOS3a wall
g ONIJWNd SSYLAB QSUINDIY SHL 40 TWAOHJJY ONY TYLLIWENS 3ANTONI OL 00Z/Z0 NOLLIIS NOILYIIHID3dS L m
% H A8 VU310 35 THIN SUEHTIY S5¥4AG O NOISHSAG LSS VM5 AUVAINS GUNOSY N1 | e T g
) ot z
=93 ° (1 15) 3daH 4
: M 3 OL AV1D .21 1SHNE3did Sann 2
(7 W VORLOITIQVIHNINO 7 (1 68) 3daH 5
NOLLNVD OL AVTD 2} LSHNa3dld B
ANS 2 o :
B LONHLSNOO3H SHINSS 5
2 < B
> 5
- <
= z
H > 2 s
_ g7 T 5
zlEs: = - g
i Q = 5
HEE I < :
HR - m B
B (3 = §
m 3 = s ?
H EFH m NOLLVLMISVHIY (€) vauv Lid >
3383 (¥) vauy Lid SIOHNVI LIXTVAHING £ .
HH iz (%] LIXTAHING SSYI9H38ld \ [ =i =)
b EEE 3 § s 5
H EH Ll -k RS i« - aper s el I T A R e et AR . AR il e A TR - S LR L |1
E B 2 - —Em =i e
3f b o &)
2 8 1 09€) 3daH Qs 51|
3 g & ANBANIIIY S | EHIS D) OL AV10 2L 1SHNE3dld E
3 = vosziieh 3
2

ROV HISN WOZ0'G - ¥ZOZ ‘€0 Alonuor




>
3 00+ + + + + 00+51
€ 1 0g s |3 0z 00+61 00+81 00+2L 00+91
g
= zm
< E 0 z oy 2ls 88 sia g2 g g gls & x
@—\uv s 8is 2z 23 sz &3 HEE
=
52
; ] =2
ON ONIMV0 |5 T
[ IS A 021 SvSies 3T UIMIS AVYLINVS 0.2 ONILSIXE
S UEES AL
i \ 1061 0.2 OSSNty i e
3 \ , / \
o~ o o —_— —_—————————— oA =
- A5 e B TS e
2 0s > % e E = ————— — —t — — ——— _HIIII![IIIII!!IV
= 3 O
T o
1% 7= 8 a_ |
o = \ , z
|
= mQ S A || I A Gl
m
o> |52 z sismoned 1 N[ A e L] V30 oL 10T 1915 SSES s oo V3 oL o 531 TSI z
*2 |igs i 7 B
< T el — — — =
am lE28 @ | = a= o o
i |"5< 09 > [ soagzg & >
3= RRER2IYR S
og 238 iz RRERZY s :
= far —i & EER I 3 i
37 muu_._._ El o B4 SSscgdls o 5 o
33 z 93 @ & 8 223338y INININVG ONLLSI 3 i
b |sa@ |5 — 8 fz 2552 3 z S
3z |¢2 m 3 m 2232 2
> s 2 ! hel? 3 REE
P IJmw _ 28gg |
vz |[S3o 3888 e
o5 = a3 o
T £sD 3
(=] . 3 |
S W o 2 |
€ T T
2 om 0L | H |
L | f |
m m-
So
m (-"ON Q18 31YNN3 LTV 3A1LIGTY)
=z "HON3E JTOHNYH GNY STIVA STOHNYIN 'V3NY 138400 ONIGNTONI 'SIOVANNS 3LIYINOD G3S0AXE TV see 1vooaar| o
0 W03 a3 i ;
a NOTGE ERORE AV BOCE. V0D O e e A v e 45 (1IW08) ONILYOD 3AILOTLONd FTOHNYIW ONILSIX3
SIIID ANY GV 1500 FOVINVD ALN3dOMA “UIvdZS S133HS 3ZIS 4IvH) 8=.} *LY3A 08=.1 ZIYOH ‘T TVIS ALLNVOO | 1IN NOILAOS3A wWall
'dN NY310 HO4 FIBISNOJSIY 38 TIVHS NOLOVELNOD 3HL 'SIILNIAONd JLYAIN SH3LINI NV SHNO20 " . o
ANX0¥8 JOVM3S 31 HOM 3HL 40 NOLLNDT(A 3HL ONING 3NIT ¥IMIS 40 NOLLOTS 3HL OL ONILOINNOD (SL33HS 3ZIS 1IN4) =.} LYIA 0=} ‘ZIIOH ‘TTVOS
ALITION HOV3 OL 30IAS3S SIS AMYLINYS 40 ALINNILNGO 404 FT6ISNOAS 3 38 TVHS NOLOVIING. —_—— (1 "ON QI8 FLYNYILWV IALLITAV) AMVIWANS STLLLLNYAD 133HS
NLINNULS N3O 3L 153108d O1 GIAIIN SIAVORANG ONY 3ON34 ALIAVS S 05 o % 3
2 SNINSVIA AL32YS GIQNONA GNY SNINIEO 3HL LO3L0Kd ATS LVNDZAV HOLOVHINGD 40 ALTIBISNOUSH Gioles
3 5114 LH9IN3A0 N3O NIVVIIY O1 1 SIHINOSY AVMQVON SHL 40 JAISING SIOHNM Y NO HEOM z va YOLIBIHNI MOTd 13315 SSTINIVAS| sv
e "L 3N OL A¥VIQISENS 'FTOHNVIN 3HL NO MEOM ANY 40 INIWIONIWINOD 3HL OL ¥Ol 4 *
g HOMSL ANNOVA 40 SNV A@ L0 GSANNOWA N GE95M1d 28 O SAVH T SATOHNYIN SaSSAHoUS 00+0Z 'V.1S OL 00+GL V1S 6 00s | 3N ¥IM3IS AYVLINYS 0.2L ONLLSIX3 ONINM ddid | »v
"ONINNd SSYJAB ¥0 ‘NOISHIAIA 'ONIOONTd ANY 4O LNIWIONININOD OL ¥OIM WHO03 NYId
z SNIGNNG SSYIAB GIRIND3 3L 40 VALY GNY TWLLINGNS SANTONI O 002120 NOILO3S NOILVONIDS4S F71408d ANV NV1d ¥3IMIS AYVLINYS ALILNYNO| LINA NOILdROS3a wau
'ABG3NY3A09 36 Tl SNIBWNd SSYAAD HO NOISNIAI WALSAS 23S AUVLINYS OINON ANY.
= (18 ISVE) AIYWANS STILILNYAD L33HS
2
sann
© LH3ANI ONV HON3E
3 <m W VORLOINFAVIHYANO (7 B LONBISNOO3H S-HWSS
52 NOILAYD
g "
m 3 (1511) 3daH o
) = “ z M OL AV1O .21 1SHN83dId =
= - n
z > [ LYIANI NV HON38 2 Ju >
m L LONYLSNOD3Y L-HWSS : =Sp=—— =
- =i | M
] ol e Ed T (s)vauv Lid w\mo|\|\wc ¥ nlu_
£ 2 LIXT/AULING [ \
z 3 I
2 %
m | = M m M " M
H = 5 il
3 = — 00+8t o Z
z m ! 3 m
7 |
i » (%]
g |
g 2 s, N
g b N >
2 N g -
3 =] z = o
2 & 2 (47 161) 3daH (47 v61) 3daH &
S L4 OL AV10 .21 LSHNg3dld = OL AV10 .24 1SHNg3did IS
.- 7
= ! - UBLLIGLL S
| B LEZESLOL N
2205 = 14(5)ond 021 33
06'Lr = 14 (3) OAd B.51 X3
LR s =1 g0z o
€265 =W acw (171.59°1) 61+01 WIS
| | o HNSS D.8¢ X3
1 | 5
810-2011z ON 103r0¥d
L3S S,INVIINSNOD

—_— e
PN OL 0040 VIS d®d HIMIS NVS-9ZD-GLONIMD - Z\SOUMDIQ ~I\ININIOVIGIN OAD Ch 1S HLOL A 9\SLARBUNY 10 AID\FZOENSIFAMOIN S3AVN 313

VN HISN WOZ0'G ~ ¥ZOZ 'O AIONUDr AOpsIupoR ‘U3LLOTd O0+OZ OL 00+GH VIS d¥d SS ‘3INVN LNOAYVI




810-Z0t1z ON 133ro¥d
133HS S, INVIINSNOD

e W S » A
€y 10 LZ 33 |3 00+52 00+¥C 00+€2 00+22 00+L2 00+02 M
S z
2 T
= (04 58 82 38 58 58 ss 3 % ov
ONO s Bis iz 3z 33 Sk slz 3 g
o 2
; g 52 B
ON ONIMVNQ |5 T H
3NIT H3IM3S AYVLINVS 9.2} ONUSIX3 3NIT ¥IM3IS AHYLINYS 0.1 ONUSIXS 3NIT ¥IMIS AYVLINYS ©.21 ONILSIXS m
s B
! 5 8 N
||||||||||||| —f N N L ]
- g — === = e = °
= (gunusia 108 00) —_—_——— Y — — — — — — — :
3 Gl s A it r T S =T
[ | e H
Io - | E
» n3 o | o -
> =) M T SN HAMT5 ARVLINS T 2
z 23 = est %0121 DAL SR Sk Shr s o - B
3 mT = [ S ] B
9wz |23x z W o Sol TS v S I z 3
F2 |goz -mr ,, i 2
= o >0 o R S St B I e Pl | oils e e | [ ) s
N Ezo e e —
om |RZE2 = N E
ifs |xd= 09 > gegage \ o E > 09 |2
om |ExE % His 8 # | Z
S oxr | N ] 5lE H 3 N
4% oxm |3 o SyUEie ” s 83 =3 &
o 2 o 23323 ANZWIAVd ONLLSIXE o 3 + H
o3 S |3 o 895 2 5 2 o | H
ob |sBl |k 3 I 23z &ff s EH = i3
4z |ss0 |2 | 237 9 2y8F g 5
> |3imo _ g3 1 H B
Nz |29 | | 7 5
$0 |&= W i, H
83 |°398 | I5 g
3 A T E] ;
9 om 0L | 2 | 0L |2
~| &9 : = - s
m 2o i
m B3
W_ 110N 018 3Lvu3LTY IALIGAY = s 9z¢ 1voo333r[ | o 5
HONZE TIOHNYIN GNY ST1V7 JTOHNVH 'Y 138500 SNIGNTONI 'SIOVANNS 3L3UONOD QIS0 TV ‘ a
w NO T¥NO3 GINONdY ¥O 92€ 1¥0I33r NO (1IN 08) S1¥0D INLO3LONG Z 3AINOYd TIVHS HOLOVHINOD HL {1051 ONILYOD IALIA LGNS TTOHNYI SNILSIX =
"R ) OLANVISANS 3uv ALDD iy SNV (S133HS 321S 47VH) 8=.} “LY3A "Ov=.} ‘ZIYOH :ITVOS ALLINVND | 1IN NOLLdINOS3a WaLI H
SNOGS3Y 38 TIVHS HOLOVHLNOD 3HL ‘S3ILYZ40Nd 3LVAINd SAINZ ONY SHN0J0 (S133HS 32IS TIN4) Jp=.} *LY3N "0¢=.} ‘ZRIOH :3I¥OS i oN Ol A ay S Liaay) ARG SaliirvnS Lt 2
—— &
3 o i 0 % z va MOLISIHNI MOT4 1331LS SSTINIVLS| sv m
m 00+5Z V1S OL 00+02 V1S 6 005 i 3N YIM3S AYVLINYS 8.1 ONLLSIXT ONINITddID | #¥ =
z 37140dd ANV NV1d ¥IMIS ALVLINVS ALLINVNO | LIND NOLLIOS3T WaLl g
z
A8 G3NY3A0D 38 TIIM ONIBNNTd SSYAAS ¥O NOISYIAIG WNELSAS ¥IMES ANVLINYS G3MINOZY ANV, (QIg 35v8) AMVWWNS SILLLNVND L3FHS <
=3 310N k
g B
._ sann : m
2 TYOINLOT T3 QVIHYINO H
i v NOLLAYD v | g
g £ NOILYLITI8YHIH JTOHNYIN H
- SSV1DH3gId S-HASS Ghesngaan s
| OL AV10 2} LSHNadid M
e ann LHIANI ONY HON3S <
ks HIM3S AHVLINVS J1€51 m LONYLSNOO3Y 8-HWSS =
A e =3 X .81 ONLLSIX3 ONINIT dd 5 (V3 1) MOLIBIHNI MO 14 13315 SSIINIVLS = 2
=|383 > 4 (1 821) 3daH > kel
M - - OLAV10.Z1 1SENE3did F\ — — e e e ] -
H o o i ) V3LV Lid = o £ 10 i
=] 2 T Ve ‘ LIX/AHING b B H
m g = B * T - 5
H ELE =z \ B i8 d H
2):ss E 2
15 s R
Flagz i | &
H 0 e T % « N
= EH 2 ulv. = () vauv 1d ﬂ d
i m = I\ ﬁq\ H LIXIAHINT ] L
H 2 N e : N g
2 al ¥ & \ B 3 < i
H T g P <
(=3 - b ST T e G, z = 2
elsr = B i - E 3
o AN ostsistors N 2 £
[ orersr@onaoaina | /| * e B X ! =
| v =1mond0axa | /% 1
157 = 14 (N) OAd 0.2 X3 i
19'65 = NIy
(11,85 pvcz WIS - s
6HINSS 0.8v X3 it *
< >
(ddI0 .81 OL ddiO Z1) + HIQHO FONVHO (LSHNE 3dld O1 ddID .2}) Z HIAHO IONVHO




=
e 1 Zz 1 |2 00+0€ 00+62 00+82 00+22 00+92 00+5Z
S
2
o =z (074 HE &3 sz sls sle slg & %
—«NO s HE] 2= gs gk si3 Bls Zmof or
T ” Shnwanas av s 25
: H | | 47182 X .24 ONILSIXE SNINM deld CE:
ON ONIMVYQ |5 T
3N UIMIS AUVLINYS O30 ONLISIXS | NI ¥IMIS AMYLINYS 0.20 ONLLSIXE |
T
9 | |
I

= = T —_——— =
= L
o 05 > Ll 7 / 3N YIMIS ABVLINVS ©.24 ONILSIXS |N W > 05 8
=] - R4 T == s
ITo | SN HEMIS ASVLINYS [ —
& A m o 1] | [aesexe.oonusi oiunn e o H
> = T L ENn s s ; g == @unsaionon | T El
z z3 - 51014 X 2,20 SNIL SIS NN £a> I i st son 00 Siumen ono) _ = :
= mT = i N
w2z |zdx z z 3
43 67 = F—m m —]
» =< @ W M | = u_\ by v | 2
Rm |Fze g e e e e e , :
£2 |i5z oo | ¥ I > | 0a i
o lezr |, < 3 18 Sed ¥ B
— mzm |3 2 3 NNV ONLISIXE _m 3383 9 o
o3 o |2 — o sl 12 22§ 3¢ (| H
o [smrE |z S g _M 8533 S 2
4z |¢s0 |2 E n 2%z <
Py |3mow EE
gz |22 _ R i
T O & =3 2R 2
do |53R | h
=15 x m g
5| 2k 0L 0L |i
= | &9 - 5
m =2 B
o 3
ﬂ (1 "ON I8 319317V 3A1LIG0Y) ve AS . 92€ 1v0Dd43r| | o H
5 o T TR e vt i ceamn Ty LU S 2 S0 :
T4 A N ’8 . e . >
» “ONINIT ddid OL ANVIGISANS 38Y ALDD ONY ONINVATD 'S Mmhmmrw 3zis n_._s._w 8=.1 LY 0P=.l ZIYOH :3TVOS ALLINVNO [ LIND NOLLdINOS3a waw =
; SHIVIO ANY GNY 1500 SOVRVD ALY34ONd HIvd3y SL33FHS 3ZIS 1IN4) b=.} "LYIA 02=.1 ‘ZIYOH 3TV H
'dN NY310 304 3T8ISNOSIY 38 TIVHS HOLOVHLINOD 3HL 'S3IL¥3d0¥d ILVARID SHILNI ONY SHNDD0 e YW 8
dNYOYE JOVMIS 31 HHOM 3HL 40 NOLLNDIXT 3HL ONINNG INIT¥IMIS 40 NOLLDIS SHL OL ONILDINNGD ] S 0N Qe VNV AN AW ASVINS SAUTINGCD LakS E]
ALIDYA HOV3 OL 301AN3S YEMIS AUVLINVS 4O ALINLINGD ¥O STBISNOESIY 38 TIVHS MOLOVMINOD or 0T 0 \—/ &
2 “3UNLONULS N3O SHL 103 10¥d O1 03033 SIOYOIUYE ONY JONI ALISYS ‘SNO| teojie z v3 HOLIGIHNI MO14 1331S SSTINIVLS| SV H
M ONINYYM ALISHYS 03QINO¥d ONY ONINIHO IHL 10310¥d AT3LYND3AY BOLOWVEINOD 4O ALIIBISNOJSTY B . H
5 1L LHSINH310 340 N3 OL I S38IN03Y AVNGYOM 34L 40 SCISLNO 310K ¥ N0 w0 00+0€ V1S OL 00+5Z V1S E 005 il 3N ¥IM3S AYVLINYS 8.2} ONILSIX3 ONINIT ddID | vV H
g WAL 3N OL AVIGISENS ‘TIOHNVIN 3HL NO HOM ANY 40 INIWIONIHIOD SHL OL MO,
z HONYL NANOVA 40 SNYSA A8 LNO GEANNOVA CNY GSS5NTd 36 OL 3AWH T S3TOHNYH GSERMHOUNS 371408d ANV NV'id 43M3S AHVLINVS ALILNYNO | LINO NOILINOS3a waLl
M 5 "ONIING SSYJAS ¥O ‘NCISY3NID 'ONIOONTd ANY 30 INIWIONSWINOD OL HOMd WHO3 NV
INIGHNG SSYAAS G3HINO3Y 3HL 40 TWAONJEY ONY TYLLIWENS 2ANTINI OL 002420 NOLLIIS NOILYIHID3dS
N“ Z A8 ONN3A0D 36 T4 SRIBHITIA SSvaAd HO NOISN3AIG H3LSAS NEMSS AUVLINYS SMINDY ANy (a1g 35va) AMVIWNNS SIULINVAD L33HS
o2 ion|

"

S3aNN
IYOIRLO313 AVIHI3AO
Q NOILNYD Q

s
8

o

NOILVLIMISVH3Y ITOHNVAA

LYIANI NV HONZS s SSV19u38ld 01-HWSS
LONHLSNOD3Y LI-HNSS o L

ann
H3IMIS AUVLINVS 37011

X .81 ONILSIX3 ONINIT ddID

Al
3va
00+0C OL 00+GZ VLS G¥d S5 ‘IMVN LNOAYI

LH3ANI ONV HON38
LONYLSNOOIH 01-HWSS

‘3AY AQINTH 3

53

5

9OwS0ZYTOE XV
>

5085°0Z8°F9E INOKA

Sy

00422 i
i
i

..
3N HIMIS ANVLINYS 021 ONISSIXE \r M

SUZINION3 ONILINSHOD YYNOUYNEIINI

5
3
&)
=
S

8801 - 41 NOIVAISION Wald T8l

*GN18 vooLVHYS TOZ

LTYBL XL USIIHD Sndb0D

>
5

00+0€'VLS INITHOLVIN
——
N

00+S2 VLS INITHOLVW

NOILdI¥S30

L] ZLUEOLIELL 3

V696290011 N

2, 7 102521 () 9Nd 0.8 X3 I\
€26 =13 (3) 9Ad 2.6 53 3 5y = 14(3) Ind 0.0 X3

1815 = 14 (W) INd 0.9 53 Shasities u._muwﬂ | rsr- 146100021 G I
28'8r = 14 (N) Ond @28 X3 §4'6v =14 (N) OAd 828 X3

5v'55 = Wi X .81 ONLLSIX3 ONINIT ddId Noor g | 3NN ¥3M3s AuvLINYS 182

(171.85°0) 06+82 V1S (11.820) B2+ VIS X -81 ONILSIX3 ONINI ddID
LLHINSS 0.85 53 OLHINSS 0.87 X3

T

3V AQINDH 3
3

g10-otiz  ON 103r0yd
133HS S,INVIINSNOD




810-,0t1z ON 103r0¥d
133HS S,INVIINSNOD

e s 2 H
o 2 00+5€ 00+b€ 00+€€ 00+2€ 00+1L€ 00+0€ i
€y 10 € L3S |5 z
g £
B — . z o 5
z o¥ &8 3E g2 82 33 g &= |z
] sa sle gr gg Hi HEE K
¢Cd m , 25
H] | 27 <
ON ONIMVYA | SN HEAES ASVIINS T g
41262 0.21 ONILSIXS ONINN deld >
. 3
~ E4
— 2 s amson el — | = = = = e e e e e e e = s
= 05 = > 5
= =5 === 2
Io (841510 10N 00) =
- = o INTHELYM ONLLSIXE o 3
> 4= T £~ "="1 (8un1sia Lon 0a) [ I 3
5= A = | U/ FIOHNYI I LYMINEOLS ONLLSIXE SN 9IS ASVINS = n
mot|||] |-} ¥
= mo - et : |41 652 x 021 OMLLSIXS DRI deld C ] B
o |2dx = [ ] i (V3 1) YOLIGIHNI M0T3 13315 SSTIVIS z H]
N M 20wz —m T —— m— N
9 T 2
o |E28 i e T Ny e e e . v 1 :
S m hE — = goomadn m = — 2
s |=38 09 > ( RRRRZ P :
F3 | R, & £ >
s ez | —a e 335585 @ — i
b 22m |z & im 5522%38 INSWIAVA SNILSIE _a 2 °
OF oo |3 2o 122 20z R ! S| H
o |gmc |2 S ERE 2rez o i = i
Fz |50 [ Hll i <
>y |3dow s ] I @
wZ L A0 : <
€9 m ST ]
& =2 H
%) v 3 a
e x 9 §
] om 02 | 0L |¢
= <0 »
= m— 2
m So 3
m ("ON QI8 SIVRN3LTY SALIGGY) P S2€ 1v00433r| | :
=z HONZE JTOHNYIN ONY STIVM 310k : a3 “(1IN0S) ONILYOD 3AILOILO¥d FTOHNYA ONLLSIXa| 8 5
= O T¥1D3 03AOkdaY HO 92¢ AVDDAI3T NO (1 s ¢ 3
s (S133HS 37IS 4TVH) 8=.} *L¥3A "0p=.L ‘ZINOH ‘TIWOS ALLLNVNO | LiNn NOLLRNOSIA waLl s
@ (s133 Tn4) 3 .02=.} ZINOH '3 TVOS H
dN NY31D 404 TTBISNOAS3Y 38 TIVHS OLOVHINOD 3HL ‘S31LNZ0NA 3LvARd SY3LNT ONY SHNODO0 L33HS 32IS =l JLA3A 02=ut SZIMOH ¢ s - 3
AMIOVE 39YMSS 31 SEOM 3HL 30 NOLLNDZXE 3HL ONIENG 3N1T MIS 40 NOLLO3S 3HL OL ONILOINNOD —— (1 "ON QI8 31VNS3LIV JALLIGAY) AYYIWANS SALLLNVND 133HS >
ALINDVS HOVE OL 30INY3S Y3M3S AYVLINYS 30 ALINNILNOD HO4 318ISNOSSIY 38 TIVHS HOLOVNINGD ¢ oy 0z 0 \A_v/ o
E 3H1 1031084 O1 G303 GNY 30N34 ALT4YS ‘SNOIS () o
El ONINEYM AL3SYS Q30INO¥d GNY ONINIHO 3HL 10310Yd AT3LYNDICY HOLIVHINOD 40 ALMIEISNOAS 3 0 4 va HOLIBIHNI MO T331S SSTINIVLS | sV K
2 SI 1 IHSINNB10 N3dO NS O1 1 S3HINDY AVMOYOH L 40 SISLNO FIOHNYH ¥ NO YEOM o1 '€ E i X » 2
3 SISHCNa omesoll e S o el v 00+5€ "VLS OL 00+0¢ V1S \_}/ 0 O ) e e
XML AANOVA 50 SNYSN A8 110 3HNNOVA ONY G359N1d 38 OL 3AVH 1M STIOHNYI QHOMVHONNS 2 NOILd 3L
= ONIdHING SSYAAB HO NOISHZAI ‘ONIOON1d ANY 40 INSWHONZINGD 01 NOIS N0 WY 1d J7140dd ANV NVId IMIS AMVLINYS ALLINYOD | HIND QLARoSE0 A H
SNIGHNG SSYIAB GIUINDIY 3HL 40 TVAOHdAY ONY TVLLINGNS FAIONI O 002220 NOLLDZS NOIIVOIAID3dS &
NO i 'AB GINYIN0D 36 TIM ONIBHNTA SSYAR HO NOISHINIC HALSAS N3NMSS AUVIINYS Q3HINDTH AY_'t (Qig 35V8) AMYIWANS STILILNVND 133HS 8
M 1o, £
=2 ° E
¢ A 3 T
Ty m 3 3 Sann s
[ ) m W TORLOINFAYIHIINO (7 3
2 NOLLNYO 3NN - 5
bk HIMIS AUVLINVS 41882 2 i s
z S X .81 ONILSIX3 ONINIT ddId H i =z H
H H
z z H = :
H = N = ]
aHi o %0 o B
z|3:z =
HEE =2 —
z = I = H
8 g = =
2 H z z i
z mmm m o1t m
S HH
=223 %] %} 2
bl EEE A 3 H
s|32E > S > H
EEH 2 w R ©
i & a m E » o 9
& 3 & = Ey £ & H
K S ] O] LH3ANI ONY HON3E =] H
2 8 -— - — - s sionazs LONBISNOO3H ZI-HNSS ;- 5
3 ann wwosod 2 o e : g
m oA HIMIS AHVLINVS 11262 - 1 z c
X .81 ONILSIX3 ONINF deld aesoe i | H
£5'8% = 14 (S) OAd ©.21 X3
2687 = 14 (N} ONd ©.21
ST8S = z
{11.20°0) 89+2¢ V1S
Ziokriss 0.9 %3 =




810-20t1z  ON 103royd
133HS S,INVITNSNOD

LONHLSNOOIH E1-HNSS

2 P

2 +0Y 00+6€ 00+8€ 00+.¢ 00+9¢ 00+5¢
2R R ZABEE LS E 00+0 H

E )
—_— =z NP nlg sz ) iz 3 & i
czo [ s it it ]
- 2 s 5
‘ON 9NIMVNO |7 K
S | N UIMIS AUVLINYS 0.21 ONUSHE —\ NI MIMIS ANYLINYS 0.21 ONILSHE e a8
SN HIMIS ABYLINYS 0.1 ONILSIXE 5
» fomee e E e e N e e e T S Tl g / =18 / / et H
o T oo e 5 s O K H;7If\1 2 S S e T e O SR |
L g i e e e e R [ 2
= 05 = I by 5
=] - o —] H
E — Il T z
= (e} 3NN UZMIS ASVLINYS =
%) m.. M — 4115ex 0.2 1ddid o g
qu ﬂ <] b z B
J|,.,m™ b (guNLSI0 10N 00) m s
Wu_ W 24x INITUI LV ONLISIXE = 3
g — F—m : - H
> =< 2 W w o e e W INN e gt SN0 e S S R it ol s Ry B | ulv_ 3
@@ 1Eza0 ] I ! TR e e —= - — — b s
Gam nZ2 4 I i & B
= |=3= 09 > \m (3 1) SOLBIANI 103 13345 SSINIVLS & 2
om 83 = — & t 7T T O] )
23 18Znm | S |2 LEEE , = o
2 Gz H
o |3, [¢ & i $3335s | H
o> |gmrc |2 S = J— 33z3:3 , B
»Z |2 O |2 : 385z )
> |3mo EEE I s
5z LA » _ 3 B
9 |53 2333 ¢
[=3u w3 S
22 = o :
S| on 0L _ £
Rl <0 2
= m 2
m 2o 3
M (4"ON QI8 3LYNN3LTY 3ALIQY) = o 926 1y0odar[ o 5
HONSE JTOHNYH ONY STIVA FIOHNYY! 'YaY 136500 ONIGNTON 'SI0¥4UNS 3L3UINOD 0FS0ME TV ’ H
3 NO V03 GO MO S2€ 10D 4331 NO (111 09) S1Y0D ILO3L0N £ JIAOKS TIHS OLOVSINGD 3 ‘0 ¥ : (I1109) ONILYOO JAILOILOYd FTOHNVI ONLLSIXI 3
"ONINIT dI0 OL ANVIQISENS FHV ALDD ANV ONINVETD 'S S133HS 3ZIS J1VH) 8=} 1LYIA "0p=.L ‘ZIMOH 3OS ALILNVND [ LINA NOILdINOS3a wall ()
SHINTD ANY NY 150D 3OVHYQ ALNEAONG WIVaTy . : : :
4N N30 404 TTBISNOLS3Y 38 TI¥HS S E SuN5%0 (S133HS 3ZIS TINd) p=.} *LY3A "0Z=.} ‘ZINOH ‘I VIS 3
dNXOYE 3DYM3S 41 HUOM JHL 40 NOILNO3XT 3HL ONIENA 3NITYIM3S 40 NOILO3S 3HL OL ONLLIINNOD —— (1 "ON QIg ILYNHILTV 3AILIAAV) AYVWNNS SLLLLNYND L33HS 3
ALITIOVS HOVE OL 3DIAY3S ¥IMIS AYVLINYS S0 ALINNLLNOD ¥O4 J1EISNOJSIY 38 TIVHS HOLOVHINOD 7 or 0z 0 \n_!y o
"BHNLONYLS N3O IHL 1031046 OL 303N SIAVORHVS ONY SONIS ALIIVS ‘SNOIS co|ez 2
3 ONINYYI AL34YS G3AINOYS ONY ONINIAO 3L 19310Nd ATILYNDITY HOLOVHLNGD 40 ALIISISNOJS I L v3 HOLIFIHNI MO 14 133LS SSTINVIS| v g
S1111 LHOINUSAO N0 NIVIY3 OL LI STMINDIY AYMQYOM 3L 20 3TISLNO JIOHNVIN Y NOSOM 4| € E 2

g TR0 1340 T 0L S VN S 0 170 T YO M) 00+0% VLS OL 00+€ V1S \_} / w [ SN Y53 ABVLINYS 021 ONILSIXE ONINIY acto] b .
z HONYUL WNNJVA 40 SNYIN AB LNO INOYA ONV 0399N1d 38 OL 3AVH 111 STIOHNVIN O3O¥VHONNS T %
= "SNISMN SSYGAR O NOISUBAIG SNISONTa ANY 40 INNIONSAIGD O BOTSS ABOA WIS J11408d ANV NV1d ¥3MIS AYVLINYS ALLLNYND | LIND NOILIROSIa LET H
A 8 ONIdING SSVYGAB GZMINO3Y 3HL 0 VAOHdY ONY TVALINGNS 3ANTONI OL 002420 NOLLOSS NOLYOLIDIS 2
N A8 GINY3A09 38 TIIM SNIBVNTd SSYEAR MO NOISHAIG WNELSAS HIMSS ANYLINYS GZHINDZN ANY._°t (Q18 35v8) AUYWAINS S3ILILNVNO L33HS E
u (]3] 310N, 5
2 g o
Nzt = g
o < o 9
F =
4 2 \ e s3nn g :
: H3IMIS AUVLINVS 41 15¢ AR BOVIHEINO! 3N U3IS ANVINYS 0.2 ONILSIXE ]
l& ¢ X .81 ONLLSIX3 ONINIT ddld Y| s 5
wn 2
B : ] 7 = .
& z > NI YIMIS ANYLINYS B.2L ONILSIXE Lm0 > £l
b.g E] o =
Hle ® ) . P > M
= "% i3 i

sl 8 - N H =
El . = - B
z|58: z ﬁ z H
B HH m ot - m M
s|233 = p— ose ool =
i mmm ol ~——00+6¢ L o s
glz:8 3 ! N H

<2z > Gy | e >
H ] 2 I ¥ 2
g 2 5 5 v o * &
2 o =< + 2
2 o K Q H
S bs 3 gy S 2

¢ H .
% : 3NN H
& f v HIM3S AHVLINVS 51 6v1 =
- o _ Z u X .81 ONLLSIX3 ONINM ddll0
3 m
1y S
2 ) 6749€ 1S 1Y3ANI NV HON38
$0.9: 3G




810-L0t1z ON 103royd
133HS S,INVIINSNOD

ey 107Gz L3S w 00+5¥ 00+¥ 00+€¥ 00+2% 00+1% 00+0% 2
g H
S =
g e Z T z
TN z (014 sle 58 a8 58 a8 JgiE 2 1z
.VN“V s ile 83 8t B g HIERP z
| SN SIMIS ABYIINYS -] g
53 | “471 62 X @.21 ONLLSIX3 ONINN ddID = H
g H
ON_INIMVSO | 3N U338 AIVINYS e B
4116X 921 SNILSIXS ONINM ddid 471085 X 0.2¢ ONILSIXS ONINIT ddid E
2 = H
>
= = ?
_ 7
= 0 = S 43S ANLINYS 0.2 SNILSIXS 1 z 0s 2
= | —] H
Io = | o z
e m_v M I (gunLsia LoN 0a) : _nm E
qu z 3 = (3 1) HOLIGIHNI MOT4 13315 SSTINIVLS | oo (g &
= m = z | o
w W_ = H M z (¥3 +) HOLIBIHNI MOT4 1331S SSTINIVIS m 2
23 3 X = . i | 2
> X G0z [ | = e " — — o 3
ro |[EZ@ » 2 | EREEEER d &
sm |[RZ22 o 2R f a535:208 > 09 |5
=z |=3= 09 > 333 5 3535830 IS B
&= EBE | . g8 |3 5353238 o 5
= eAarC |o & 5§22 B 7029 B2 g
9% 1 8%m |3 a 28877 INaHENY ONLLSXE n ZpZz 8% = <
o |8g0 | & N 5 pRiE o2t S — i
b |efE | S it 3 Iz <
dz |s=0 |2 & i P i
>y |3mo = . | o
& z o o A
+9 1583 i
(=3} (] S
e 22 ;
o om 0. 0L |¢
1 <0 B
= m- B
i Sy STt STt e o TS PR o s oo g :
-4 NO TW1I03 3A0NdaY U0 92E 1¥0D343 NO (11 05) SLVOD IALLOZLON 7 30IACUA TIVHS U0 LOVAIND ZHL (1IN09) ONILYOD JAILOTLONd FTOHNYIN ONILSIXI 5
“ONINI ddl? O1 ANVIGISENS 3w ALDD ONY ONINYATD 2
a SWIYID ANY ONY 1500 SOVAVQ ALU3dONd HIVd3Y ; . . i ALLLNVNO [ 1IN NOLLJINOS3a WALl -
‘@ NVS10 504 J1SISNOJSTY 38 TIVHS HOLOVHINOD 3HL 'SALNILONA VARG SHILNT ONY SHNI00 (SL33HS 3ZIS 4TVH) 8=.L *L¥3A '0p=.} ‘ZIHOH :FTVIS q 5 e e H
MHOVE FOVM3S 31 HHOM 3L 0 NOLLNDIX3 3HL ONINNQ 3NITYIMIS 40 NOLLOZS THL OL ONILOINNOD S Pradag . L-oNal NY3LTY 3 VIV
ALITIOVE HOVS OL 3DIAY3S Y3M3S AUYLINYS 40 ALINNILNOD ¥04 31BISNOSSIY 38 1TWHS HOLOVIINGD Am._.wmlw 3zis n_:__x_n: b= “LY3A 0=} ZIIOH :3TV0S ONQIg 3Ly o 3
“SUNLONYLS N3O 3HL 103108 OL G3033N SIAYDIREYE ONY 3ON3S ALIAYS ‘SNO) ———— o
5 ONINYYA AL33VS G3TINOHS ONV ONINIEO 3HL 19310Yd ATALYNDICY YOLOVHLNGD 40 ALITIBISNOISIY or 0z 0 % z v3 HOLIBIHNI MO 13318 SSIINIVLS| sV 2
a SI/L1 1HOINYSAO N3O NIVIV3Y O1 11 STINOM A¥MOYON SHL 40 AISLNO TIOHNYI Y NOSOM 31 & <
2 1 3811 OL AUYIOISENS ‘SIOHNYH SHL NO YHOM ANY 30 INSINIONIHINOD 3HL O1 ORI 2 = 005 IR INIT YIMIS ANVLINYS .2+ ONILSIXE ONINM ddID | v g
g HONLWNNNIVA 40 SNYAI AB 10 TNV O CHOSI 38 O SAek T s e 00+6% 'V1S OL 00+0% VLS \_}+ / e =
2 "ONIINNG SSYAAB O NOISHIAIQ 'SNISOMTd ANY 40 INNIONZNHOD OL HORd WO W1 ALLINVND [ LIND OLL s
= ONIUNG SSY4AT O3UINOT 31 40 TAOHASY ONY TYLLINGNS 3ANTONI OL 002220 NOLLDZS NOLLYOLAD3dS 37140¥d ANV NV 1d ¥3IMIS AUVLINYS s
L ] A8 G3NY3A0D 38 T ONIGHNTd SSYIAR HO NOISH3AI H3LSAS H3M3S AUYLINYS OTIND3 AN (QI9 35vE) AMYAWNS SILLLLNYND 13IHS 5
oV s
= =
=< o o
A | s et e #
25 =8 ;
E < y INIT HIM3S ABVLINVS 3162 H
| X .81 ONILLSIX3 ONINIT ddId 5
@ 2
= " 3
3N HIMIS AHVLINYS 4116 oo i R - 2
= H3IM3S AHVLINYS 47 08¢ " 5
X84 ONLLSIX3 ONINI ddo 81 ONILSIX3 ONINI ddID - LHIANI ONY HON38 1 = g
i3 qu 81 DML S NN dd LONHLSNOJTH 1-HWSS | > 8
=|Er. = (¥3 1) MOLIGIHNI MO13 1331S SSTINIVLS q — B
4 HH == N o El
mlgs2 Q=== o 0 S =
z|38% Tlh—3 T =
HBEEH o d 3
g| ¢ z z w
E m m
5|38z = = 5
2zl 00ty g
i EEH > o ISHIOLN e > %
Hl EHE == L H
e F EN = 5 .
" a o o NOLLYLIISVHIH FTOHNVI IRCE E Y 3
5 2 S 2 SSV19u38ld 5h-HWSS JLEICIEES I ] =) H
3 o . idysoisn "R 2 2
2 - soscLLLon N 5
LYIANI ONY HONSS =y A 8
2 LONELSNOO3H S1-HWNSS 952y =4 (¢ 3
0505 = 14 (M) ONd ©.8 X3 = 62705 = 8% | g
62Lr=14(S)0Ad 8.2L X3 ! 1927 = 14 (N) OAd 024 X3 =
6747=13 (N OAd 0.2 X3 hesclee |
BL8S = NIY (14.1€0) 62+07 VIS
(13 520 50-57 V1S e _
SIHNSS @.8¢ X3




> m
—_— 2 +
€y 1079z 13 |3 00+0S 00+6% 00+8% 00+LY 00+9% 00+St :
=]
2 =5
e slz sls 58 s's ] slg &R z
czo F or 4 58 Ho §E fgEn OV E
W | fh Z
5 | 2 <
H | K
ON INIMVYO |3 T TR i 3N HIMIS ABVLINYS 0.2 SIS £
Ve e N e s e =
F——= o s PSR A g R e U
2 T R e e e [ e T G el .
) 7 B
H = g
= 05 = s s : f = 05 I
= > 47 562 X 0.21 ONILSIXS ONINI dld 1Y | 5 8
= : — =
- 41997 X ©.24 ONILSIX3 ON I
a2 o I | = B
[ M == 3
b=} T ) 7 T [ (@unisiazonoa) - H
qu ﬂ o = wz%whﬂm Loneg) (¥3 1) HOLIBIHNI MO 13315 SSTINIVLS i /,mz:xm:; ONILSIE 5 B
3 mT = z i
o> |2dx z I m 2
d8 165 m — = — = =
> < owZ = i e . — == = —_— — — 4 E]
ro |£E29 » I 1 s
Gm |RZ2 4 f T Tn = 09 |z
* = o =] 09 > "m | g2an = 2
o E>r g |2 | “E3 & S >
om mgr- ) 5 sasls 154 9 — i
o @ A o S ] EEREY 2 +
— o< m e Y IN3WIAVA ONILSIX3 me_s I > &
ox LI B kS It 52 | | S | H
b |gmz |2 N | s 5 I H
Jdz |s20 |2 ; 23" | .
> > imao | & I 2
az |22 3 B
TO |53 [ i
oW oy | 4
cx 22 T b
] om 0L | 0L |¢
a <0 ! “
= m4 2
m = 3
o
M (1 "ON QI 3LYN¥3LTY 3A1LIGQY) 2 AS _ 92€ 1v0O34ar| | o 2
“HONSE JT0HVIN ONY STIVM JIOHNYI V35 T38H00 ONIGNONI ‘SI0VHNS 3LIWONDD GS0dX3 T1¥ 7 5
=1 NO T¥ND3 Q3AOMAAY ¥O 9Z€ 1¥0D31 NO (TN 09) SL¥0D JAILIZLON Z IAINOYd TIVHS ¥OLOVHINGD 3HL 9 (1109) ONILYOO SANLLIILOYY TTOHNYW ONLLSIX3 a
‘SNINIT deid OL ABYICISENS 38Y ALOD ONY SNINYITO 'S NOLLROS3a WaLl o
@ SHVITANVIONY LoD VMO iBdaLd SIVoa (SL33HS 3ZIS 4TVH) 8=.} L¥3A "0v=.l ‘ZINOH ‘TIVOS AT [T 2 H
“df NY310 804 31BISNOAS3Y 38 TIVHS HOLOVAINOD 3HL ‘S3L¥IJONd IUYARd SHILNI ONY SHNO00 & i E i =
dNYOYE IOVAIS dI HHOM 3L 40 NOLLNIIX3 3HL ONIYNG INIT IMIS 40 NOLLO3S 3HL OL SNILOINNOD (SL33HS 3ZIS 11N4) b=.) "LH3A "02=.} ZRIOH 3OS (1 "ON QI8 ILYNYILTY 3ALLIAY) AMYWANS S3ILILNYND 133HS 2
ALIIOV3 HOY3 OL 30IAY3S HEAIS ABYLINVS 40 ALIMNLLNOD HO3 31BISNOGS3H 38 11VHS HOLOVELNOD ity 2
“3UNLONNLS N340 31 103104d O1 G3OIIN SIAVOINHYE ONY IONIS ALISYS SNON 3
3 NN AL33YS G3IAOYA Y SHIRZAD 301 13310% AT3LNDIOV HOLOVMLNGD 40 ALTIBISNOUSEY ov 0z 0 2\ v v3 MOLIGIHNI MOT4 1331 SSTINIVIS| oV g
s 'S1 11 LHOINYIAO N3dO NIVIZY O1 11 STHINO3Y AYMAYOY 3HL 40 3AISLNO FTOHNYI ¥ NO HHOM H
a W3LI 3N OL AUVIQISANS TTOHNYH HL NO YHOM ANY 40 INJHIONIANOD 3HL OL HONG 00+0S V.S OL 00+S¥ V1S \_ b 002 Ell SNEIHEVIS AMVIINGS B¢ HONLSLG ONINI IO, ¥V,
2 XONULANOVA 40 SNYSW AB 110 GINNNOVA ONY 399MTd 38 0L 3AVH TIA SIIOHNVII GFOBYHONUNS ol TNg NOILLaRioS3a WLl s
'ONIINNd SSVAAS 50 'NOISHIAIA "ONI9ON1d ANY 40 INIWIONIWINOD OL HORId W04 NV'Id 4
>3 3 ONIGNG 55743 GNOIN SHL 0 TVAOUdGY ONY TVLLINGNS SANTON OL 0720 NOLLOSS NOILYOII03dS A40Hd ANV NV1d H3IMIS AAVLINVS g
NO 'AG GINYIA0D 38 TIA SHIGHN1d SSYAAS HO NOISY3AID HALSAS NIMIS AMVLINYS GIHINDIY ANY, (qig 3svE) AIVWANS SAILLLNYND 133HS z
A H
=32 .
] 4
\ %os - i R e N e e B s B i B e 2
“ A i
e av v e
A= T :
4 2 ” - H3M3S AHVLINYS 31 v€2 3
(o) ; o,__im.:zxm:mm_\,_:ae i X .81 DNILSIX3 ONINI ddi0 Ay = 2
Lt ann (E 2 2
= m YIM3S ABVLINVS 31992 & K
EH < ; * > X .81 DNILSIX3 ONINIT ddIo o = N
~|z7 > * s b3 > =
H = > z = H
~|32% H 5 Bl
z|8:2 0 J\ A | 05l 0 z
21788 I {30 _ E 3
&l s = x 1 | = g
£|sf z x| z
5|85z m | ) | i -
o2% &
e 9 =T = 9 :
H > B > :
H P 9 g | : 1 4 |
2f o = 3 »
i g = T % C o & B
5 5 + m + 5
2 o o > W w
z £ b 4 X & a
e N1 NIMIS ANVLINYS 0.71 ONILSIXE 7. H
NI YIMIS AVYLINYS 0.23 ONILSIXE 1 L =
un 2987 =14 (3) OAd 0.8 X3
€89y = 14 () OAd ©.21 X3 " i
89y =14 (N) OAd 8.21 X3
L6°85 = NIY
(18 3£°0) 99+47 WIS L
9UHSS 2.9 X3

8

10-£0L1Z

‘ON 103r0¥d
133HS S,INVIINSNOD




g10-Zottz  ON 103r0¥d
133HS S,INVIINSNOD

Aanv

99'15 =14 (W) 9Nd 8.8 X3
1105 = 14(3) ONd 8.9 X3
14 (S) OAd 9.2+ X3
»0'er = 14 (N) OAd @.24 X3
609 = AN

(d'0°3) (1Y 8+0) 98435 V1S
BL-HINSS B89 X3

(11.85°0) Z20E5 VIS
HW QINOONVEY X3

“3AY QUVHOR '3

eror =

(x5 12)]

9 310N 338
10°25016LL 3
ZE8CERL0LL N
4 (S) 9nd B2 X3
14(3) 9Ad 2.9 X3

50°65 = NI
(19.19°0) 0£+45 VLS
LI-HWSS 085 X3

I, 3
[P EAREELNY F 00+55 00+€5 00+28 00+L5
g
E
920 ||| £k b
e S - I . =Skt ®
- 21T VIS ALINVS D25 SIS 20T IS AUYLINYS 021 SNLSIXE
ON ONIMYYO |3 - e / — / o b = -
\\\\\\\ N
- 1 e e S s S Y A —
= 0S [ T e qu 05
3NIT ¥IMIS AYYLINYS
2 e S i i £108: 5 0.2 LSS SN 4013 =1
To (81510 108 00) I T a
i 2 s LSS 3 %1 e
> a3 ~ 2 -
nz ﬂ o (! ¢/ [ =
el L T 1] e || z
wm 2322 _ ST M OIS m_ |
£ 2 W w (V3 1) SOLIGINNI MO 13315 SS3TNIVIS — — i U 1 —_—— — — —
[=R2NN =01 e B P Py = i 2 ] | Jeo o 4d_ |
emlr5c 09 oo e e T 28 i i FEEREE 2 > 09
42 |=z3d= FEEREE B2 9 RR2XZYR | a
o m mV.ﬂ =25 R o3 g8 2 — §ss ] < —
o @ A 2 S3ssgts ) El 22 » +
%] axm |z 3 2 8lo ELC) 2 INZW2AVE ONILSIE 255 % S
Ju ) g 5333524 213 H S&z - | S
> n o |z o8 = 2|2 = = 202 E T —
L lgmc |2 %%z 5% | ElH F 2223 ¢ [
o Eso0 |3 Riza 3 2 GG
o Z £s z T e e T s o e e e m S R NN P L ST S O el n o R = SN I
+ Imw 2355 i
8z LA O g3z H
=0 mm.a = = | T B e s ST —— =
mo 538 |
oZ | =8 — - SORILSR S oA . =
09 om 0L 7 0L
. 9
o7 o L o A3 (1IN09) ONILYOD 3AILOTLONd u,_oIm_wmﬁhMmNuwu__m_m._ W
z O VO3 GEAOUA HO 55 I3 NO (1 09) SIYOD SNII210HM 2 SQUACHS TIVHS HOIOVMINGD 21t
a NI <412 OL ANVICISENS 3UY ALDD GNY ONINVET (SL33HS 3ZIS 4TvH) 8=.1 JLYIN Ov=.} ZRIOH FTVOS SHNIONG NOHdEe3 e
SHIMTD ANY O 00 JOVIYC HIdOUd YIVIY . &
40 1310 404 FTBISHOGS3Y 38 TIVHS SBILN34GHS 51NN SUALNS GNP U930 (S133HS 32IS TIN4) b=} 143N *02=. ZISOH FI¥OS ;
(1"ON QI8 FLYNYILIY FALLIAGY) AMYWANS SILLLINVND L33HS
dMXOYE 3OYM3S J1 HOM 3HL S0 NOILNJ3X3 3HL ONNG 3NIT ¥3M3S S0 NOLLDSS 3HL OL ONILIINNOD ————
or 0 0 2R\
2 z va HOLIGIHNI MO 13348 SSTINIVAS| sV
3 - = :
H ('d'0°3) 00+5S VLS OL 00+0S VLS //l_.\ 98y n 3N HIMIS ANVLINYS 0.20 ONILSIXT ONINI ddIo | bV
2 & 3171408d ANV NV1d 43IMIS AYVLINVS ALLINVND | LIND NOILLJINOS3a W3l
3
(@18 35¥8) AUVWWNS SILLLLNYND LIFHS
B
\.M\.
1, -
ann
H3IM3S AHVLINYS 47 95¢
X .8} DNILSIX3 ONINA ddID “ (¥3 1) YOLIBIHNI MO14 1334S SSTINIVLS W
: T 5
r H OLLY LMIEVHIY TTOHNVIN AR e 5
2 2 SSV19u38ld LI-HWSS -81 ONILSIX3 ONINIT ddId o
i : e
2 ~
2 z
H R m
H EH
B H 1)
N ]
N E-1 >
2lz= { P
€lzs 2 3
i g , ; o o T
N 3 \ (o3} un B =H8
<] % . — 3 =

YN BISN War0'S - FLOZ 'R0 AIONUOL 'AOPEIURSM. [G3LI0Td O0+GS OL 0005 VIS d¥d SS :INVN LNOAYI ONP'ON3 OL 0040 VIS d%d HIWIS NVS-020-GIONMAD — Z\SBUMOIG —(\ININGDVIdIY OAd Zi IS HIOL MM 80001-010\2wASbu jo ARDNIZOZ\SIP3M0idNA SIAVN T4




COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT & REVITALIZATION
The Texas General Land Office
Construction Change Order Request

NOTE: Texas Local Government Code Sec. 262.031 "CHANGES IN PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS" regulations apply. Generally, a cumulative
increase in the contract price in excess of 25% or a cumulative decrease _in excess of 18% are disallowed.

Subrecipient|c7ty of Kingsville J GLO Contract Number:[22-082-016-D218 l Date:|11/21/2024

Engineer Name Address & Phone Subrecipient Name, Address, & Phone Number: Contractor Name, Address & Phone Number:
International Consulting Engineers City of Kingsville PM Construction & Rehab, LLC
261 Saratoga Blvd. 400 W. King Ave. 131 North Richey Street
Corpus Christi, TX 78417 Kingsville, TX 78363 Pasadena, TX 77506
361-826-5805 361-595-8040 832-252-4800

Project #: | 6 |Bid Package #: | i |change Order #: | 2 |
Contract Origination Datei 5/28/2024 J Project Description:| Sewer line rehabilitation |

You are hereby requested to comply with the following changes from the contract plans and specifications.

It N Description of Changes: Quantities, Units, Unit Prices, Change in Completion Decrease in Contract Price | Increase in Contract
e Schedule etc. Price
B1 Existing Manhole Protective Coating (60 MIL), $554.00/SY, -314 SY 173,956
B2 Point Repair, $19,000/EA, -6 EA 114,000
o0 24 16" Pipebursting Existing 12" VCP with HDPE SDR 17, $108.00/LF, +2,339 LF 252,612
0 2:2 Fiberglass Manhole Rehabilitation, $14,000/EA, +8 EA 112,000.00
c0.23 Reconstruct Bench and Invert, $1,900/EA, +18 EA 34,200
O 24 Mobilization of Pipebursting Crew, $16,000/LS, +1 LS 16,000
See sheet 2 to add additional entries
Change in Construction Contract Price Change in Contract Time (Calendar Days)
Original Contract Price: 836,495.00 Original Contract Time in Days: 180
Cumulative Previous|72,261.00 Net Change from Previous Change Order(s) in Days|85
Change Order(s) Total:
Contract Price Prior to 908,756.00 Contract Time Prior to this Change Order in Days 265
this Change Order:
Net Increase/Decrease 126,856 Net Increase/Decrease of this Change Order in Days: 60
of this Change Order:

Effective June 2020 Page 1 of 3



RESOLUTION #2025-

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE CHANGE
ORDER NO. 2 TO THE CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT WITH PM
CONSTRUCTION & REHAB LLC FOR THE GLO CDBG-MIT CONTRACT 22-
082-016-D218 PROJECT 6: 10™ STREET SANITARY SEWER
IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT; REPEALING ALL CONFLICTING
RESOLUTIONS AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the City of Kingsville (City) intends to make some sanitary sewer
improvements through a General Land Office (GLO) Community Development
Block Grant (CDBG) -Mitigation (MIT) program via Contract No. 22-082-016-
D218 for Project 6: 101" Street Sanitary Sewer Improvements and went out for
bids via BID #24-02 which was advertised in 2023 but no bids were received, so
the project was readvertised;

WHEREAS, the three were bids received on February 20, 2024 that were
responsive to BID #24-02 and after reviewing the bid submittals staff and the
outside engineer (ICE) recommended the bid be awarded to the low bidder,
which was Texas Pride Utilities, LLC, from Houston, Texas (Vendor);

WHEREAS, the City awarded BID#24-02 to Vendor at a Commission meeting on
March 11, 2024 for a total amount of $714,814.00 and subsequently awarded the
construction contract via resolution on March 25, 2024,

WHEREAS, the Vendor then became non-responsive and never returned an
executed contract causing the City on May 13, 2024 to rescind the award and the
unexecuted construction contract with that Vendor, and then award the bid to the
next lowest bidder PM Construction & Rehab LLC for a total amount of
$836,495.00;

WHEREAS, the City and PM Construction & Rehab LLC worked to prepare a
contract for GLO CDBG-MIT Contract No. 22-082-016-D218 Project 6. 10t
Street Sanitary Sewer Improvements and the parties both agreed to the terms of
the proposed contract for the base bid and for alternates, which together were a
total amount of $836,495.00 with a contract time of 180 days via Resolution
#2024-50 on May 28, 2024,

WHEREAS, staff and the contract engineer ICE recommended approval of
Change Order #1 that added $72,261.00 and 85 contract days, which the City
Commission approved on January13, 2025;



WHEREAS, certain conditions of pipe and manholes were discovered during a
CCTV inspection that have caused a change to the proposed plan for repair of
those items, resulting in the need for this Change Order #2,

WHEREAS, staff and the contract engineer ICE are recommending the City
Commission approve Change Order #2 to the Construction Contract with PM
Construction & Rehab LLC as presented which will add $126,856 and 60
contract days to the project, resulting in a new total contract amount of
$1,035.612.00 with a total contract time of 325 calendar day;

BE IT RESOLVED by the City Commission of the City of Kingsville, Texas:
l.

THAT the City Commission approves and the Mayor is authorized and directed
as an act of the City of Kingsville, Texas to execute Change Order No.2 to the
Construction Contract for General Land Office (GLO) Community Development
Block Grant (CDBG) -Mitigation (MIT) program via Contract No. 22-082-016-
D218 for Project 6: 10t Street Sanitary Sewer Improvements between the City of
Kingsville, Texas and PM Construction & Rehab LLC as per staff
recommendation and in accordance with Exhibit A hereto attached and made a
part hereof.

THAT all resolutions or parts of resolutions in conflict with this resolution are
repealed to the extent of such conflict only.

THAT this Resolution shall be and become effective on and after adoption.

PASSED AND APPROVED by a majority vote of the City Commission on the
10th day of __February , 2025.

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:



Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT & REVITALIZATION
The Texas General Land Office
Construction Change Order Request

Contract Price with All 1,035,612.00 Contract Time with All Approved Change Orders in|325
Approved Change Days:
Orders:
Cumulative Percent|23.80% 1/31/2025
Change in Contract Price Subrecipient Contract End Date:
(+/-)
Construction Contract|(6/17/2024 5/8/2025
Start Date: Construction Contract End Date:

Reimbursements of costs included in this change order are subject to review by GLO-CDR.

*This document may be executed prior to submission for GLO-CDR review, but all parties involved will be held responsible if the change order or
amendment warranted as a result of this change order is not in compliance with CDBG or HUD Requiremements

Subrecipient Signature Engineer Signature Contractor Signature
Subrecipient Nam and Title (Printed) Engineer Name and Title (Printed) Contractor Name and Title (Printed)
Subrecipient Signature Engineer Signature Contractor Signature

Justification for Change Order
1. Will this change order increase or decrease the number of beneficiaries? [ Increase  [Decrease No Change

If there is a change, how many beneficiaries will be affected? Totall:] LMI| J

2. Effect of this change on the scope of work: Increase [Decrease [INo Change
3. Effect on operation and maintenance costs: [ Increase [Decrease No Change
4. Are all prices in the change order dependent upon unit prices found in the original bid? L ves L No

If "no", explain:
New contract items are added due to unforeseen items discovered during pre-installation televised inspection.

5. Has the change created new circumstances or environmental conditions which may affect O Yes L No
the project's impact, such as concealed or unexpected conditions discovered during actual
construction?

If "yes", is an environmental assessment required?

Effective June 2020 Page 2 of 3




The Texas General Land Office
Construction Change Order Request

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT & REVITALIZATION

6. Is the Texas Council on Environmental Quality (TCEQ) clearance still valid (if applicable)?

7. Isthe CCN permit still valid? (sewer projects only )

8. Are the disability access requirements/approval still valid (if applicable)?

9. Are other Disaster Recovery contractural special condition clearances still valid?

If "no", explain:

N MME

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

o [P o R A L

No

No

No
No

Disclaimer: The Texas General Land Office has made every effort to ensure the information contained on this form is accurate and in compliance with the most up-to-date
CDBG-DR and/or CDBG-MIT federal rules and regulations, as applicable. It should be noted that the Texas General Land Office assumes no liability or responsibility for any
error or omission on this form that may result from the interim period between the publication of amended and/or revised federal rules and regulations and the Texas

General Land Office's standard review and update schedule.

Effective June 2020

Page 3 0of 3



AGENDA ITEM #12



City of Kingsville

Public Works
TO: Mayor and City Commissioners
CC; Charley Sosa, Interim City Manager
FROM: William Donnell, Public Works Director

DATE: January 29, 2025
SUBJECT:  Drought Contingency Plan Update

Summary:

This update brings public awareness of possible actions/restrictions during water
shortages to protect public health, safety and welfare. This plan is a requirement as part
of TCEQ compliance and TWDB funding.

Background:

The Drought Contingency Plan (DCP) was last modified by Ordinance 2023-35. This plan
identifies the criteria for initiation and termination, drought response stages and potential
impacts to water customers. TCEQ requires new language to be added to the plan.

« In every wholesale water contract entered into or renewed after the adoption of
this drought contingency plan, including contract extensions, that in case of a
shortage or water resulting from drought, the water to be distributed shall be
divided in accordance with Texas Water Code, §11.039.

« The drought contingency plan must include the specific water supply or water
demand management measures to be implemented during each stage of the plan
including, but not limited to, the following:

o pro rata curtailment of water deliveries to or diversions by wholesale water
customers as provided in Texas Water Code, §11.039; and

o utilization of alternative water sources with the prior approval of the
executive director as appropriate (e.g., interconnection with another water
system, temporary use of a non-municipal water supply, use of reclaimed
water for non-potable purposes, etc.).

Financial Impact:
The Drought Contingency Plan has no financial impact to the City.

Recommendation:
Staff recommends approval of this drought contingency plan.




ORDINANCE #2025-

AMENDING THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE CODE OF ORDINANCES CHAPTER
V-PUBLIC WORKS, ARTICLE 3- WATER, BY ADOPTING SECTIONS 82 AND
83, PROVIDING REQUIRED STATUTORY LANGUAGE IN WATER SUPPLY
CONTRACTS AND THE DROUGHT CONTINGENCY PLAN; REPEALING ALL
ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT HEREWITH AND PROVIDING FOR AN
EFFECTIVE DATE AND PUBLICATION.

WHEREAS, staff for the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality has
reviewed the City’s Drought Contingency Plan and made two suggested
revisions in accordance with Title 30 Texas Administrative Code §288.20 and
§288.22, which are incorporated in the amendments proposed below;

WHEREAS, the City needs to maintain an updated Drought Contingency Plan as
part of TCEQ compliance and TWDB funding compliance;,

WHEREAS, this Ordinance is necessary to protect the public safety, health, and
welfare of the City of Kingsuville.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE
CITY OF KINGSVILLE, TEXAS:

l.
THAT Sections 5-3-82 and 5-3-83 of Article 3: Water of Chapter V, Public Works

of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Kingsville, Texas, shall be adopted to
read as follows:

§ 5-3-82 WHOLESALE WATER CONTRACT LANGUAGE REQUIRED

In every wholesale water contract entered into or renewed after the
adoption of this drought contingency plan (approval date of February 24,
2025), including contract extensions, that in case of a shortage or water
resulting from drought, the water to be distributed shall be divided in
accordance with Texas Water Code, §11.039.

§ 5-3-83 STATUTORY PLAN REQUIREMENTS

(A)Pro rata curtailment of water deliveries to or diversions by wholesale
water customers shall be as provided in Texas Water Code, §11.039;
and,

(B) Utilization of alternative water sources shall be with the prior
approval of the executive director as appropriate (e.q.,

1



interconnection with another water system, temporary use of a hon-
municipal water supply, use of reclaimed water for non-potable
purposes, etc.).

THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are
repealed to the extent of such conflict only.

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word
or provision of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final
judgment of a court of competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section,
paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it
is the definite intent of this City Commission that every section, paragraph,
subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given full force and
effect for its purpose.

V.
THAT this Ordinance shall be codified and become effective on and after
adoption and publication as required by law.
INTRODUCED on this the _10™ day of February, 2025.
PASSED AND APPROVED on this the 24" day of February, 2025.

Effective Date:

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



AGENDA ITEM #13



City of Kingsville
Police Department

TO: Mayor and City Commissioners

CC: Charlie Sosa, Interim City Manager

FROM: John Blair, Chief of Police

DATE: January 28, 2025

SUBJECT: 0OO0G Solicitation Bullet-Resistant Shield Grant Program, FY2026
Summary:

The Police Department seeks approval from the Commission through resolution to apply for
funding under the FY2026 Office of the Governor Solicitation for Bullet-Resistant Shield Grant
Program. This funding opportunity is designed to provide resources that strengthen transparency
and improve public safety by equipping officers with advanced tools to respond effectively and
safely in critical situations.

Background:

Across the country, law enforcement faces increasing challenges in ensuring community safety
while maintaining public trust. These challenges underscore the need for modern, efficient tools
that support transparency and enhance the effectiveness of our officers. While our department
has invested in critical safety equipment, this grant offers an opportunity to expand and
modernize these resources. Specifically, this grant will enable the acquisition of an additional 10
bullet-resistant shields, ensuring that officers have access to protective equipment during high-
risk scenarios. This equipment not only safeguards our personnel but also reassures the public of
our commitment to swift, responsible action in dangerous situations. Moreover, this initiative
reflects our department’s dedication to adopting best practices in transparency and
accountability, further strengthening the trust between the community and law enforcement.

Financial Impact:

The Police Department is requesting through this grant to purchase 10 Bullet-Resistant Shields.
The cost of the shield’s breakdown is as follows:

10 Shields- $5,610.45 ea. for a total of $56,104.50.

There is no cash match for this grant.




City of Kingsville
Police Department

Recommendation:

The Police Department respectfully requests approval to apply for funding under the FY2026
OOG Solicitation Bullet-Resistant Shield Grant Program. Supporting this initiative aligns with
our shared values of public safety and transparency, equipping officers with the tools necessary
to respond effectively while reinforcing community trust.




1/31/25, 4:06 PM Bullet-Resistant Shield Grant Program, FY2026 | eGrants

Name:

Available

Bullet-Resistant Shield 12/16/2024
Grant Program, FY2026 Due Date

02/13/2025

Purpose:

The purpose of this announcement is to solicit applications from law enforcement agencies to
equip peace officers with bullet-resistant shields.

Available Funding:

State funds for these projects are authorized by a Budget Execution Order proposed by the
Legislative Budget Board and ratified by Governor Abbott on June 28, 2022, pursuant to Texas
Government Code, Section 317.002 and Section 317.005(b). All awards are subject to the
availability of appropriated funds and any modifications or additional requirements that may be
imposed by law. The Public Safety Office (PSO) expects to make $250,000 for FY2026.

Eligible Organizations:

Applications may be submitted by independent school districts that operate law enforcement
agencies employing peace officers under Article 2.12, Texas Code of Criminal Procedure.

All applications submitted by local law enforcement agencies/offices must be submitted by a unit
of government affiliated with the agency, including an authorizing resolution from that unit of
government. For example, police departments must apply under their municipal government, and
community supervision and corrections departments, district attorneys, and judicial districts must
apply through their affiliated county government (or one of the counties, in the case of agencies
that serve more than one county).

Application Process:

Applicants must access the PSO'’s eGrants grant management website at
nttps://eGrants.gov.texas.gov to register and apply for funding.

Key Dates:
Funding Anouncemtent Release 12/16/2024
Online System Opening Date 12/16/2024

https://egrants.gov.texas.gov/fundingopp/bullet-resistant-shield-grant-program-fy2026/print 1/5



1/31/25, 4:06 PM Bullet-Resistant Shield Grant Program, FY2026 | eGrants

Final Date to Submit and Certify an 02/13/2025 at 5:00PM CST
Application
Earliest Project Start Date 09/01/2025

Project Period:

Projects must begin on or after 09/01/2025 and may not exceed a 12-month project period.

Funding Levels

Minimum: None
Maximum: None

Match Requirement: None

Standards

Grantees must comply with standards applicable to this fund source cited in the Texas
Grant Management Standards (TxGMS), Federal Uniform Grant Guidance, and all statutes,
requirements, and guidelines applicable to this funding.

Eligible Activities and Costs

Funds may only be used for obtaining bullet-resistant shields compliant with the National Institute
of Justice (NUJ) Level HI, I+, or IV.

Applicants are encouraged to consider the reasonable cost of their request. PSO will evaluate
applications based on the number of frontline peace officers and the average cost per shield.

Program-Specific Requirements

Eligible officers. Grant funds may only be used to equip peace officers (as defined by Article 2.12,
Texas Code of Criminal Procedure) directly employed by a law enforcement agency operated by
the applicant.

Active Shooter Policy. All eligible organizations that apply for grant funds will ensure its law
enforcement agency adopts a Critical Incidents In-Progress (Active Shooter) policy implementing,
at a minimum, protocols for assessing an active threat or violent encounter and immediately
responding in order to stop the killing, stop the dying, and provide rapid casualty evacuation. The
policy should include procedures that address:

e Concepts and Principles
» Community/First Responder Agency Notifications
* Mutual Aid Implementation

https://egrants.gov.texas.gov/fundingopp/buIIet-resistant-shield-grant-program-fy2026/print 2/5



1/31/25, 4:06 PM Bullet-Resistant Shield Grant Program, FY2026 | eGrants
e Solo Officer Deployment
o Officer Team Deployment
o Follow-On Responders (Rescue Task Force)
e Incident Command - Unified Command Considerations
¢ Incident Debriefing
e Training

ALERRT Training. All officers provided with a grant-funded ballistic shield must have either
attended 16 hours of ALERRT (Advanced Law Enforcement Rapid Response Training) training
within the last 24 months or commit to attend within the next 24 months. ALERRT's upcoming
course schedule can be found here: https://alerrt.org/Upcoming.

Note: Funding is available through the Public Safety Office to offset travel expenditures
associated with attending ALERRT Training. Please refer to the ALERRT Travel Assistance Funding
Announcement for more information on how to apply for these funds.

Eligibility Requirements

1. Local units of governments must comply with the Cybersecurity Training requirements
described in Section 772.012 and Section 2054.5191 of the Texas Government Code. Local
governments determined to not be in compliance with the cybersecurity requirements required by
Section 2054.5191 of the Texas Government Code are ineligible for OOG grant funds until the
second anniversary of the date the local government is determined ineligible. Government entities
must annually certify their compliance with the training requirements using the Cybersecurity
Training_Certification for State and Local Governments. A copy of the Training Certification must

be uploaded to your eGrants application. For more information or to access available training
programs, visit the Texas Department of Information Resources Statewide Cybersecurity
Awareness Training_page.

2. Entities receiving funds from PSO must be located in a county that has an average of 90% or
above on both adult and juvenile dispositions entered into the computerized criminal history
database maintained by the Texas Department of Public Safety (DPS) as directed in the Texas Code
of Criminal Procedure, Chapter 66. The disposition completeness percentage is defined as the
percentage of arrest charges a county reports to DPS for which a disposition has been
subsequently reported and entered into the computerized criminal history system.

Counties applying for grant awards from the Office of the Governor must commit that the county
will report at least 90% of convictions within five business days to the Criminal Justice Information
System at the Department of Public Safety.

3. Eligible applicants operating a law enforcement agency must be current on reporting complete
UCR data and the Texas specific reporting mandated by 411.042 TGC, to the Texas Department of
Public Safety (DPS) for inclusion in the annual Crime in Texas (CIT) publication. To be considered

https://egrants.gov.texas.gov/fundingopp/bullet-resistant-shield-grant-program-fy2026/print 3/5



1131125, 4:06 PM Bullet-Resistant Shield Grant Program, FY2026 | eGrants
eligible for funding, applicants must have submitted a full twelve months of accurate data to DPS
for the most recent calendar year by the deadline(s) established by DPS. Due to the importance of
timely reporting, applicants are required to submit complete and accurate UCR data, as well as the
Texas-mandated reporting, on a no less than monthly basis and respond promptly to requests
from DPS related to the data submitted.

4. Local units of government, including cities, counties and other general purpose political
subdivisions, as appropriate, and institutions of higher education that operate a law enforcement
agency, must comply with all aspects of the programs and procedures utilized by the U.S.
Department of Homeland Security ("DHS") to: (1) notify DHS of all information requested by DHS
related to illegal aliens in Agency's custody; and (2) detain such illegal aliens in accordance with
requests by DHS. Additionally, counties and municipalities may NOT have in effect, purport to
have in effect, or make themselves subject to or bound by, any law, rule, policy, or practice
(written or unwritten) that would: (1) require or authorize the public disclosure of federal law
enforcement information in order to conceal, harbor, or shield from detection fugitives from
justice or aliens illegally in the United States; or (2) impede federal officers from exercising
authority under 8 U.S.C. § 1226(a), § 1226(c), § 1231(a), § 1357(a), § 1366(1), or § 1366(3). Lastly,
eligible applicants must comply with all provisions, policies, and penalties found in Chapter 752,
Subchapter C of the Texas Government Code.

Each local unit of government, and institution of higher education that operates a law
enforcement agency, must download, complete and then upload into eGrants the CEQ/Law
Enforcement Certifications and Assurances Form certifying compliance with federal and state

immigration enforcement requirements. This Form is required for each application submitted to
0O0G and is active until August 31, 2026 or the end of the grant period, whichever is later.

5. In accordance with Texas Government Code, Section 420.034, any facility or entity that collects
evidence for sexual assault or other sex offenses or investigates or prosecutes a sexual assault or
other sex offense for which evidence has been collected, must participate in the statewide
electronic tracking system developed and implemented by the Texas Department of Public Safety.
Visit DPS's Sexual Assault Evidence Tracking Program website for more information or to set up an

account to begin participating. Additionally, per Section 420.042 "A law enforcement agency that
receives evidence of a sexual assault or other sex offense...shall submit that evidence to a public
accredited crime laboratory for analysis no later than the 30th day after the date on which that
evidence was received." A law enforcement agency in possession of a significant number of Sexual
Assault Evidence Kits (SAEK) where the 30-day window has passed may be considered
noncompliant.

6. Eligible applicants must be registered in the federal System for Award Management (SAM)
database and have an UEI (Unique Entity ID) number assigned to its agency (to get registered in
the SAM database and request an UE|l number, go to_https.//sam.gov/).

https://fegrants.gov.texas.gov/fundingopp/bullet-resistant-shield-grant-program-fy2026/print 4/5






1/31/25, 4:06 PM Bullet-Resistant Shield Grant Program, FY2026 | eGrants
Failure to comply with program or eligibility requirements may cause funds to be withheld and/or
the suspension or termination of grant funds.

Prohibitions

Grant funds may not be used to support the unallowable costs listed in the Guide to Grants
or any of the following unallowable costs:
1. Any costs ancillary to the purchase of eligible ballistic shields, such as policy development,
training costs, and staff; and
2. Any other prohibition imposed by federal, state or local law or regulation.

Selection Process

PSO will screen all applications to ensure that they meet the requirements included in the funding
announcement.

Applications will then be reviewed by PSO staff members or a review group selected by the
executive director. PSO will make all final funding decisions based on eligibility, reasonableness,
availability of funding, and cost-effectiveness.

The Office of the Governor may not fund all applications or may only award part of the amount
requested. in the event that funding requests exceed available funds, the Office of the Governor
may revise projects to address a more limited focus.

Contact information

For more information, contact the eGrants help desk at eGrants@gov.texas.gov or (512) 463-1919.

Total Funds

$256,000

https://egrants.gov.texas.gov/fundingopp/bullet-resistant-shield-grant-program-fy2026/print 5/5



RESOLUTION #2025-

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING APPLICATION TO, ADMINISTRATION OF, AND
ACCEPTANCE OF OFFICE OF THE GOVERNOR, BULLET-RESISTANT SHIELD
GRANT PROGRAM, FY2026; AUTHORIZING THE CHIEF OF POLICE TO ACT ON
THE CITY’S BEHALF WITH SUCH PROGRAM.

WHEREAS, the City Commission of the City of Kingsville finds it in the best interest of
the citizens of Kingsville, that the Kingsville Police Department apply for and, if
awarded, accept and administer the Office of the Governor, Public Safety Office,
Criminal Justice Division’s Bullet-Resistant Shield Grant Program, FY2026 (9/01/25-
8/31/26), which provides funding to enable law enforcement agencies to equip peace
officers with bullet-resistant shields; and

WHEREAS, the City agrees to provide the applicable matching funds for the said
project, if any, though none are currently required; and

WHEREAS, to support the safety of officers and citizens, the City would like to use
grant funds to purchase bullet-resistant shields for its law enforcement personnel; and

WHEREAS, the City agrees that in the event of loss or misuse of the Office of the
Governor funds, the City of Kingsville City Commission assures that the funds received
through the grant will be returned to the Office of the Governor in full;

WHEREAS, the City of Kingsville has previously applied for similar grants that assist
with improved officer and citizen safety; and

WHEREAS, the City Commission of the City of Kingsville designates the Kingsville
Chief of Police as the grantee’s authorized official. The authorized official is given the
power to apply for, accept, reject, administer, alter or terminate the grant on behalf of
the applicant agency.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Commission of the City of
Kingsville, Texas:

l.
THAT the City Commission of the City of Kingsville approves the submission,

acceptance (if awarded), and administration of the grant application for the Office of the
Governor, Bullet-Resistant Shield Grant Program, FY2026.

THAT the Chief of Police is hereby authorized and directed to act on the City’s behalf in
all matters pertaining to the Office of the Governor, Bullet-Resistant Shield Grant

1



Program, FY2026, including but not limited to any certifications, amendments or
representations stipulated therein and that the Chief of Police will administer the
program and execute and submit all certifications, reports, or contracts necessary for
the administration and expenditure of such program.

THAT this Resolution shall be and become effective on or after adoption.

PASSED AND APPROVED by a majority vote of the City Commission on the _10th
day of February , 2025,

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



AGENDA ITEM #14



City of Kingsville
Police Department

TO: Mayor and City Commissioners

cc: Charlie Sosa, Interim City Manager

FROM: John Blair, Chief of Police

DATE: January 13, 2025

SUBIJECT: 0OO0G Solicitation Body-Worn Camera Grant Program, FY2026
Summary:

The Police Department seeks approval through resolution to apply for funding through the FY2026
Office of the Governor Solicitation Body-Worn Camera Grant Program. This grant will continue
to support our advanced body-worn camera technology and associated digital evidence
management systems. These tools are essential to enhancing public safety, ensuring officer
accountability and safety, and promoting transparency within our community.

Background:

Body-worn cameras have become a best practice for modern law enforcement, providing a
critical tool to document interactions between officers and the public. The current body-worn
camera system employed by KPD has significantly improved the efficiency and reliability of
evidence collection, management, and sharing. The Axon Body Camera platform and its
integrated evidence management system, Evidence.com, provide secure, CJIS-compliant storage
with features such as real-time uploads, full audit trails, and seamless sharing with the
prosecutor’s office. Body-worn cameras represent a vital step forward in modern policing,
bridging the gap between law enforcement and the community by fostering trust and
accountability. This grant opportunity underscores our commitment to adopting best practices in
public safety while responsibly managing city resources.

This program reflects our commitment to community trust by providing documentation of police
activities while reducing the time and resources required for manual evidence handling.

Financial Impact:
The total project cost is $83,088, which includes the following components:

e 42 Body-Worn Camera Packages with Technology Support Plan: $62,874 ($1,497
each)
e Software Licensing Fees: $14,595




City of Kingsville
Police Department

o Professional Services: $5.619

The grant requires a 25% cash match of $20,773. These funds will be sourced from the Un-
appropriated Fund Balance of General Fund, pending a budget amendment upon grant approval.

Recommendation:

The Police Department respectfully requests approval to apply for funding under the FY2026
OOG Solicitation Body-Worn Camera Grant Program. This initiative is critical for enhancing
officer accountability and public trust, aligning with our department’s commitment to safety,
transparency, and operational efficiency.




1/31/25, 4:09 PM Body-Worn Camera Grant Program, FY2026 | eGrants

Availabie

dy-Worn Camera 12/16/2024
Grant Program, FY2026 Due Date

02/13/2025

Purpo @

The purpcse of this announcement is to solicit applications from law enforcement agencies to
equip peace officers with body-worn cameras.

Availabie Funding:

State funds for these projects are authorized under the Texas General Appropriations Act, Article |,
Rider 35 for Trusteed Programs within the Office of the Governor. All awards are subject to the
availabil:ty of appropriated funds and any modifications or additional requirements that may be
imposed oy law. The Public Safety Office (PSO) expects to make available $10M for FY2026.

Eligibiz Organizations:

Applicaticns may be submitted by the Texas Department of Public Safety, municipalities, and
counties that operate law enforcement agencies employing peace officers under Article 2.12,
Texas Ccae of Criminal Procedure.

All applceticns submitted by iocal law enforcement agencies/offices must be submitted by a unit
of goverr. ment affiliated with the agency, including an authorizing resolution from that unit of
governrriznii. For example, police departments must apply under their municipal government, and
community supervision and corrections departments, district attorneys, and judicial districts must
apply through their affiliated county government (or one of the counties, in the case of agencies
that serve more than one county).

Applic: on Process:

Applicants must access the PSC's eGrants grant management website at
hitps://eC rants.gov texas.gov to register and apply for funding.

Key Dz :zs:
Funding Anouncemtent Release 12/16/2024
Onlire Syctem Opening Date 12/16/2024

https://egrants.gov.texas gov/fundingopp/body-worn-camera-grant-program-fy2026/print 1/6



1/31/25, 4:09 PM Body-Worn Camera Grant Program, FY2026 | eGrants

Final Date to Submit and Certify an 02/13/2025 at 5:00PM CST
Application
Earliest Project Start Date 09/01/2025

Projec: “eriod:

Projects - _s“ begin on or after 09/01/2025 and may not exceed a 12 month project period.

Fundi ¢ evels

Minimur: None

\,

Maximum.: None
Match Raguirement: 25%

Stand. ¢

Grantees ~~ust comply with standards applicable to this fund source cited in the Texas Grant
Management Standards (IxGMS), Federal Uniform Grant Guidance, and all statutes, requirements,

and gu.ce.inz2s applicable to this funding.
Eligibi= fctivities and Costs

Funds may be used for obtaining body-worn cameras, digital video storage, and retrieval systems
or cloua-oased services. Subscriptions and/or leasing services that fail within the 12-month
perforrrznce period are eligible.

Progrs . -Specific Recui-aments

Eligible - " rers. Pursuant to Article 2B.0102, Texas Code of Criminal Procedure, grant funds may
only be usad to equip peace officers (as defined by Article 2.12, Texas Code of Criminal Procedure)
who:

1. Engage o traffic or highway patrol or otherwise regularly detain or stop motor vehicles; or
2. Primzry responders wno respond directly to calls for assistance from the public.

Policy. Pursuant to Article 2B.0102, Texas Code of Criminal Procedure, a law enforcement agency
that recz:es a grant to provide nody worn cameras to its peace officers or that otherwise
operates a D00y worn camera program snail adopt a policy for the use of body worn cameras. The
policy must ensure that a body worn camera is activated only for a law enforcement purpose and
must inciuce:

1. Guidsiines for when a peace officer should activate a camera or discontinue a recording

currently in progress, consicering the need for privacy in certain situations and at certain

https://egrants.gov.iexas.gov/fundingopp/body-worn-camera-grant-program-fy2026/print 2/6



1/31/25, 4:09 PM Body-Worn Camera Grant Program, FY2026 | eGrants
locations.
2. Provisions relating to data retention, including a provision requiring the retention of video for
a minimum period of 90 days.
3. Provisions relating to storage of video and audio, creation of backup copies of the video and
audio, maintenance of data security, and the collection of a body worn camera, including the
application video and audic recorded by the camera, as evidence.

4. Guiceiines for public access, through open records requests, to recordings that are public

5. Provisions entitling an officer to access any recording of an incident involving the officer
before tne officer is required to make a statement about the incident.

6. Proceciures for supervisory or internal review.

7. The Fandling and documenting of equipment and malfunctions of equipment.

8. Consstent with the Federal Rules of Evidence and Texas Rules of Evidence.

The policy may not require a peace officer to keep a body worn camera activated for the entire
period cf :r.e officer's shift.

Training. Sursuant to Article 2B.0102, Texas Code of Criminal Procedure, a law enforcement
agency rmust provide training tc:

1. Peace ctficers who will wear the body worn cameras.
2. Ari, ciner personnel who will come into contact with video and audio data obtained from the
use &7 scdy worn cameras.

Repori.i.g. Fursuant to Articie 28.0102, Texas Code of Criminal Procedure, a law enforcement
agency sie. annually report to the Texas Cecmmission on Law Enforcement (TCOLE) regarding the
costs of irmnpiamenting a bocy worn camera program, including all known equipment costs and
costs for dzta storage.

Eligik:i " Reguirements

1. Locat units of governments must comply with the Cybersecurity Training requirements
describez v Section 772.012 and Section 2054.5191 of the Texas Government Code. Local
governr =~s determined {c not be in compliance with the cybersecurity requirements required by
Section 20245191 of the Texas Government Code are ineligible for OOG grant funds until the
second arriversary of the date the local government is determined ineligible. Government entities
must anncaily certify their compiiance with the training requirements using the Cybersecurity

Traininc =t fication for State e ¢ Local Governments. A copy of the Training Certification must
be uplozced to your eGrants apolication. For more information or to access available training
prograr-s. visit the Texas Department of information Resources Stetewide Cybersecurity

Awarer . a&ining page.

https:/fegrants.gov i=xas.;ovifundingopp/body-worn-camera-grant-program-fy2026/print 3/6



1/31125, 4:09 PM Body-Worn Camera Grant Program, FY2026 | eGrants
2. Entities receiving funds from PSO must be located in a county that has an average of 90% or
above o both adult and juveniie dispositions entered into the computerized criminal history
database maintained by the Texas Department of Public Safety (DPS) as directed in the Texas Code
of Criminai Procedure, Chapter 66. The disposition completeness percentage is defined as the
percentace of arrest charges a county reports to DPS for which a disposition has been
subsequentiy reported and entered into the computerized criminal history system.

Counties zoclying for grant aweds from the Office of the Governor must commit that the county
will repc: 2t ieast 90 percent of convictions within five business days to the Criminal Justice
informat.or System at the Depeariment of Public Safety

3. Eligibi2 z2plicants operating & iaw enforcement agency must be current on reporting complete
UCR date 21 the Texas specific reporting manaated by 411.042 TGC, to the Texas Department of
Public Saiery (DPS) for inclusior in the annual Crime in Texas (CIT) publication. To be considered
eligible for funding, applicants must have submitted a full twelve months of accurate data to DPS
for the most recent calendar year by the deadline(s) established by DPS. Due to the importance of
timely recorting, applicants are required 1o submit complete and accurate UCR data, as well as the
Texas-manaated reporting, on a no less than monthly basis and respond promptly to requests
from DPS reiated to the date submitted.

4. In accarozance with Texas Gevernment Code, Section 420.034, any facility or entity that collects
evidence o sexual assault or cther sex offenses or investigates or prosecutes a sexual assault or
other sex o iense for which evidence has been collected, must participate in the statewide
electronic zracking system deveioped and impiemented by the Texas Department of Public Safety.
Visit DPS’s Sexual Assault Evidence Tracking Program website for more information or to set up an
account =c hegin participating. Additionally, per Section 420.042 "A law enforcement agency that
receives avidence of a sexua: assault or other sex offense...shall submit that evidence to a public
accreditec crime laboratory for znalysis no later than the 30th day after the date on which that
evidence wzs received." A law enforcement agency in possession of a significant number of Sexual
Assault Zv zence Kits (SAEK) whzre the 30-day window has passed may be considered

noncoma. ant.

5. Loca! .is of government, including cities, counties and other general purpose political
subdlvlsm;zs, as appropriate, anc institutions of higher educaticn that operate a law enforcement
agency, 7.5t comply with ali asocects of the programs and procedures utilized by the U.S.
Departmert of Homeland Security ("DHS") to: (1) notify DHS of all information requested by DHS
related o ilegal aliens in Agency's custody; and (2) detain such illegal aliens in accordance with
requests tv OHS. Additionally, counties and municipalities may NOT have in effect, purport to
have in effecs, or make themseives subject to or bound by, any law, rule, policy, or practice
(writter - unwritten) that woula: (1) require or authorize the public disclosure of federal law
enforcerzrt information in order to conceal, harbor, or shield from detection fugitives from
justice ¢~z ‘ens illegally in the United States; or (2) impede federa! officers from exercising

hitps:/legrants.gov.izxas.govifundingopp/body-worn-camera-grant-program-fy2026/print 4/6



1/31/25, 4:09 PM Body-wWorn Camera Grant Program, FY2026 | eGrants
authority crcer 8 U.S.C. § 1226(2), § 1226(c), § 1231(a), § 1357(a), § 1366(1), or § 1366(3). Lastly,
eligible agiicants must comply with all provisions, policies, and penalties found in Chapter 752,
Subchagter C of the Texas Government Code.

Each locai _rit of governmens, ead institution of higher ecucation that operates a law
enforcei - znt agency, must cowrioad, complete and then upicac into eGrants the CEQ/Law

Enforce. o.o Zertifications a-c sssurances Sorm certifying compliance with federal and state

immigra= or enforcement requirements. This Form is required for each application submitted to
OO0G ang s active until August 31, 2026 or the end of the grant period, whichever is later.

6. Eligicie = policants must be registered in the federal System for ~ward Management (SAM)
databace z~c have an UEI (Unicue Entity 1D} number assigned to its agency (tc get registered in
the SAIV. cztas

case and request zn UEl number, go to attosy//sam.cov/).

Failure to comply with program siigibility requirernents may cause funds to be withheld and/or
suspens. o o termination o grant funds.

Probio . .ons

Grant fur.as may not be usec to support the unallowable costs listed in the Guide to Grants or
any of tric “oliowing unailowabie costs:
1. Any zzes ancillary to the purchase of body-worn cameras, video storage, and retrieval
systzms or cloud-based services such as policy development, training costs, and staff;
2. Ary, ~-car cameras and/or service agreements for in-car camera software; and
3. Any otner prohibition impcosed by federal, state or local law or regulation.

Sejecy -~ “roress

PSO wil' s 22n all applications 1o ersure that they meet the requirements included in the funding
announcermant.

Applicaz o will then be reviewzd by PSO stafi members or a review group selected by the
executive o zctor. PSO will make ail final funding decisions basec on eligibility, reasonableness,
availabi.c/ o funding, geographic distribution, cost effectiveness, or other relevant factors.

The Office o7 tne Governor may N0t funa ai: appiications or may only award part of the amount

reguesics. .- the event that funcing reguests excead availabie funcs, the Office of the Governor

may rev.se 5-0jects to address e more limited focus.

Cot T‘u Srgrmalion

For mor: ‘~ormation, contact the eGrants help desk at eGranis@gov.texas.gey or (512) 463-1919.
Totai rurics

https://legrants.gov. .2 xas.govifundingopp/body-worn-camera-grant-program-fyz026/print 5/6



1/31/25, 4:09 PM Body-Worn Camera Grant Program, FY2026 | eGrants

$10 ivi.i

https://egrants.gov.texas.gov/fundingopp/body-worn-camera-grant-program-fy2026/print 6/6



RESOLUTION #2025-

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING APPLICATION TO, ADMINISTRATION OF, AND
ACCEPTANCE OF OFFICE OF THE GOVERNOR, PUBLIC SAFETY OFFICE,
CRIMINAL JUSTICE DIVISION’'S BODY-WORN CAMERA GRANT PROGRAM,
FY2026; AUTHORIZING THE CHIEF OF POLICE TO ACT ON THE CITY’S BEHALF
WITH SUCH PROGRAM.

WHEREAS, the City Commission of the City of Kingsville finds it in the best interest of
the citizens of Kingsville, that the Kingsville Police Department apply for and, if
awarded, accept and administer the Office of the Governor, Public Safety Office,
Criminal Justice Division’s Body-Worn Camera Grant Program, FY2026 (9/01/25-
8/31/26), which provides funding to enable police agencies to purchase body-worn
cameras, data, software, digital video storage, and technology; and

WHEREAS, the City agrees to provide the applicable matching funds for the said
project as required by the grant application, which are expected to be a 25% match and
will specify the exact budgetary line item when an award is made; and

WHEREAS, to support the safety of officers and citizens through the use of body-worn
cameras the City would like to use grant funds to purchase body-worn cameras,
software, technology, and storage for its law enforcement personnel; and

WHEREAS, the City agrees that in the event of loss or misuse of the Office of the
Governor funds, the City of Kingsville City Commission assures that the funds received
through the grant will be returned to the Office of the Governor in full;

WHEREAS, the City of Kingsville has previously applied for similar grants that assist
with improved officer and citizen safety; and

WHEREAS, the City Commission of the City of Kingsville designates the Kingsville
Chief of Police as the grantee’s authorized official. The authorized official is given the
power to apply for, accept, reject, administer, alter or terminate the grant on behalf of
the applicant agency.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Commission of the City of
Kingsville, Texas:

THAT the City Commission of the City of Kingsville approves the submission,
acceptance (if awarded), and administration of the grant application for the Office of the
Governor, Public Safety Office, Criminal Justice Division’s Body-Worn Camera Grant
Program, FY2026.



THAT the Chief of Police is hereby authorized and directed to act on the City’s behalf in
all matters pertaining to the Office of the Governor, Public Safety Office, Criminal
Justice Division’s Body-Worn Camera Grant Program, FY2026, including but not limited
to any certifications, amendments or representations stipulated therein and that the
Chief of Police will administer the program and execute and submit all certifications,
reports, or contracts necessary for the administration and expenditure of such program.

THAT this Resolution shall be and become effective on or after adoption.

PASSED AND APPROVED by a majority vote of the City Commission on the _10th
day of February , 2025.

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



AGENDA ITEM #15



City of Kingsville
Human Resource Department

TO: Mayor and City Commissioners

CC: Charles Sosa, Interim City Manager

FROM: Diana Gonzales, Human Resource Director

DATE: February 3, 2025

SUBJECT: Proposed Change to Policy # 890.05 Firearms and Other Weapons
Summary:

This revision to Policy 890.05 Firearms and Other Weapons (previously Guns and Firearms) is to
provide clarification and exceptions to existing policy.

Background:
The current version of Policy 890.05 was approved on 08/28/2006 by the City Commission with
no subsequent revisions as of date.

This will provide an opportunity for employees to be able to carry items of protection while at
work.

Financial Impact:
No additional costs.

Recommendation:
Amend Policy 890.05 and rename to Firearms and Other Weapons.



RESOLUTION NO. 2025-

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE ADMINISTRATIVE
POLICIES AND PROCEDURES MANUAL FOR POLICY NO. 890.05 -
FIREARMS AND OTHER WEAPONS.

WHEREAS, the City Commission previously adopted an administrative policy
handbook for employees which included Policy No. 890.05-Guns and Firearms,
which was approved on 8/28/2006 and has had no revisions since that time;

WHEREAS, Policy No. 890.057-“Guns and Firearms” is how being renamed to
“Firearms and Other Weapons” as well as having other revisions made;

WHEREAS, the City is now proposing an amendment to provide clarification and
exceptions to an existing policy for employees to be able to carry certain
personal items of protection while at work; and

WHEREAS, there is no additional cost to the City by approving this policy
amendment;

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE
CITY OF KINGSVLLE, TEXAS:
l.

THAT Policy No. 890.05 — Firearms and Other Weapons, attached as Exhibit A,
is hereby approved;

THAT all resolutions or parts of resolutions in conflict with this resolution are
repealed to the extent of such conflict only.

THAT this Resolution shall be and become effective on and after adoption.

PASSED AND APPROVED by a majority vote of the City Commission on the
10" day of February, 2025.

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor



ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



POLICY NO. 890.05 FIREARMS AND OTHER WEAPONS

1.

Definition

In this policy, "Firearm" has the meaning assigned by Texas Penal Code sec. 46.01(3), and means
any device designed, made, or adapted to expel a projectile through a barrel by using the energy
generated by an explosion or burning substance or any device readily convertible to that use.

Authorized Personnel
The possession of firearms on the City’s premises during work hours is prohibited. Any Employee,

other than a licensed peace officer, found to be in possession@&a firearm on City property durin
p p &{Q\a y property g

N\%\\\Jdmg termination of employment.

\\\
This policy does not prohibit a City employe\@\&&\ﬁg\é\;\ holds a lic \\Q) carry a handgun under
Subchapter H, Chapter 411, Texas Governm@)de, who otherwise&lly possesses a firearm,
or who lawfully possesses ammunition, from\k\s\\\{\porﬁng or storing a fi \

1s\\or ammunition the
employee is authorized by law to possess ina\ \\&\g\\&\&\f\?\i\ély owned% \\\\\\vehicle in a City

Nfor City employees.

work hours may be subject to disciplinary action up to an

City Property

parking lot, parking garage, or otk

City Commission Meetings

firearms to a City Commission

On-duty employees, includin ¢ \ N

meeting unless th\%{\%}f\" \ \\;\Q\\ as a security officer by the City

Weapons{%&\

The \§§§\\\3\| l\\ \rom possessin R he City’s premises during work hours, any
de‘?\x\\\\\i\ \\%\\ e\used \;\}\\Q\}\in%‘mplement of combat or to inflict harm upon
b N

designed or Q¥ nd
\aC \ p antlar pointed objects, explosive or incendiary devices, and
\ i \E\\\&als.\&\\\

Exclusions and\ i §
The City does not\p\‘\\{ i%?\%%\\éloyees from possessing personal handheld mace containers and

dry-stun devices durin \\

N\
\\-\\\\ing hours. Utilization of these weapons in a threatening manner
when not involved in a confrontational situation or having items on display is not allowed and

may subject the employee to disciplinary actions up to and including termination of employment.

Exceptions to any of the sections above may only be granted by the City Manager, if allowed by
existing laws. Written documentation shall be required to record the exception and placed in the
employee’s file.

Date Submitted to City Commission:
02/10/2025



AGENDA ITEM #16



